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p's constant efforts in introducing innovative
d focusing on high-growth smart device applications,
ystech has been gathering momentum and advancing
ergetically and steadily as a galloping horse. The Group's solid
business foundation and clear growth strategies chart a course
to a prosperous future, where the potential and value of the swift
horse can then be fully realized and achieved.
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» Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its
subsidiaries asa Group, is a leading semiconductor
company providing integrated circuit products
and system solutions that enable a wide range
of display applications for smartphones, smart
TVs, smart projectors and other smart devices
including consumer electronics products, portable
devices, industrial appliances and green energy
applications such as LED lighting.
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» Provide the ultimate silicon solution for

every display system
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

BERE

2012 2011
US$ million US$ million Change
BHEBER BEETL #
Sales HER 65.1 51.6 26%
Gross profit E7 25.1 15.8 60%
Gross margin (%) EFIE%) 38.6% 30.5% 8.1
percentage points
EERE
Results from core businesses BRLEBEE 5.9 (15.6)
(including finance income from (BRERT BERT
treasury function) BEZRERN)
Loss from investments in REBENFIBE (1.3) (2.0)
associated companies
Net loss BEFE (1.4) (17.6) -92%
Loss per share (US cent) FREB (EIL) (0.06) (0.72) -92%
Book-to-hill ratio AEHELE 1.07 0.97 10%
Total assets BEE 131.0 126.5 4%
Shareholders’ funds BERE = 115.9 117.4 -1%

} Sales increased by over 26% to US$65.1 million
HERRERB26%E65158ET

Gross profit soared by 60% to US$25.1 million

EFBA60%ZE25.1 5B ET

} Gross margin increased by around 8 percentage points to 38.6%

EMREMAISEE 7 E38.6%

} Results from core businesses (including finance income from treasury function) amounted to

US$5.9 million, a significant improvement from the loss of US$15.6 million in 2011

BOEBFE (BRUEPBEHTEGIRERA) BIBEXT  B0MFER15.6B5%

RS E

} Loss from investments in associated companies was US$7.3 million, including US$4.2 million
provision for impairment loss on an associated company

RERBERARNEERE7TIBERT G428 X TERENEP —Ri 2 AR RRERE
Net loss was US$1.4 million (2011: US$17.6 million)
BREFEA4EET (2011 1 176BEBXET)

} Basic loss per share was 0.06 US cent (0.43 HK cent)

BRERERR0.06% (0.437541)

} Book-to-bill ratio was 1.07
A EHELRRB1.07

} The Board of Directors resolved not to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2012

ERORETEETREE2012F12A31B L EEHRBRE
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012

The late American President Abraham
Lincoln once said, “Be sure you put
your feet in the right place, then stand
firm.”

At Solomon Systech, we do not only
stand firm in the right place, but
also ensure we proceed in the right
direction to deliver long-term and
sustainable value to our shareholders.
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While the global semiconductor and electronics industry has navigated
challenging macroeconomic conditions in 2012, as a key player in the industry
supply chain, Solomon Systech has demonstrated high resilience and managed to
achieve growth despite the turbulent year. Both our unit shipments and turnover
have seen an upward trend over the year, setting the stage for further growth.

The Group’s strategy of focusing its resources on specific business areas with
promising prospects has started to bear fruit. Most importantly, we have further
strengthened our foundation in terms of technical competence, customer services
and marketing outreach. We are therefore well geared to forge ahead, realizing
our growth strategy of capturing market opportunities in 2013 and beyond.

Corporate Governance

The Group acknowledges that good corporate governance is essential for
creating and sustaining shareholder value, and is fundamental to the success
of its business operation. As Chairman of the Board, | and other Non-executive
Directors are responsible for monitoring the performance, execution of
the Group’s business strategies and implementation of effective corporate
governance practices, while the Managing Director of the Group and other
senior executives are responsible for day-to-day business operations.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
TEERRE
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (continued)
TERE (B)

As at 31 December 2012, the Board comprised ten directors, of whom two are
Executive Directors, four are Non-executive Directors and four are Independent
Non-executive Directors.

Under the Board, there are four committees — the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Investment
Committee. Led by different members of the Board, each committee is
dedicated to achieving and maintaining high corporate governance standards,
which are critical to ensuring the integrity of the Company’s operations and
maintaining the trust of investors in the Company.

In October 2011, the Stock Exchange published its Consultation Conclusions
on review of the Corporate Governance Code and associated Listing Rules,
introducing new and revised Principles, Code Provisions and Recommended
Best Practices and the disclosure requirements for the Corporate Governance
Report which have come into effect in 2012. During the year ended 31
December 2012, the Company has complied with most of the provisions and,
where appropriate, the recommended best practices of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices during the period from 1 January 2012 to 31 March 2012,
and the Corporate Governance Code during the period from 1 April 2012 to 31
December 2012 as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. The “Corporate
Governance Report” in this Annual Report provides greater detail on the subject.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Solomon Systech has always been a responsible corporate citizen. The Group
cares about its employees, the environment as well as the communities where
it operates. We believe that good corporate citizenship reflects positively on
our brand and values.

The Group has strived to cultivate a safe and quality work environment and
provide well-rounded training that enables employees to thrive both on and
off the job. The Group has also been actively supporting and promoting the
green movement within the Company and the community at large. The
Group’s IC products and solutions, which help reduce power consumption of
electronic products, comply with stringent environmental requirements. These
environmental friendly products and solutions are testimony to the Group's
commitment to protecting the environment.

During the year, the Group and its staff supported various charitable events
and contributed to the development of the industry as well as the community
as a whole. In recognition of the Group's active and continuous involvement
in social and community-related activities, we have been conferred the
“Caring Company” logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service for the
eighth consecutive year. More information about the Group's corporate social
responsibility activities can be found in the “Corporate Social Responsibility”
section of this Annual Report.
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Shareholder Value

The Group managed to achieve sales growth of over 26% year-on-year to
US$65.1 million. The results of the Group’s core businesses (including finance
income from treasury function) for the year ended 31 December 2012 amounted
to US$5.9 million, a significant improvement from the loss of US$15.6 million in
2011. Nonetheless, the Group still recorded a net loss of US$1.4 million having
shared the results of associated companies. As a result, the Board resolved not
to recommend any final dividend for the year ended 31 December, 2012.

The Group will continue to periodically review our development plans and cash
position to ensure an optimum capital structure for maintaining a good balance
between the interests of shareholders and the Group’s business needs.

Prospects

We exited 2012 with growth momentum behind us. Moreover, the semiconductor
industry is expected to rebound and grow steadily in 2013. This growth is likely
to be led by smart wireless applications — exactly the business areas where
we have focused on during 2012. These target smart applications, in particular
smartphones, tablets, ESLs and LED lighting, are all forecast to exhibit strong
double-digit growth and have great development potential.

There are, however, still uncertainties on several fronts, including the pace of
the US economic recovery, the euro zone crisis and the high unemployment rate
in many developed economies, which will continue to pose risks to the global
economy and our industry as a whole. We shall remain cautiously optimistic as
we venture into 2013.

On behalf of the Board, | wish to express my sincere gratitude to the Group's
valued shareholders, customers, suppliers and business associates for their
trust and unwavering support. Appreciation must also be extended to the
management and staff for their dedication and hard work in pursuing the
initiatives that underlie the progress made last year.

il

SUN, Patrick ¥E#
Chairman % J&

Hong Kong, 20 March 2013
A% 201363 H20H
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Forging Ahead with Growth Strategy
In 2012, the Group managed to achieve growth despite challenging market
conditions.

The volatile global macroeconomic environment in 2012 greatly undermined
consumer confidence and dampened consumer demand. Against this adverse
environment, the Group forged ahead with its strategy of intensifying focus on
the higher growth, higher value-added smart applications market. Owing to the
concerted efforts of our dedicated staff, in 2012, the Group managed to achieve
a solid growth in total sales, reaching over US$65 million, or a year-on-year
increase of over 26%. Total unit shipments were 102 million units, representing
a year-on-year increase of 3%.

Consistentwith the Group's growth strategy, its foundation and core competencies
were further strengthened during the year. We have realigned internal resources
to reinforce sales and marketing operations, in order to further enhance market
outreach, improve field application engineering services and technical support for
customers, and most importantly, strengthen technology and R&D development
of focused applications. We have introduced a series of innovative solutions to
extend our product portfolio and boost growth going forward.

In 2012, we have further strengthened our base for future growth. In 2013, we
shall continue to forge ahead with our growth strategy of focusing on solutions
and technologies that target smart applications. These applications, including
smartphones, tablets, electronic shelf labels and LED lighting, are the bright
spots in the market.

Bright Spots for Growth

Smartphones & Tablets

The majority of the application markets for semiconductors have deteriorated in
2012, with the exception of the wireless segment, which has enjoyed healthy
growth mainly driven by the surge in popularity of smartphones and tablets. In
2013, smartphones and tablets are expected to continue to be the key growth
drivers of the consumer electronics market. Global smartphone shipments are
predicted to reach around 860 million units in 2013, and grow at a CAGR of 17%
from 2012 to 2015. For tablets, global unit shipments are expected to exceed
240 million units in 2013, and grow at a CAGR of around 34% from 2012 to
2015. Given these growth trends, and more major smartphone manufacturers
are releasing flagship smartphones with HD/FHD resolution, we are expecting
strong demand for HD/FHD drivers, multi-touch controllers, high speed display
interface controllers and graphic controllers.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REVIEW (continued)
EEBKIBOE &)

With our newly launched TFT LCD driver ICs for HD smartphones; proprietary
MIPI-DSI bridge chip series tailored for FHD displays; innovative capacitive
multi-touch controller ICs for high-end smartphones and tablets; and graphic
display controller ICs and other new technologies and products in the pipeline,
| am confident about the Group’s ability to capture various opportunities on
the horizon.

ESLs

Electronic shelf label is one of the key applications for e-paper technology.
The histability of e-paper enables real-time wireless updating of shelf labels,
eliminating manual operations that are highly labor-intensive. Using ESLs
also boosts store employee productivity and most importantly, avoids price
discrepancies and provides more product information to enhance customer
satisfaction.

E-paper and flexible displays are taking off. The total e-paper display market is
forecast to grow ata CAGR of 41% for revenue and 64% for unit shipments from
2009 to 2018. The Group’s e-paper business has enjoyed satisfactory growth in
2012, and so have our key customers who are world-leading ESL suppliers. We
therefore expect our e-paper business to sustain growth momentum.

LED Lighting

The LED lighting market is being driven by improving technology and legislation
that will gradually phase out incandescent lighting and other inefficient lighting
technologies. Declining LED prices will also drive demand for, and penetration
of, LED across multiple lighting applications. The global LED lighting penetration
rate is forecast to increase from below 10% in 2012 to over 25% in 2015, with
the total addressable market surging at a CAGR of around 55% from 2012 to
2015. In view of such developments, we will continue to strengthen our LED
lighting module solutions portfolio, and also extend our market penetration and
customer base to drive growth.

Enhancing Core Competencies

To ensure the effective implementation of our growth strategies, the Group
executed strategic steps in 2012 to reinforce our foundation and enhance core
competencies.

Organizational Restructuring

Further to an internal resources realignment exercise in Q4 of 2011, the Group
reorganized and restructured the operation of its core business units. Each
business unit has been assigned distinctive areas of focus to further enhance
organizational efficiency and improve services and to support two major
groups of target customers — module customers (LCM) and system customers
(independent design houses (IDH) and set maker customers). The said efforts
underscore our commitment to better serve LCM customers so that they eamn
design-wins and production orders from LCD module customers, and with
respect to our IDHs, ensure that the Group’s products are successfully designed
into end products.
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BUSINESS UNIT
RBEN

Advanced Display
TERR

Bistable Display Driver ICs
EREBETRYRENER R

o PMOLED Display Driver ICs
PMOLEDB R BEZ=E Sk BB &

o AMOLED Display Driver ICs
AMOLEDEREEB R SR ER &

Mobile Display « TFTLCD Driver ICs
BEETR TFT LCDEEIEEKER R
e STN LCD Driver ICs

STN LCDSREN SR e E R dt

o LTFT Source & Gate Driver ICs
LTFTR RMEEE RS =Pk B

Mobile System « Application Processors

BEBESR

FE A a2 28
« Capacitive Touch Panel Controller ICs
BAABERLHRENER SRR
o MIPI Display Interface Controller ICs
MIPISET 8371 T2 ) 2R SR PR B BR v
« Graphic Display Controller ICs
BGETEHRENERER

Green Power o LED Driver ICs
RIREER LEDSEEN RN ERE A
o LED Power Module Solutions
LEDEREAR AT R

Enhancing Sales Support & Market Outreach

In line with the restructuring of the business units, the Group has also realigned
its regional sales operations and FAEs to better collaborate with the business
units in order to enhance customer outreach and engagement, as well as to
further improve field application engineering services and technical support
provided to customers. In addition, the Group has set up “Mobile System
Solution Centre” to provide additional customer services and technical support
to capture the high-growth smartphone and tablet applications markets,
particularly China.

Strengthening New Technology Development &

New Product Introduction
In line with the resources realignment exercise conducted in Q4 of 2011, the
Group has further optimized its resources for design engineering as well as
streamlined operations. This has enabled us to raise the quality and speed by
which innovative products and technologies are developed and introduced.

KEY PRODUCT CUSTOMER FOCUS
IREMm EEiEFH

o Module Makers of e-paper, OLED and AMOLED
E T4  OLEDXAMOLEDEARER

» Module Makers of TFT LCD and STN LCD
TFT LCDR&STN LCDHEASER

o Module Makers of Large LCD Display
LCDRE B RIE B BT

 System Customers for applications covering
smartphones, tablets, projectors, personal
navigation devices, 3D displays, IP cameras,
eBooks, digital photo frames, etc.
BRFHR  TREK  BEHE  EAERE
E JDUBRET  MREIH BFE.
YHHEERAERENZAREP

« LED Lighting Makers
LEDRRBASGER

MEEEXERTEES

AEAERBETEANERR AREENHLEHAHEEHER
ERIRAR UMBRREXBEMNAE BATPEERMN
BHME YE-—SREEMIRRBRARPREMNRI X
B uthh ARBTRY [BBEGRATRD L] REES
RPRBRERME  AEERERNEEFERTRERE
Bmg  LERTETS -

RENEMERRFNERM R
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REVIEW (continued)
EEBKIBOE &)

During the vyear, the Group introduced innovative products, including TFT
LCD driver ICs for HD smartphones; MIPI DSI bridge chips for FHD displays;
capacitive touch panel controller ICs to meet the diverse needs of the market;
customized AMOLED and PMOLED display driver ICs; high power smart LED
modules and a new Android integrated software solution. The Group has also
made steady progress in the development of advanced products, including
touch panel IP, metal oxide TFT display driver IC, touch lighting IC, OLED lighting
driver IC and AMOLED display driver IC for smartphone applications.

Prudent Strategic Management

Understanding that new technology development has a relatively high
degree of uncertainty and risk, the Group has always adopted a prudent
risk management approach. Given uncertainties of timing for the Group’s
associated company, C2, to achieve business turnaround, and that C2 had been
missing its operations and financial performance goals, the Group has made a
prudent decision to make a provision to fully impair the net carrying amount of
its original investment in C2 brought forward from 31 December 2011.

While the Group will not refrain from exploring good investment opportunities
to accelerate business development, it will employ a more comprehensive
approach to try to balance against technology and business risks during
evaluation of such investment opportunities.

The Group has adopted a prudent working capital management strategy and
has always been in a cash-rich position. During the year, the Group set aside a
total of US$40 million in stages to be placed with two professional investment
banks in order to invest in quality fixed income financial products, such as
marketable investment grade bonds and bond funds, thereby aiming to enhance
the yield of the cash on hand.

China as a Key Market

China is one of the most important markets to the global semiconductor and
electronics industry. The Chinese government’s domestic pro-growth policies in
2012 further spurred retail sales, including consumer electronics. Researchers
named China as the fastest growing smartphone market, estimating that it will
surpass US in 2013 to become the biggest smartphone market in the world.
Already, as of 2012, China has become the second largest market for tablet
shipments. China’s LED indoor lighting market is expanding rapidly as well, and
is expected to enjoy a year-on-year growth rate of over 40% in 2013.
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With regards to China’s IC market, it is forecast to experience a CAGR of 13%
from 2012 to 2017, 5 percentage points higher than the 8% CAGR forecast
for the total IC market during the same period. Equally impressive, sales are
expected to top US$100 billion for the first time in 2014, and approach US$150
billion in 2017. Correspondingly, the local market is projected to represent 38%
of the worldwide IC market by 2017.

All'in all, China presents immense opportunities for our target product display
applications. During the year, we have further strengthened our sales and
marketing efforts by leveraging our established offices and sales network in
China, with the goal of tapping further into this rapidly growing market.

Looking Ahead

| would like to thank our employees for their hard work and dedication, which
has led to progress made by the Group on several key business fronts during
the past year. | would also like to extend my gratitude to members of the Board
for their support and guidance.

Our strategic focus for 2013 will be to: (1) continue generating higher revenue
and boosting growth in the focused display applications; (2) bolster the product
introduction process to achieve more design wins and enhance productivity; and
(3) improve field support offered to module customers and system customers
leading to greater market outreach.

Given that the Group's foundation has been strengthened, our focused business
areas have demonstrated sustained growth with market conditions continue to
improve, | am convinced that still greater progress can be realized. We will therefore
continue to forge ahead, leveraging our proven strategies to achieve growth.

A

LEUNG Kwong Wai 2E &
Managing Director & F 4845

Hong Kong, 20 March 2013
&% 2013F3A208
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Overview

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group's sales were US$65.1 million
(2011: US$51.6 million), increased by over 26%. The book-to-bill ratio was
maintained at about 1.07 (2011: 0.97).

Sales and Gross Profit

The Group recorded a 22% increase in the blended ASP of its products and
a moderate increase of 3% in shipment quantity over 2011. The increase in
blended ASP was mainly attributed to a change of product mix which included
more new products targeting high-end, high-growth applications.

Gross profit of the Group was US$25.1 million (2011: US$15.8 million), up
by 60% year-on-year as a result of significant improvement of gross margin
by close to 8 percentage points to 38.6% for the year from 30.5% in 2011.
The increase was mainly attributed to a higher percentage of products with
higher margin contributions, and also US$1.5 million provision reversed from
the provision for slow moving inventory made in prior years (2011: US$2.9
million provision was made). The Group has redoubled its efforts to improve
its manufacturing productivity through product yield improvement and full
utilization of its own manufacturing assets.

Costs and Expenses

The Group has remained vigilant in controlling its expenses. The Group's total
expenses, including R&D costs, S&D expenses and administrative expenses,
were US$25.6 million, down by US$4.3 million, representing a decrease of 15%.

The Group continued to invest in R&D and business development, and remained
selective in its R&D spending. Its R&D costs were US$14.2 million, down 18%
year-on-year.

S&D expenses were lowered by 13% from US$3.6 million in 2011 to US$3.1
million in 2012. S&D expenses to sales ratio was 4.8% (2011: 6.9%).

Administrative expenses were US$8.3 million, decreased by US$0.8 million
compared with US$9.1 million in 2011. The change was mainly related to the
Group’s one-time spending on the realignment of resources in late 2011 and the
consequent savings from staff and facilities costs in 2012.

Other Income and Finance Income — Net

In August 2012, SSL disposed of its wholly-owned subsidiary SSBJ, at a
consideration of CNY41.5 million (equivalent to approximately US$6.6 million)
and a gain on disposal amounted to US$0.5 million was recorded as other
income under the consolidated income statement.

During 2012, the Group recorded an interest income of US$1.8 million (2011:
US$1.1 million) as well as dividends and other income of US$0.4 million
from FVTPL, totaling US$2.2 million (2011: US$1.5 million). In addition, a net
unrealized gain of US$3.8 million (2011 loss: US$3.2 million) was recorded from
the investment in the FVTPL portfolio pursuant to mark-to-market price as at 31
December 2012.
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Net Profit and Loss

The Group managed to attain a profit of US$5.9 million (2011 loss: US$15.6
million) for the year ended 31 December 2012 from core businesses (including
finance income from treasury function) before the results of associated
companies. Having taken into account the US$7.3 million (2011: US$2.0 million)
loss from the results of associated companies, the Group recorded a net loss
attributable to the Company's equity holders of US$1.4 million (2011: US$17.6
million).

The Board of the Company resolved not to propose any final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2012.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

Total cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits of the Group (including other
financial assets) amounted to US$38.4 million as at 31 December 2012 (2011:
US$72.1 million). The change in cash position was mainly a result of engaging
bankers to help enhancing the yield of cash on hand through investment in
marketable fixed income type of financial assets. A corresponding increase of
FVTPL by approximately US$43 million should be noted. Net cash generated
from operating activities during the year was US$2.8 million (2011: net cash
used in operating activities of US$5.3 million). The change was mainly a result
of a significant reduction of loss from operating activities.

Regarding the use of cash reserves, the Group will continue to allocate funds
for product development, securing production capacity, strengthening its
infrastructure in mainland China to broaden its customer base and capture
market and sales opportunities, entering into strategic corporate ventures in
a cautious manner and meeting general corporate operational requirements
purposes. As at 31 December 2012, the Group had no major borrowing other
than the US$0.6 million mortgage loan for an office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan.
The Group's cash balance was mainly invested in various deposits in banks.

Most of the Group's trade receivables and payables are quoted in US dollars.
The Group closely monitors the movement of foreign exchange rates and
constantly seeks to obtain favorable exchange rates for conversion of US
dollars into other currencies for paying local operating expenses. During the
year under review, the Group did not use any derivative instruments to hedge
against foreign currency exposure in operation as the Directors considered this
exposure to be insignificant.

Capital Expenditure and Contingent Liabilities
In 2012, capital expenditure of the Group was US$0.2 million.

As at 31 December 2012, no material capital expenditiure of the Group was
approved but not contracted for nor contracted but not provided for.

Aside from the aforesaid, the Group had no other material capital commitment
or contingent liahility.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
BEENmNADIT (8)

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK (continued)
EROBENEE ()

Business Performance EERE

In 2012, in order to more effectively implement its strategy of focusing on the ATERNHEMEINEHERERANEKE  ARER2012F
smart applications market, the Group has shifted its product mix towards high- PETEREENELERZTHEEREER MR ML
end, high-growth applications with higher average selling prices and values. BREA XEREBELEY  TWARBKRET A5E
Attributed to this shift in business focus, in 2012, the Group’s sales totaled R2012 FRSHERINIZE LA #26% £65.1 HEET (2011 :
US$65.1 million (2011: US$51.6 million), an increase of over 26% year-on-year, S16EBXEL) @NESHBI00EEM (2011 : 99488
while its total shipment reached more than 100 million units (2011: 99.4 million ) BELAL%  HEERRIEXEAERNEEER
units), an increase of around 3% year-on-year despite the challenging market s c ERIENRE 2012FENENEERAFRBAE
conditions. The increase in sales was mainly contributed by the higher-growth BEMETEHENERA1.07 BARKEREETER -
smart products. It is noteworthy that the unit shipments recorded a strong year-

on-year growth particularly in Q4 2012. This, together with a book-to-bill-ratio

of 1.07, has set the stage for further growth.

PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY BUSINESS UNIT)

ERTEER (REKER)
Change
Units Shipped (million) HEE (BBH) 2012 2011 &
Mobile Display BEE~ 249 32.7 -24%
Advanced Display FEBR 54.0 63.4 -15%
Large Display REER 16.2 — —
Display System Solution BREGBAAR 71 3.0 138%
Green Power RIREIR 05 0.3 75%
Total My 102.7 99.4 3%
2012 PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY QUARTER) 2012 PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY BUSINESS UNIT)
0FERNEER (BREE) 026 EMER (R¥EKER)
Million Units ' '
BEMH
35 50%
30 40% .
= 30% ==
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20
10%
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0%
10 10% Advanced Display Display System Solution
S 2 hN BTRRGBATR
3 220% Mobile Display Green Power
BEBER RIREEIR
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& BFRD
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Mobile Display

The Mobile Display business, which includes LCD driver ICs, capacitive touch
panel controller ICs and MIPI display interface controller ICs, has been shifting
towards applications with higher resolution and higher average selling price, in
particular smartphones and tablets.

The Group introduced a number of innovative solutions towards the end
of the year, including TFT LCD driver ICs which enhance the display of HD
smartphones, MIPI display interface controller ICs that support high-resolution,
high-speed and low-power display of FHD smart devices, such as smartphones,
tablets, Mobile Internet Devices, etc., as well as a variety of capacitive touch
panel controller ICs targeting the diverse needs of the high-growth touchscreen
applications, for example, solutions supporting FHD panels and Windows 8
applications. During the year, the Group also collaborated closely with world-
leading LCD panel makers to develop driver controller ICs supporting in-cell
touch panel technology and metal oxide TFT technology. The Group’s new TFT
LCD driver IC SSD2075 garnered EE Times'
— Hottest Controllers/ Driver ICs” in recognition of its excellent quality and

“China IC Design House Award

performance.

Apart from successfully incorporating the Group's high speed display interface
controller ICs into a number of the world's top-tier smartphone models launched
into the market, the Group also secured design wins for its capacitive touch
panel driver ICs for applications including smartphones and tablets.

The total unit shipment of Mobile Display products in 2012 decreased by
approximately 24% to 24.9 million units (2011: 32.7 million units) owing
to several factors: the decrease in shipment of driver ICs supporting lower
resolution (QVGA) devices; the shortage of panels for tablets which hampered
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BUSINESS PERF\ORI\/IANCE & OUTLOOK (continued)
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the growth of the Group's capacitive touch panel controller ICs in the first half of
2012; and that the new products focusing on higher-growth application markets
were launched in the second half of the year and have not yet contributed
significantly to total shipments.

The successful launch and penetration of the Group’s Mobile Display products
into the higher-end value-added applications in 2012 has put the Group in a
better position to capture the growing high resolution smartphone and tablet
applications market.

Advanced Display

The Advanced Display business unit includes OLED Display and New Display
product families which support OLED and e-paper display technologies,
respectively. In 2012, the business unit focused more on New Display
technology and higher-end OLED applications.

The Group’s New Display business recorded a satisfactory growth of 66% year-
on-year in 2012, as the Group successfully launched a series of new solutions
custom made for a number of world-leading electronic shelf label makers who
have enjoyed steady expansion of their business. The Group has strived to
expand the market outreach of ESL, capitalizing on the growing popularity of
this new display application especially in Europe.

The Group continues to be the leader in the PMOLED display driver IC market.
During the year, it garnered design wins including higher-end applications such
as smart healthcare devices, portable WIFI routers, smart watches, enterprise
security devices, etc. It has also worked on design-in projects for set-top
boxes and has successfully diversified and extended further the applications
of PMOLED display driver ICs. For AMOLED display driver ICs, the Group has
partnered with leading display panel makers in China to develop AMOLED
display driver ICs for smartphone applications.
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Due to the reduction in demand for mobile sub-displays and MP3 players using
PMOLED display driver ICs, and the shift of business focus to higher-end OLED
and New Display applications, the Advanced Display business unit shipped a
total of around 54.0 million units in 2012, a decrease from 63.4 million units
in 2011.

Large Display
The Large Display business unit focuses on providing large panel TFT driver ICs
to address large display applications.

With mass production started in March 2012 and the Group became a key
driver IC supplier of Panda-LCD, a major manufacturer of LTFT-LCD panels and
modules in China, the total IC shipments of the Large Display business unit for
2012 have already reached 16.2 million units. This rapid increase was mainly
attributed to the strong business growth and product demand of Panda-LCD.

Not only has the Group become a reliable supplier of Panda-LCD and received
sales revenues from this high volume customer, it has also enriched its customer
portfolio and strengthened its business relationship with Panda-LCD, becoming
a potential supplier for other products of Panda-LCD.

Display System Solution

The Display System Solution business unit delivers total system solutions that
provide high quality image processing functions, multimedia solutions and
high-speed interfaces for mobile display devices.

In 2012, the unit shipments of the Display System Solution business unit surged
138% to approximately 7.1 million units (2011: 3.0 million units) year-on-year.
This was mainly attributed to a strong growth in demand for the Group’s graphic
display controller ICs from 3D active shutter glasses and smartphones, as well
as its multimedia processors from pico projectors, education projectors, P
cameras and Internet TV dongles.
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The Group captured additional design wins in pico projectors and multimedia
education projectors from the world’s top projector makers. Apart from
projectors, the Group also scored design wins in a number of smartphones, HD
sports cameras, security systems and digital wireless recording systems.

The excellent performance and market potential of the Group's system
solutions is validated by the awards conferred. During the year, the world's
first 3D dual-LCoS mini projector that the Group jointly developed with The
Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology Research Institute won “The Best
Lifestyle (Green, Healthy and Creative Living) Gold Award” at the Hong Kong
ICT Awards. The Group’s multimedia processor SSD1938 is incorporated within
this innovative projector. In addition, the SSD1938 has garnered CSIP's “China
Chip Award - Best Market Potential” during the year.

During the year, the Group launched an integrated software solution, ProMedia,
which comprises a set of easy-to-use user-interface applications that should
boost the growth of its smart display products.

The increase in sales contribution from the Display System Solution business
over the past few years proves that the Group's strategy of transforming the
business from an IC component company into a system solution provider has
started to bear fruit. The Group intends to forge ahead to develop more advanced
solutions, and strives to extend its applications to other smart products.

Green Power
The Green Power business unit focuses on providing energy-saving LED driver
ICs and LED power modules for LED lighting and LED backlighting applications.

In 2012, the Green Power business unit shipped approximately 0.5 million units
(2011: 0.3 million units), a 75% increase year-on-year. Despite the relatively
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slow business in the first three quarters of 2012, the Group saw a significant
increase in demand for its products in Q4, in particular from customers in
Europe seeking high quality products.

The Green Power business unit introduced new products and solutions during
the year with a view to better capturing the growing LED lighting market. These
included a series of constant-current power modules to support high power LED
lighting, a smart touch LED lighting module for table lamps, etc. The Group also
achieved design wins for LED spotlights, panel lights and tube lights.

The Company has become an LED solution provider of a world leader in LED
technology. This is a testimony to the excellent quality, performance and
reliability of the Group’s products, as well as its customer service and support.

Outlook

In 2013, the Group is forging ahead with the strategy of focusing on the higher-
growth smart applications. The Group strives to introduce more innovative,
high quality products and system solutions to capture the growing market and
extend its market outreach. The Group believes that the book-to-bill ratio of
1.07 and the upward trend seen in its unit shipments over the year should boost
the growth momentum of the company in 2013.

Smartphones & Tablets

Smartphones and tablets, in particular those with HD/FHD resolution, high
speed and low power consumption, are expected to show strong growth in
2013. The Group has been working with leading display module makers to
develop new technologies and ICs to tap this trend.

The Group's TFT LCD driver ICs for HD smartphones are scheduled to start mass
production during 2013. The other new products of the Group, including the
new series of MIPI DSI bridge chips tailored for FHD displays, high performance
capacitive touch controller ICs targeting high-end smartphones and tablets, in-
cell touch driver IC and metal oxide TFT driver IC are all expected to be launched
in 2013. In addition, the Group has partnered with leading display panel makers
in China to work in full swing on the development of AMOLED display driver
ICs for smartphone applications, strengthening the groundwork for the Group’s
development in this area.

The Group is confident that its continued technology innovation and the
expansion of its product portfolio tailored for smartphone and tablet
applications have put it in a competitive position to capitalize on this expanding
market opportunity.
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I\/IANAGEI\/IENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
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BUSINESS PERF\ORI\/IANCE & OUTLOOK (continued)
EHOENMNEE (&

Smart TVs & Projectors

The Group’s design wins with leading brands of smart projectors and its
successful outreach to the education projector segment have enabled the
Group to further strengthen its positioning in this business segment.

With the success of its display controllers for 3D active shutter glasses, the
Group has started to develop other products using 3D display technology,
including 3D cameras and accessories for 3D devices, paving the way for the
Group’s development in this potential business area.

As far as TV is concerned, with the high-volume customer, i.e. Panda-LCD,
in hand, the Group will strive to engage with the customer for more new
business projects.

Other Smart Devices

Apart from smartphones, tablets, TVs and projectors, the Group also strives
to tap further into the smart devices markets with good potential, in particular
ESLs, OLED displays and smart LED lighting.

The Group has established a firm footing in the e-paper business and we
maintain a positive view about its potential. ESLs using e-paper technology
are expected to sustain growth momentum. The Group is continuing to explore
development opportunities, especially in potential application markets such as
larger size ESL displays, and also extend its reach to US and Asia.

For PMOLED, the Group will continue to expand into new applications targeting
different market segments, in particular smart devices and healthcare
applications, and the Group is also working on a design-in project to utilize
the distinguishing features of PMOLED, i.e., high resolution and low power
consumption, to replace Vacuum Fluorescent Display (VFD) in automotive,
industrial and set-top box applications.

For LED lighting, the Group will focus on high-quality, high-volume applications
and customers, apart from ramping up mass production of the new products
with design wins secured.

While LEDs are widely regarded as the star lighting technology of tomorrow,
OLED technology is also playing an increasingly important role in next-
generation lighting. A number of countries have already launched their OLED
lighting development plans. The Group is exploring the potential of this
growing market.
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Research and Development

Research and development has always been the cornerstone of the Group.
To enhance our strengths in target product display applications and pave
the way for future growth, the Group has focused on developing new related
technologies and also enhancing the features of existing products. In 2012, the
Group spent roughly US$14.2 million on R&D, representing about 56% of total
expenses and 22% of sales for the year.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had an R&D workforce of 204, representing
approximately 63% of the total workforce (excluding those from its manufacturing
subsidiary). The personnel mix included IC designers and product engineers as
well as system application and software engineers to meet the requirements for
operating the total system solutions businesses.

Numerous IP Developed and Patents Granted

Many IPs were developed or under development in 2012, focusing on our target
business areas. This included IP for display driver ICs and touch panel controller
ICs supporting smartphones and tablets, such as high speed interface, RAM
compression codec, in-cell touch and configurable gate control for metal oxide
TFT; as well as a high SNR touch sensor, single layer multi-touch and passive
pen algorithm. IP was also developed or under development for LED and OLED
lighting, which included touch lighting and dimmable control in LED lighting
driver ICs, as well as a wide dynamic range driver IC in OLED lighting.

In 2012, the Group altogether had six patents granted, covering areas including
touch sensing, bistable display driver ICs, dynamic backlight control and local
contrast management. The Group also had various patents filed at patent
offices in the USA, China, Taiwan, and Korea. In addition, the Group released
several articles to technology media to share our views about touch sensing
technologies for smartphones, as well as testing of touch panels.

In the future, the Group will continue to develop innovative products and
technologies for its target display applications, in particular smartphones,
tablets, LED lighting and OLED lighting.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
hEHEEHR

WORKPLACE QUALITY
TERRER

At Solomon Systech, we have a strong sense of commitment to fulfilling
corporate social responsibility and ensuring that it becomes part of our
everyday operations. We believe that corporate social responsibility is not
just a “top down” effort. It should be a commitment made at all levels of the
company, together with our customers, suppliers, business partners and the
society at large.

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Group focuses specifically on three
key areas:

e (Qur Employees

e The Environment

e The Community

Employees — Our Most Valuable Asset
As a technology company, our success rests on our employees’ ability to create
and innovate. They are our greatest asset.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had a total workforce of 393 employees,
including its manufacturing subsidiary in China. Of the 393 employees, 44%
were based in the Hong Kong head office with the rest located in China, Japan,
Singapore, Taiwan and the USA. There was a 10% decrease in headcount
compared to 2011 due to business and operations realignment.
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« 228 technical engineering staff
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« 322 staff worldwide as at 31 December 2012
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* 37% Master’s Degree or above
3T% BT RIS L

* 81% Bachelor's Degree or above
81% BT BN L

Data in all charts excludes the manufacturing subsidiary
BRPFIEEBETEAEEEZHEAR
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» Management team with over 26 years of working
experience
ERERBM0FTIFLR

« Staff with an average of over 12 years of working
experience
BTVHEBRNETFER



More than 80% of the Group’s employees hold a bachelor's degree or
above, and more than one-third have a master's degree or higher academic
qualifications. The Group’s emphasis on R&D is also reflected in the make-up
of our workforce, as more than 63% are engineers who specialize in product
design and development. The entire team has, on average, more than 12 years
of working experience.

To reward and retain talent, the Group offers competitive remuneration to
employees and provides them with training, career development programs and
a first-rate working environment to ensure they enjoy working with the Group
and are motivated to contribute their best efforts to the Group's success.

Development & Training

At Solomon Systech, learning is a way of life. Offering the right training to
employees to help them learn has always topped the operational agenda of
the management. The Group provides various training courses and workshops
to employees to serve one or more of the following purposes: to instil a culture
of continuous learning and excellence, to help the employees realize their full
potential and ability to cope with changes and challenges, to enhance their
understanding of company policies and internal procedures, and to equip them
with the right knowledge, skills and attitude, so that each person can contribute
significantly to ensuring the Group’s success.

In 2012, an average of around 30 training hours per person was provided to
employees. All new employees are required to undertake mandatory programs
on topics including internal control and information security, as well as 1ISO and
quality management systems, as a part of their job orientation. Specifically
designed for new hires, these programs familiarize them with the Group’s
operations and its emphasis on quality.

In addition to regular technical training and workshops, the Group also provides
training on corporate governance and the Five “I”s, i.e., “Industry Talents”,

“Innovation”, “Institutionalization”, “International Partnership” and “Integrity”
which form the core competencies of Solomon Systech and are critical to the
company’s long term growth. For example, in 2012 we invited the ICAC to
conduct a training session on integrity and compliance with the law. We want
to ensure all our employees have a solid grasp of these core competencies and

work closely together to keep raising the bar in these areas.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (continued)
TrEHSEL(E)

WORKPLACE QUALITY (continued)
TEREEZ 8)

The Group also offers training in other skill sets, including language skills,
marketing and leadership skills, etc.

Training is conducted with external consultants and internal experienced
employees as instructors. Apart from in-house training, the Group also
encourages employees to take external job-related courses and sponsors a
portion of the course fee.

The Group believes strongly in continual learning and development. Through
offering our employees regular exposure to learning and knowledge
enhancement, the Group hopes to empower our employees to stay ahead of
competition and drive the growth of the company together.

Remuneration and Awards

Remuneration of employees includes basic salaries, bonuses and fringe
benefits. The Group believes in mativating, retaining and rewarding employees
and attracting new talent with the right incentives, either cash or share
based, to facilitate the alignment of their interests with those of the Group.
Selected employees have been granted shares under the Share Award Plan,
subject to vesting, to recognize their past performance and contribution, and
as an incentive for their continuing contributions to the Group. In addition, the
Group also implements a cash reward program, the NPI Incentive Program, to
reward development teams for their success in introducing new products to the
market that excel in time-to-market and revenue contribution. There are also
Patent Awards and First Order Awards, which aim to encourage and reward
technological innovation, time-to-market reduction and revenue generation for
new products.

Employees’ Well-being

To help our employees strike a healthy work-life balance and also promote
team building, the Staff Recreation Club (SRC), comprising representatives
from different departments, organized corporate events, gatherings and various
other activities for the employees in 2012.
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Apart from corporate events such as the anniversary dinner and annual lunch,

during the year the SRC organized sports gatherings such as basketball and
badminton and also outings to enhance employees’ health and overall well-
being. Leisure gatherings, recreational activities and interest classes such
as a Christmas party, barbecues and cake-making courses were organized to
boost morale, foster teamwork among employees and also cultivate a sense of
belonging to the “big family”.

The Group also cares about work safety and the health of our employees.
Occupational safety and health measures are in place to facilitate assessment
of workplace risks and related occupational safety standards, and our
employees are also provided with health training.

The Group values our pool of industry talent and rewards our members for
excellent performance. Through providing employees with job satisfaction, we
hope to instil in them a sense of ownership of the company and our mission.

} Cake-making Class
ERERUETE

} Anniversary Dinner
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (continued)
TEMLEET(8)

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
RERE

} Million Trees Project — International Tree Plantation Day
IR A Z B B A — B ER A

As a socially responsible company, Solomon Systech is committed to providing
semiconductor products, technologies, services and solutions supported by
continual improvement in execution and quality. In this way we can create
significant economic value for customers and users, and also protect the
environment and prevent pollution, in compliance with legal requirements. Our
IC products and system solutions are designed to be the key components to
lower the power consumption of consumer and industrial electronic products.
These environmentally-friendly IC products and system solutions underpin our
commitment to protecting the environment.

Our Green Mission:
1. Restrict the use of hazardous substances in products

2. Utilize natural resources prudently and rationally
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Certifications

All of Solomon Systech’s products are RoHS compliant. In addition to the six
hazardous substances banned by RoHS standards, the Group has extended
its product testing to ensure restriction of use of more than 30 hazardous
substances in compliance with Sony's SS00259 Management Regulations.
We also request our suppliers to sign a warranty letter to declare that their
products are RoHS compliant.

The Group has earned the ISO 14001 certification for its environmental
management systems and I1SO 9001 certification for its quality management
systems. We have developed and implemented management and operational
policies in fulfillment of legal requirements for protecting the environment and
minimizing pollution, and also ensure the excellent quality of its products and
services.

Green Thinking and Practices

Strongly believing that Individual Social Responsibility is the root of Corporate
Social Responsibility, the Group is also taking the initiative to introduce
different measures and organize a wide range of activities to engage our staff
to help protect the earth.

The Hong Kong head office and other regional offices supported “Earth Hour
2012" by dressing in black and switching off the lights during lunch for one
hour to support the event. Our Hong Kong Staff also participated in the
“Million Trees Project — International Tree Plantation Day,” a global tree
planting project organized by The United Nations Environmental Program,
aiming to arouse the attention of people and local community to the importance
of environmental protection.

We proactively promote energy-saving ideas in the workplace and encourage
our employees to make these practices a habit. Through simple but feasible
measures such as weekly “green tips,” regular lights-out sessions during
lunch hour and sending friendly reminders to the staff to switch off computers
and unplug electronic devices before long weekends, we have successfully
reduced electricity consumption. We have also set up a comprehensive
electronic documentation system to promote e-filing and e-approvals to reduce
paper consumption.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (continued)
TrEHSEL(E)

Community Involvement
BEite
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Solomon Systech Limited
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caringcompany
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} Exploring the Natural Environment — Walkathon & Fun Day
REEREE — STEH A

D Named “Caring Company” for 8th Consecutive Year
BE\FEER [BRRBE] A8

Supporting Charitable Events XELREE

We care about our earth as well as the communities where we work. We BREOHE R TEMENLE  SBET2EAREHNE
encourage our employees to participate in social and community events and BIE-2012F  BMSETETRHEY  2EAHEEE
volunteer for good causes. In 2012, our employees participated in a number 1 - BAETERSHAEGENN [ RRERER — P18
of such activities, including the Community Chest of Hong Kong's “Walk HA%A]E - AEERETIERRSERHEHHEGERD
for Millions,” and Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Education 120,000 7T (£715,000%7T)

Foundation’s “Exploring the Natural Environment — Walkathon & Fun Day.”

The Group and our staff together raised a total of HK$120,000 (approximately

US$15,000) via these charitable events during the year.

In recognition of our continuous efforts in corporate social responsibility and FEBEEE)\FEEBUCRBE SRR [ BAREEI R
the care we show to our employees and the environment, the Group has been W RBASEBRNBTCELERT REBEIAEREGR
named as a “Caring Company” for the eighth consecutive year by the Hong B o

Kong Council of Social Service.
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Contributing to Sustainable Community Development
Apart from supporting charity events, as a responsible technology company, the
Group is highly committed to the sustainable development of the community,
with special focus on three areas: industrial development, government
strategies as well as talent and education.

The Group's senior management sits on the executive boards of major local and
international industrial associations to help organize and promote activities
that boost the development of the industry and technology locally, regionally
and internationally, including seminars, training, trade shows and exhibitions.
The Group also participated in a number of key trade shows and exhibitions as
speakers and exhibitors.

The Group as a key player in the industry has provided suggestions and
consultation on government strategies to advance the research and development
of innovative technologies, as well as business growth and development of the
industry as a whole.

The Group believes that education and nurturing talent is the key to the well-
being of society. Towards this end, the Group has established a scholarship
program for top students nominated by accredited universities in Hong Kong. In
addition to providing internships, the Group’s senior management also sits on
advisory boards of local universities, and advises and participates in seminars,
training and workshops of universities, contributing to the development of new
talent for the industry and a better society.

} Scholarship Awarded to Top University Students
RERBE FABRTF
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EZEREREERE

Independent Non-executive Chairman

Mr. SUN, Patrick, age 54, is the Independent Non-
executive Chairman and an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company. He is also the Chairman of the
Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee
and a member of the Audit Committee of the Company.
Mr. Sun was appointed an independent non-executive
director of China CNR Corporation Limited (SSE: 601299) on 3 February 2012.
He is also an independent non-executive director of China NT Pharma Group
Limited (HKSE: 1011), China Railway Group Limited (HKSE: 0390), Trinity Limited
(HKSE: 0891) and Sihuan Pharmaceutical Holdings Group Ltd. (HKSE: 0460),
respectively. Mr. Sun is the vice-chairman of the Chamber of Hong Kong Listed
Companies. He was a member of Takeovers & Mergers Panel and the Takeovers
Appeal Committee, deputy chairman of the Listing Committee and a member
of the Council of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the senior country
officer and head of investment banking for Hong Kong of JPMorgan Chase &
Co. and group executive director and head of investment banking for Greater
China of Jardine Fleming Holdings Limited. He ceased to be a non-executive
director of Renhe Commercial Holdings Company Limited (HKSE: 1387) with
effect from 31 December 2012.

Managing Director

Dr. LEUNG Kwong Wai, aged 56, is the Founder and
Managing Director of the Group. He also serves as the
Group Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ"). He is acting as the
Authorized Representative (pursuant to Rule 3.05 of the
Listing Rules), Chairman of the Investment Committee
and a member of the Nomination Committee of the
Company. Dr. Leung is a director of EPD Technology Limited, the associated
company of the Group and a director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Group namely Ample Pacific Limited, Broadwood Global Limited, Cornway
International Limited, In Achieve Limited, Loyal Creative Limited, Mentor
Ventures Limited, Pac-Pacific Limited, Solomon Systech Inc., Solomon Systech
Limited, Solomon Systech Japan Company Limited, Solomon Systech Taiwan
Limited, Systech Technology China Limited, WE3 Ventures Limited and WE3
Technology Company Limited. In 2012, Dr. Leung ceased to be a Director of
the associated companies of the Group, namely Shenzhen aigo Research and
Development Co., Ltd and C2 Microsystems Inc.

Before 1999, Dr. Leung was the director of Operations of Motorola
Semiconductors Hong Kong Limited. Currently, he is vice chairman of Hong
Kong Electronic Industries Association, vice president of the Hong Kong
Semiconductor Industry Council, and a member of the board of directors of
Nano and Advanced Materials Institute Limited. Dr. Leung is also vice president
of Executive Council of CSIA-ICCAD. Dr. Leung received the Young Industrialist
Award for Hongkong in 2001, the Qutstanding Polytechnic University Alumni
Award in 2003, the Outstanding Achievement Award by China Semiconductor
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Industry Association in 2004, and was conferred Honorary Fellowship by the
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology in 2007. In January 2013,
Dr. Leung was appointed by the Chief Executive of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region as a non-official member of the Working Group on
Manufacturing Industries, Innovative Technology, and Cultural and Creative
Industries, which is among the four Working Groups of the Economic
Development Commission.

Executive Director

Mr. LAl Woon Ching, aged 59, joined the Group at its

inception in 1999 and is currently the Vice President,

China Operations and Quality & Manufacturing of

Solomon Systech Limited. Mr. Lai is also leading the

Large Display business operations of the Group. Mr. Lai is

a member of the Investment Committee of the Company.
He is a director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group namely Cornway
International Limited, Jing Guang Semiconductors (Dongugan) Limited, Solomon
Systech (Shenzhen) Limited and Systech Technology China Limited. He ceased to be
a Director of Solomon Systech (Beijing) Limited during the year.

Non-executive Directors

Dr. LAM Pak Lee, aged 63, was the Non-executive
Chairman of the Company from 2004 to 2006. He has
resigned from his position as Non-executive Chairman
with effect from 1 January 2007 but remains as a Non-
executive Director of the Company. He is also the founder,
chairman and CEQ of Quanta Computer Inc. (TSE: 2382),
and Chairman of Quanta Storage Inc. (TSE: 6188).

Mr. SHEU Wei Fu, aged 43, was appointed as
alternate director to Dr. Lam Pak Lee, who is a Non-
executive Director of the Company, with effect from 1
July 2007. He has been the special assistant to Dr. Lam
since 1998.

Mr. LAl Weide, aged 53, has been a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Remuneration Committee
of the Company since October 2010. Mr. Lai is the deputy
general manager of CEC, the substantial shareholder of
the Company and the chairman of Nanjing CEC-PANDA
Information Industry Co., Ltd. He is an executive director
and the chairman of Nanjing Panda Electronics Company Limited (SSE: 600775
& HKSE: 00553) and a director of Nanjing Huadong Electronics Information &
Technology Co., Ltd. (SZSE: 000727). Mr. Lai used to be the general manager
of the Assets Management Department of CEC, chairman of the supervisory
committee of China National Software and Service Company Limited (SSE:
600536), a director of Shanghai Huahong (Group) Co., Ltd. and a director of
Shenzhen SED Electronics Group Co., Ltd.
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Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mr. LI Xiaochun, aged 48, has been a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Audit Committee of
the Company since October 2010. Mr. Li is the chief
financial officer of CEC, the substantial shareholder
of the Company and was appointed the chairman of
CEC Corecast Corporation Limited (SSE: 600764) on 30
December 2012. Mr. Li used to be a director of Industrial Bank Co. Ltd. (SSE:
601166), and also the general manager of the Finance Department of China
Aerospace Science & Industry Corporation, the Chairman of Aerospace Science
and Industry Finance Limited, a director of Aerospace Information Co., Ltd.,
Chairman of China Electronics Financial Co., Ltd. and a director of Nanjing
Panda Information Holdings Limited.

Mr. ZHAO Guiwu, aged 50, has been a Non-executive
Director since October 2010 and a member of the
Investment Committee of the Company. Mr. Zhao is the
chairman of Shanghai Huahong Integrated Circuit Co.,
Ltd, the chairman of Shanghai Belling Co., Ltd. (SSE:
600171) and the non-executive vice-chairman of China
Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited (HKSE: 00085). He was the
general manager of the Integrated Circuit Business Group of CEC, the deputy
manager of the Strategic Planning Department and the general manager of the
Planning Development (Strategic Projects) Department of CEC, the Chief of the
Planning Division of the Department of Corporate Planning of China Electronics
Technology Group Corporation and the deputy general manager of CETC (Deqing)
Huaying Electronics Co., Ltd.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. SUN, Patrick
(please refer to Independent Non-executive Chairman on p.38)

Mr. CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick, aged 70, has been

an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company

since 2004 and he is also a member of the Audit

Committee, Investment Committee and Remuneration

Committee of the Company. Mr. Choy is a director of

Beijing LED Lighting Engineering Co. Ltd., an associated
company of the Group. Mr. Choy retired from Motorola as corporate vice
President. He is also an executive director and chairman of China Financial
Leasing Group Limited (HKSE: 2312). He is the founder and chairman of Global
Strategy Group. Mr. Choy was a member of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference (CPPCC), National Committee from 2003 to March
2013.
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Mr. WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie, aged 64, who had
been a Non-executive Director of the Company since 2004,
was re-designated as an Independent Non-executive
Director with effect from 1 January 2007. He is also the
Chairman of Audit Committee of the Company. Mr. Wong
was appointed as a director of Sichuan Shuangma Cement
Co., Ltd. (SZSE: 000935) on 18 July 2012. He is also a non-executive director of
SOCAM Development Limited (formerly known as Shui On Construction and
Materials Limited) (HKSE: 0983) and Shui On Land Limited (HKSE: 272). Mr. Wong
was a non-executive director of CIG Yangtze Ports PLC (HKSE: 8233). He is also a
non-executive director of Walcom Group Limited (WALG), a company listed on the
AIM Board of London Stock Exchange plc.

Mr. YIU Tin Chong, Joseph, aged 63, has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
since July 2011. He is also a member of the Investment
Committee, Remuneraiton Committee and Nomination
Committee of the Company. Mr. Yiu is the chairman
Emeritus of Freescale Semiconductor (Hong Kong) Ltd
(“FSHKL") and an advisor to FSHKL on regional business strategy, government

affairs and corporate governance. Following the separation of Freescale
Semiconductor Group from Motorola Group in 2004, he was named senior
vice president of FSHKL and General Manager of Asia Pacific region. Before
transiting to Freescale Semiconductor Group, Mr. Yiu worked for Motorola Group
for over 26 years, both in USA and Asia. His diversified working experience
covers automotive electronics, computer systems, wireless communication and
semiconductor products, both in the technical field and management role. His
last position with Motorola Group was corporate vice president and general
manager of Motorola Semiconductor Hong Kong Ltd.

Honorary Adviser

Professor KAO Kuen, Charles, aged 79, was an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company until 1
March 2008 and has been acting as the honorary adviser of
the Company. Known as “the father of fiber optics”, Prof. Kao
was awarded the 2009 Nobel Prize in Physics.

Company Secretary

Mrs. FUNG Lui Kit Har, Keziah, aged 52, Vice
President, Finance. Mrs. Fung joined Solomon Systech
Limited in 2000 as Finance Director and is currently
acting as the Company Secretary and the Authorized
Representative of the Company pursuant to Rule 3.05 of
the Listing Rules. Mrs. Fung is a Director of Ample Pacific
Limited, Loyal Creative Limited, Pac-Pacific Limited and Solomon Systech Pte.
Limited, the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group.
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Senior Management

Mr. CHEUNG Wai Kuen, Kenny, aged 47, joined the Group in 2008 and is
currently Vice President, Business Operations of Solomon Systech Limited,
and a Director of WE3 Technology Company Limited and #&;% @1 G&EII)
AR A 7], the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Cheung was an
Executive Director of the Company from 2009 to 2010.

Mr. HUANG Hsing Hua, aged 54, Vice President, Sales. Mr. Huang joined the
Group in 2003 as Sales Director of Solomon Systech Limited. Mr. Huang is a
Director of Solomon Systech Limited and Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited, the
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Huang was an Executive Director
of the Company from 2004 to 2010.

Mr. LEONG Ka Chun, John Peter, aged 52, Vice President, Corporate
Development. Mr. Leong joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2006 as Corporate
Development Director and is a Director of EPD Technology Limited, an
associated companies of the Group. Mr. Leong is also a Director of In Achieve
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group.

Mr. LO Wai Ming, aged 50, Vice President, Business Operations. Mr. Lo
joined the Group at its inception in 1999 as Business Operations Director of
Solomon Systech Limited. He is also a Director of Kitronix Limited and Beijing
LED Lighting Engineering Co. Ltd, the associated companies of the Group. Mr.
Lo is also a Director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group, namely
Broadwood Global Limited, Cornway International Limited, Mentor Ventures
Limited, Solomon Systech Japan Company Limited, Solomon Systech (Shenzhen)
Limited and Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited. Mr. Lo was an Executive Director
of the Company and a member of the Investment Committee from 2004 to 2010.

Mr. WANG Wah Chi, Raymond, aged 47, Vice President, Buisness Operations.
He rejoined Solomon Systech Limited in 2006 as Business Operations Director.

Ms. LO 0i Yee, Mabel, aged 48, Human Resources Director. She joined Solomon
Systech Limited in 2000 as Human Resources Manager.

Mr. TSUI Wai Hung, Ken, aged 44, Design Engineering Director. He joined
Solomon Systech Pte. Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group in 2004
as Design Engineering Manager. He is also a Director of Solomon Systech Pte.
Limited.

Mr. WONG Ka Kei, age 47, Planning & Customer Services Director. He joined
Solomon Systech Limited in 2005 as Business Process Solutions Manager.
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Changes in Information of Directors
Pursuant to the disclosure requirement under Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing
Rules, changes in information of Directors of our Company are as follows:

e Mr. Sun, Patrick was appointed an independent non-executive director
of China CNR Corporation Limited (SSE: 601299) on 3 February 2012 and
he ceased to be a non-executive director of Renhe Commercial Holdings
Company Limited (HKSE: 1387) with effect from 31 December 2012.

e Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie was appointed a director of Sichuan
Shuangma Cement Co., Ltd. (SZSE: 000935) with effect from 18 July 2012.

e Mr. Li Xiaochun was appointed the chairman of CEC Corecast Corporation
Limited (SSE: 600764) on 30 December 2012.

e Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph replaced Mr. Zhao Guiwu as a member of the

Nomination Committee of the Company with effect from 1 April 2012.

® In 2012, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai ceased to be a Director of the associated
companies of the Group, namely Shenzhen aigo Research and Development
Co., Ltd and C2 Microsystems Inc..

e During the year, Mr. Lai Woon Ching ceased to be a Director of Solomon
Systech (Beijing) Limited.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
CREARS

Corporate Governance Practices

The Board of Directors and the management of the Group are committed to
achieving and maintaining high standards of corporate governance, which the
Group considers as critical in safeguarding the integrity of its business operations
and maintaining investors” trust in the Company. The management also actively
and constantly observes the latest corporate governance developments in Hong
Kong and overseas, particularly those in UK and USA.

During the year, the Company has complied with most of the provisions of the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices, which were effective until 31 March
2012 and the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”), which was effective
since 1 April 2012 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. To maintain
high standards of corporate governance, the Company has complied with
certain recommended best practices in the Code.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules as the code for Directors’ securities transactions. All the Directors
have confirmed their compliance with the required standards set out in the
Model Code during the year. Regarding the shares held by Directors, the
details are listed in the “Report of the Directors” from page 62 to page 72 of
this Annual Report. Pursuant to Code Provisions A.6.4, the Group established
its own written guidelines no less exacting than the Model Code for Directors
and relevant employees who are likely to be in possession of unpublished
price sensitive information in respect of their dealings in the securities of the
Company. All Directors and relevant employees conformed to the Group’s own
guidelines throughout the year 2012.

Board of Directors

The Board comprises two Executive Directors (including the Managing Director),
four Non-executive Directors and four Independent Non-executive Directors
(including the Chairman). The Company has taken appropriate insurance cover in
respect of legal action against Directors. The size and composition of the Board
are reviewed from time to time, taking into account the scope and nature of the
Company's operations, to ensure that the size of the Board is adequate to provide
a diversity of views and facilitate effective decision-making. The Directors come
from diverse background with varied expertise in finance, industry and business
fields. The biographical details of all Directors and the relationships among them,
if any, are set out in the “Board of Directors and Senior Management” on pages
38 to 43 of this Annual Report and the Company’s website. Save as disclosed in
the section of “Board of Directors and Senior Management”, none of the Directors
has any financial, business, family or other material or relevant relationships
among members of the Board and the Company has received confirmation of
independence from each of the Independent Non-executive Directors.
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The composition of the Board is well balanced with each Director having sound
industrial knowledge, extensive corporate and strategic planning experience and/
or expertise relevant to the business of the Group. All Directors bring a variety of
experience and expertise to the Company.

Independent Non-executive Chairman and Managing Director
The roles of the Independent Non-executive Chairman (the “Chairman”), Mr. Sun,
Patrick, and the Managing Director, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai are segregated as
stipulated in the Listing Rules, in order to ensure a clear distinction between the
responsibilities of the Chairman and the Managing Director.

There are clear demarcations of responsibilities and authorities between the
Chairman and the Managing Director which ensure an appropriate balance of
power, increased accountability and greater capacity of the Board for independent
decision-making.

The Chairman, Mr. Sun, Patrick, is responsible for ensuring that all Directors act
in the best interest of shareholders. He is fully accountable to the shareholders
and contributes to the Board and the Group on all top-level or strategic decisions.
Specifically, he is assigned with three key roles to perform, namely leading the
Board, ensuring the Group's effective communication with shareholders and
implementing a high standard of corporate governance.

The Managing Director, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai, is responsible for managing the
Group and executing the strategies adopted by the Board. He functions as the
Chief Executive Officer who leads the Group’s management team in accordance
with the directions set by the Board. He is responsible for ensuring that a proper
internal control system is in place and that the Group’s business conforms to
applicable laws and regulations. The Managing Director chairs the monthly
operations and financial reviews and also the bi-weekly management staff
meetings, as well as the quarterly employees’ communication meeting.

Functions of the Board

The Board is responsible for overseeing the management of the Company’s
business and affairs with the goal of maximizing long-term value for
shareholders, while balancing broader stakeholder interests. Schedule of
matters reserved for the Board include:

e Strategy and management

e Group structure and capital

e Financial reporting and control
e Internal controls

e Major contracts

e Corporate communications
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e Board membership and other appointments
e Remuneration

e Authority and delegation

e (orporate governance

e Company policies

Matters not specifically reserved for the Board and relate primarily to the daily
operations of the Group are delegated to the management under the supervision
of the respective Directors and the leadership of the Managing Director.

Non-executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors bring a wide range of skills, industry and business
experience to the Group. At least once a year, Non-executive Directors and
also Independent Non-executive Directors will have a private discussion with
the Chairman on the Group’s matters without the presence of the Executive
Directors (including the Managing Director). In addition, Non-executive Directors,
according to the Group’s policy, may access the Group’s employees at anytime
they think appropriate. During the year, the Group’s management also met
with certain Non-executive Directors to seek their views on certain business or
operational matters.

During the year 2012, the Board had a total of four Independent Non-executive
Directors and they represented two-fifth of the Board which were in excess of
the minimum requirements for three under Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules and
for one-third under Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules respectively. This composition
of the Board demonstrates a strong independent element, which can effectively
exercise independent judgment pursuant to the Code Provisions A.3 so as to
further strengthen the Company’s corporate governance.

Among the four Independent Non-executive Directors, Messrs. Sun, Patrick
and Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie have appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise as required by Rule 3.10(2)
of the Listing Rules.

All Independent Non-executive Directors bring their wealth of experience to
the Board and make active contribution to the Group. They closely monitor the
Group's development and freely express their opinions at the Board meetings. All
Independent Non-executive Directors, except as disclosed in this Annual Report,
do not have any business with or financial interests in the Group and confirmed
their independence to the Group pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers all Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent in
accordance with the independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.
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Subject to re-election according to the procedures set out in the Company’s RANFABERAUFEMNEZETRFNAR - A2FE
Articles of Assaciation, the Company has entered into service contracts for a BEFNTEERBUFRTEZIT LA —FOBEIRE
specific term of one year with each of the Non-executive Director and Independent B -

Non-executive Director.

From To B ®#R

SUN, Patrick FEE Renew &%) 1 July 2012 30 June 2013 2012F7A1H  2013F6H30H
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick £ B Renew &%) 1 July 2012 30 June 2013 2012F7A1H  2013F6H30H
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie 2AR Renew &%) 1 July 2012 30 June 2013 2012F7A1H  2013F6H30H
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph oNE Renew &%) 1 July 2012 30 June 2013 2012F7A1H  2013F6H30H
LAI Weide REE Renew &%) 1January 2013 31 December 2013 2013F131H  2013F12A31H
LAM Pak Lee waE Renew &%) 1 July 2012 30 June 2013 2012F7A1H  2013F6H30H
LI Xiaochun TEE Renew &%) 1January 2013 31 December 2013 2013F131H  2013F12A31H
ZHAO Guiwu HER Renew &%) 1 January 2013 31 December 2013 2013F1A1H  2013F12A31H

Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

At every annual general meeting of the Company, one-third of the Directors for
the time being, or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then the
number nearest to but not less than one-third shall retire from office by rotation,
provided that every Director shall retire from office at least once every three
years or within such other period as the rules of the Stock Exchange may from
time to time prescribe. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election and
shall continue to act as a Director throughout the meeting at which he retires.

In March 2012, the Group has made available “Procedures for Shareholders
to Propose a Person for Election as a Director of the Company” on both the
Company's and the Stock Exchange’s website. The Company has been proposing
separate resolutions at the general meetings of the Company for the election of
individual directors.

In accordance with Article 112 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Messrs.
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick, Li Xiaochun, Lai Weide and Zhao Guiwu will retire by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting. Messrs. Li Xiaochun, Lai
Weide and Zhao Guiwu, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick (“Mr. Choy”) has been serving as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company for more than 9 years during the
term of his further appointment in 2013. Mr. Choy, being eligible, decided to
offer himself for re-election as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company upon his retirement by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. His appointment will be subject to the passing of a separate resolution
by shareholders pursuant to the Code Provisions A.4.3 at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.
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Board Meetings and Board Practices

The Board has scheduled to meet at least four times a year, and the Board will
also meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a particular matter
is required. The meetings are structured to allow open discussion. All Directors
participate to discuss the strategy, operational and financial performance and
internal control of the Group.

The company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”) assists the
Chairman to prepare the agenda of the meeting and each Director may request
to include any relevant matters in the agenda. Generally, at least 14 days’ notice
is given for the regular meetings by the Company. All substantive agenda items
have comprehensive briefing papers, which are circulated at least three days
before each Board meeting.

The Company Secretary is responsible for distributing detailed documents to
Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure that the Directors are able to
make informed decisions regarding the matters discussed in the meetings so
that they may receive accurate, timely and clear information.

All Directors may access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary
who regularly updates the Board on governance and regulatory matters. The
Company Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of the Board
meetings are observed and providing the Board opinions on matters in relation
to the compliance with the procedures of the Board meetings.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter to
be considered by the Board, the Company will not deal with the matter by way
of written resolution or by a Board committee (except if that Board committee
was specifically established for such purpose). The Independent Non-executive
Director with no material interest in the matter will attend the meeting to deal
with the matter if it is considered appropriate. Other than the exceptional criteria
allowed under the Listing Rules, any Director who or whose associates have
any material interest in any proposed Board resolutions will not be counted as
a quorum in the relevant Board meeting or no vote for the Board resolutions.

All the Board committees adopted the same principles and procedures used in
the Board meetings.

Board Committees

To assist the Board in the execution of its duties, the Board has delegated specific
functions to four Board Committees. The principal committees of the Board are
the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and
Investment Committee, details of which are as follows:
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Date of first Date of last
appointment re-election as
to the Board Director
BEREZAER BE-RBE Remuneration Nomination Investment
Position EZEeqAEN EFREEN Committee  Committee Committee
B =R A PMEEE REZEE REZES
SUN, Patrick Independent Non-executive 25 February 2004 24 May 2012 V V
FEE Chairman & Independent 2004F2A25H 2012F5H24H
Non-executive Director
FRTERREVHFNTES
CHOY Kwok Hung, Independent Non-executive 25 February 2004 9 June 2010 N N
Patrick Director 2004%F2A325H 2010%6A9H
BB BIUFNTES
YIU Tin Chong, Independent Non-executive 6 July 2011 24 May 2012 N Q V
Joseph Director 2011F7H6E 201295A24H
#hR A BIUFNITES
WONG Yuet Leung, Independent Non-executive 3 February 2004 30 May 2011
Frankie® Director 2004%2A33H 201145830H
BARO BIUFMITES
LAl Weide Non-executive Director 11 October 2010 30 May 2011 N
e FUMTES 2010F10A 118 2011558301
LAM Pak Lee Non - executive Director 25 February 2004 30 May 2011
HEE FRTES 200427258 2011454304
SHEU Wei Fu Non-executive Director 1 July 2007 N/A
(alternate to FRTES 2007F7R18 A
LAM Pak Lee)
AR
(MBEEZERES)
LI Xiaochun Non -executive Director 11 October 2010 30 May 2011
FBEE FUWTES 2010F10A11H 2011558301
ZHAO Guiwu Non -executive Director 11 October 2010 30 May 2011 V
BER FUWTES 2010104118 2011458308
LEUNG Kwong Wai  Executive Director/ 21 November 2003 24 May 2012 " \
Z2ER Managing Director/ 2003F11A218 2012650248
Chief Executive Officer
WTES/ESHLRATHEH
LAI' Woon Ching Executive Director 25 February 2004 24 May 2012 V
BI85 WITEE 2004%2H250 2012555248

(i) Mr.Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie was re-designated from a Non-executive Director to an Independent

Non-executive Director effective from 1 January 2007.

(i) Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph, Independent Non-executive Director replaced Mr. Zhao Guiwu, Non-
executive Director of the Company as a member of Nomination Committee of the Company with

effect from 1 April 2012.

() BARKAEB2007F1 A1 BRASFATESHERBUFNTES -

(i) BUFATEFHRREEENR2012F4 B 1B ERAFATESHER
FERARARBEZRERE -
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors and
one Non-executive Director and is chaired by Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie.
Mr. Wong has many years of corporate finance and investment experience at
company board level and Mr. Sun, Patrick, member of the Audit Committee, is also
an experienced investment banker with appropriate professional qualifications.
They meet the requirement of having appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise as required under Rule
3.10(2) of the Listing Rules for the purpose of such appointment.

The Audit Committee meets not less than twice a year to review and discuss the
internal audit findings, internal controls, interim and annual consolidated financial
statements respectively. It may hold additional meetings from time to time to
discuss special projects or other issues it considers necessary. The independent
auditor and internal auditor of the Group may request a meeting if they consider
it necessary.

The Audit Committee will conduct, on behalf of the Board, annual review of the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff for the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function, and training programs and budget.

The authorities of the Audit Committee include (1) investigating any activity
within its terms of reference; (2) seeking any information it requires from any
employee; and (3) obtaining outside legal or other independent professional
advice if required.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are as follows:

To make recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment
and removal of the independent auditor, and to approve the remuneration
and terms of engagement of the independent auditor, and deal with any
question of resignation or dismissal of that auditor
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e To review with the Group’s management, independent auditor and internal
auditor, the adequacy of the Group’s policies and procedures regarding
internal controls and risk management system, and any statement by the
directors to be included in the annual accounts prior to endorsement by the
Board

e To review independent auditor's independence, objectivity, effectiveness
of the audit process and the scope of the independent audit including the
engagement letter, prior to commencement of audit

e To review the annual, quarterly (if any) and interim financial reports prior to
approval by the Board and liaise with the Board and senior management,
and the Committee must meet, at least twice a year, with the independent
auditor

e To evaluate the cooperation received by the independent auditor; obtain the
comments of management regarding the responsiveness of the independent
auditor to the Group's needs; inquire the independent auditor as to whether
there have been any disagreements with the management which if not
satisfactorily resolved would result in the issue of a qualified report on the
Group’s financial statements

e To seek from the independent auditor, on an annual basis, information
about policies and processes for maintaining independence and monitoring
compliance with relevant requirements, including provision of non-audit
services and requirements regarding rotation of audit partners and staff

e To review and monitor the scope, effectiveness and results of internal
audit function, ensure co-ordination between the internal and independent
auditor and ensure that the internal audit function is adequately resourced
and has appropriate standing within the Group

e To discuss with management the scope and quality of systems of internal
control and ensure that management has discharged its duty to have an
effective internal control system including the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the accounting and financial
reporting function, and their training programs and budget

e To review the findings of internal investigations and the management’s
response into any suspected frauds or irregularities or failures of internal
controls or infringements of laws, rules and regulations

e To consider other topics, as defined by the Board

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year ended 31 December
2012 to review and discuss the financial results and reports, financial reporting
and compliance procedures, internal control system and risk management review
and process and the re-appointment of the independent auditor of the Group.
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As the Audit Committee is also responsible for corporate governance duties, the
Committee performed the following duties during the year ended 31 December
2012:

e To develop and review the Group's policies and practices on corporate
governance and make recommendations to the Board

e Toreview and monitor the training and continuous professional development
of directors and senior management

¢ To review and monitor the policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements

e Todevelop, review and monitor the Code of Conduct and compliance manual
(if any) applicable to employees and directors

e To review the compliance with the Code Provisions and disclosure in the
Corporate Governance Report

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises one Non-executive Director and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. A majority of the votes in the Remuneration
Committee are exercisable by Independent Non-executive Directors. The
Committee does not deal with the remuneration of Non-executive Directors
which shall be a matter for the Executive Directors of the Board. No Director or
senior executive will be involved in any discussion in connection with his or her
own remuneration. The Committee also consults the Independent Non-executive
Chairman about their proposals relating to the remuneration of other Executive
Directors and has access to professional advice if considered necessary. The
Committee consulted the head of human resources in respect of human resources
policy and market as well as other company information.

The meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall normally be held not less
than once a year to review and approve principally the remuneration of Executive
Directors of the Company. The Committee, currently chaired by Mr. Sun, Patrick, has
delegated to the Managing Director the authority to approve the remuneration of
all the employees of the Group below the rank of Executive Director. Policy related
remuneration schemes will be decided by the Remuneration Committee.

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

e To determine the framework and broad policy for the remuneration of
Directors, senior management and general staff

e To establish guidelines for the recruitment of the Chief Executive Officer and
senior management

e To approve the policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors
(including Non-executive Directors) whilst ensuring no director or any of his

associates is involved in deciding his own remuneration

e To determine the remuneration of Executive Directors including bengfits in
kind, pension right and compensation payment
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e To review and approve the compensation arrangements in connection
with any loss or termination of their office or appointment, or dismissal
or removal for misconduct to executive directors and senior management
which shall be fair and not excessive

e To review the criteria for assessing performance of the Executive Directors
and/ or senior management which should reflect the Company’s business
objectives and targets

e To determine the annual performance bonus for Executive Directors and
review the annual performance bonus for senior management achievements
against the performance criteria and by reference to market norms

e To engage such external professional advisors to assist and/or advise the
Remuneration Committee on issues as it considers necessary

In 2012, the Remuneration Committee determined the remuneration policy for
the Executive Directors, assessed their performances as well as approved their
employment contracts with the Group. Details of remuneration of Directors
and the senior management can be obtained in note 11 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section.

Nomination Committee

Since April 2012, the Nomination Committee has comprised the Chairman (also
the Chairman of the Committee), the Managing Director and one Independent
Non-executive Director. The Committee generally meets before the annual
general meeting, or at other times as required by the Chairman of the Committee.

The Nomination Committee, led by Chairman Mr. Sun, Patrick, will identify
qualified candidates to fill the Board membership whenever such vacancy arises.
It will nominate such candidates for the Board to consider, and regularly review
the composition of the Board as well as make suggestions on any change that
may be required.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

e Toreview the structure, size and composition of the Board at least annually and
to make recommendation to the Board with regard to any changes required

¢ To evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience of the Board
e To assess the independence of Independent Non-executive Directors

e To identify and nominate candidates to the Board for it to appoint or to
recommend to Shareholders for election

e To regularly review the time required from a Director to perform his
responsibilities
¢ To make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to the

succession planning for the Chairman, the chief executive as well as the
senior management
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In2012, the Nomination Committee reviewed the structure, size and composition
of the Board and the independence of the Independent Non-execute Directors.
Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick has been serving as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company for more than 9 years. Pursuant to the Code Provisions
A.4.3, his further appointment upon retirement at annual general meeting
should be subject to a separate resolution to be approved by shareholders.
The Committee advised the Board on the matters concerning the re-election of
Directors by shareholders according to the Company’s Articles of Association,
the Code Provisions, the structure, size and composition of the Board and the
independence of the Independent Non-execute Directors.

Investment Committee

The Investment Committee comprises two Executive Directors, one Non-
executive Director and two Independent Non-executive Directors. It shall meet at
the request of any member of the Committee and its meetings will be facilitated
by the Vice President, Corporate Development, and the Vice President, Finance
will also participate in the discussion.

The Investment Committee, currently chaired by Dr. Leung Kwong Wai, will
evaluate and approve any equity investment of US$2 million or less with the
support from the head of Corporate Development. Any equity investment
exceeding that amount will be proposed by the Committee for the Board's
approval. The Committee is authorized, at the expense of the Group, to seek
external professional advice it considers necessary and to arrange external
advisers to attend its meetings. The Committee will also periodically report the
status and performance of investments to the Board.

The main duties of the Investment Committee are as follows:

e To assist the Board in discharging its duties and responsibilities in relation
to investment activities (excluding treasury or cash management)

e To assist the Board with all of its policy setting responsibilities related to
investment

e To establish and document the basic investment principles and beliefs held
by the Committee as well as the Code of Conduct for avoiding possible
conflict of interest

e To have all necessary access and authority to seek information from
management to fulfill its objectives, duties and responsibilities

e To review the appointment of external professional advisers
e To review and monitor investment performance
e Toreview and advise on additions to and dispositions of existing investments

e To review annually the terms of reference of the Committee and to
recommend to the Board any required changes

e To submit an annual work report to the Board summarizing the Committee’s
activities, findings, recommendations and results for the past year
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The attendance of Directors at the following board or board committee meetings
during the year is set out below:

AEEEERETIESREZRAGERBERANT

Audit Remuneration ~ Nomination Investment
Board Committee Committee Committee Committee
- ENZER FHWEEE REZE® REZEE
Number of meetings held THRNH 4 2 1 1 1
Members of the Board EZEHE Number of meetings attended (Attendence rate) HEE=ZRE (HER)
Independent Non-executive Directors BIkHTES

SUN, Patrick (Independent Non-executive Chairman)  FF% (BUIERITERE) 4(100%)
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick EEE 4(100%)
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie HAR 4(100%)
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph HRRAE 4(100%)
Executive Directors HTESE

LEUNG Kwong Wai (Managing Director) PEE (E=RE8) 4(100%)
LAl Woon Ching B3 4(100%)
Non-executive Directors EBTES

LAl Weide JEEE 2(50%)
LAM Pak Lee MEE 1(25%)
SHEU Wei Fu HHER 3(75%)

(alternate to LAM Pak Lee) (MEECERES)

LI Xiaochun TEE 4(100%)
ZHAO Guiwu HER 2(50%)

2(100%) 1(100%) 1(100%)
2(100%) 1(100%) 1(100%)
2(100%)
1(100%) N/Al 1(100%)
1(100%) 1(100%)
1(100%)
1(100%)
0(0%)
1(100%) 1(100%)

(i) Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph, Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
replaced Mr. Zhao Guiwu, Non-executive Director of the Company as a member of
Nominaiton Committee of the Company with effect from 1 April 2012.

Accountability and Audit

Financial Reporting

The Directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibilities to present a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment in the consolidated financial
statements of the annual and interim reports. The Directors have prepared the
consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis, with supporting
assumptions or qualifications as necessary. When the Directors are aware of
material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, such
uncertainties will be clearly and prominently set out and discussed at length in
this Corporate Governance Report.

Internal Controls

The Board has responsibilities for maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control system. The internal controls within the Group
are designed to help the Group achieve key initiatives, and represent the
Group’s efforts in protecting its physical assets, information and technology.
As maintaining an effective control system is a shared responsibility of all in
the Group, the Group is dedicated to educating all employees via trainings
and the weekly Managing Director's message on the Company web portal
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to ensure they understand the importance of internal control policies and
adhere to them. The presence of internal controls empowers the Group to
implement best business practices in dynamic and challenging business
environments. The Board assessed the effectiveness of internal control for the
year ended 31 December 2012, including financial and operational controls,
and risk management functions, by considering reviews performed by the Audit
Committee, executive management and the Corporate Audit Department; and
the independent auditor's management letters, if any. The Board also reviewed
the Group's operating and financial performance against the financial budget on
a quarterly basis while executive management closely monitored the financial
performance on a monthly basis.

The Corporate Audit Department assists the Audit Committee to conducted
regular reviews of the Group’s internal control system, which include the
effectiveness of financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions. The Corporate Audit Department follows a risk-based
approach. Different audit areas are assigned with different risk ratings and
an audit plan is formulated accordingly so that priority and appropriate audit
frequency is given to areas with higher risks. The annual work plan is reviewed
and endorsed by the Audit Committee. The Corporate Audit Department
conducts regular financial and operational reviews on the Group and reports
directly to the chairman of the Audit Committee regularly. Summary of major
findings and control weaknesses, if any, are reviewed by the Audit Committee
at least twice every year. The Corporate Audit Department monitors the follow-
up actions agreed upon in response to its recommendations.

During the year, the Corporate Audit Department analyzed the control
environment of the Company as it is the foundation of an effective internal
control. The approach of the review includes sending questionnaires to senior
executives and relevant employees to verify their attitude and awareness on
the control environment of the Company, reviewing relevant documentations
like the current Group’s Code of Conduct, the whistle blowing policy and
evaluating findings on any deficiencies in the design of the internal controls
and developing recommendations for improvement. The result of the review
had been reported to and reviewed by the Audit Committee.

As Integrity is one of the Group's core competencies and also one of the control
environment factors, the Management has contributed additional efforts on
promoting and educating the importance of integrity. The Group has always held
a strong belief that its future success relies on its trustworthiness, goodwill and
integrity in dealing with customers, suppliers, employees, shareholders, the
industry and governments. The Group has therefore established a set of Code
of Conduct for all of its employees to follow. Adherence to the Code of Conduct
is the responsibility of each employee of the Group and is a condition of
continued employment. The Code of Conduct deals with key subject areas such
as proper use of the Group’s funds and assets, customer/ supplier/ government
relationships, conflicts of interest and operating procedures. Management
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regularly reviews the existing Code of Conduct for further improvement. The
year of 2013 version of Code of Conduct of the Group was published to all
employees. Besides, the Group provides various internal and external seminars
on integrity to employees, for instance, Internal Control and Information
Protection seminar and Integrity and Compliance of the Law seminar. Exploring
new training programs which can benefit our employees is also one of the
responsibilities of the Management . During the year, the Management invited
ICAC to hold their new integrity seminar, “Integrity and Compliance with the
Law — The Road to Create Wealth” for our employees.

In order to enhance the internal control system, the Group established and
published in 2006 a whistle blowing policy and a system on anti-fraud for
employees and third parties to raise concerns in confidence, which complied
with the new recommended best practice in the Code. In 2012, no incident of
fraud or misconduct was reported from employees or stakeholders that had
material effect on the Group's financial statements and overall operations.

The Board considered that the internal control system of the Group in 2012 is
effective and adequate and the Company had complied with the Code Provision.

Independent Auditor

The Group’s independent auditor is PricewaterhouseCoopers. PwC HK is
responsible for auditing and forming an independent opinion on the Group’s
annual consolidated financial statements. Apart from the statutory audit of
the annual consolidated financial statements, PwC HK was also engaged to
perform a review on the interim consolidated financial statements of the Group
for the six months ended 30 June 2012 as well as advise the Group on taxation
and related matters.

The fees payable by the Group to the independent auditor in respect of audit
and non-audit services provided by them for the year ended 31 December 2012
are US$178,000 and US$28,000 respectively.

Directors’ Continuous Training and Development

The Group has been responsible for arranging and funding suitable training,
placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles, functions and duties of a listed
company director to all the Directors of the Company. All the Directors of the
Company understand that they should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure that
their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

The Company provides various guideline materials to Directors, for instance,
Directors’ duties and responsibilities, the relevant laws and regulations
applicable to Directors and duty of disclosure of interest and business of the
Group. Every newly appointed Director will receive a comprehensive induction
session at his/ her appointment. All Directors were encouraged to have
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continuous professional development to enhace and refresh their knowledge
and skills. In 2012, some of the Directors attended the seminars on the revised
Code held by the Stock Exchange in Hong Kong and Beijing. Directors were also
encouraged to take educational courses on duties of the Board and corporate
governance.

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.6.5 which took effective on 1 April 2012,
Directors attended seminars, conferences or through self-reading to
continuously develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. Such continuous
training and professional development focused on coporate governance,
regulatory updates on directors’ duties and information relevant to the Company
and/ or its business.

The Board has received from each of the directors (Independent Non-executive
Directors, Non-executive Directors including alternative director and Executive
Directors) of the Company a record of the training received for the year ended
2012 indicating their compliance to the Code Provision A.6.5.

Shareholders Communication

The Company considers that communication with its shareholders is essential
for enhancing investor relations and its shareholders’ understanding of the
Group’s business performance and strategies. In 2012, the Company has
maintained continuous and open communication with its shareholders via
different channels. The Board has regularly reviewed and considered that the
Company’s communication with its shareholders has been effective.

The Company reports to shareholders semi-annually on the Group’s business
and financial conditions. In 2012, the Company made the Group’s eighth annual
results announcement and the ninth interim results announcement since listing.

The Company held its Annual General Meeting on 24 May 2012. During the said
Annual General Meeting, the following items were discussed:

e Report of the Directors and Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended
31 December 2011

e Re-election of four retiring Directors
e Authorization to fix the Directors’ remuneration

e Appointment of Independent Auditor and authorization to Board of Directors
to fix their remuneration

e An ordinary resolution to grant a general mandate to the Directors to
repurchase shares up to a maximum of 10% of the existing issued share
capital

e An ordinary resolution to grant a general mandate to the Directors to allot,
issue or deal with new shares up to a maximum of 10% of the existing
issued share capital
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e An ordinary resolution to extend the general mandate granted to the
Directors to issue new shares by the number of shares repurchased

On 9 October 2012, the Company held an Extraordinary General Meeting seeking
shareholders’ approval of the following resolution in connection with the
continuing connected transactions with Panda-LCD as an ordinary resolution:

“THAT (1) the Agreement (as defined in the announcement of the Company
dated 30 August 2012), be and is hereby approved; (2) the 2012 annual cap
for US$9,000,000 be and is hereby approved; (3) the 2013 and 2014 annual
caps for US$18,000,000 and US$28,000,000 respectively be and are hereby
approved; and (4) the Board of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take
all necessary or expedient in its opinion to implement and/or give effect to the
Agreement.”

Separate resolutions were proposed at the general meetings of the Company on
each substantially separate issue, including the election of individual directors.
All resolutions related to the Annual General Meeting and the Extraordinary
General Meeting were duly passed.
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Attendance of Directors at the general meetings

ESHEREAEER
Annual General Meeting Extraordinary General Meeting
RERBEAS BREERHAE
Independent Non-executive Directors BYEHTES
SUN, Patrick FEE N0 o
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick E4eil Vv —
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie EAR — V"
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph PN S v V"
Non-executive Directors FHTES
LAM Pak Lee / SHEU Wei Fu WE R/ R — —
LAl Weide RERE — —fi
LI Xiaochun TEE — —fi
ZHAO Guiwu HER — — (i
Executive Directors HITEE
LEUNG Kwong Wai REE v Y™
LAI Woon Ching RIEE v V

(i) As Chairman of the Board, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee,
and member of Audit Committee, he was available at the general meeting to answer
questions in the absence of Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie, the Chairman of Audit
Committee.

(i) Representatives of the Independent Board Committee were available at the general
meeting to answer questions to approve the continuing connected transaction.

(iii) They had to abstain from voting in the general meeting.

(iv) He was designated by the Chairman of the Board as the Chairman of the Meeting.

The Company's independent auditor attended the 2012 Annual General
Meeting and was available to answer questions. In addition, the Company’s
independent financial adviser also attended the Extraordinary General Meeting
and was available to answer questions.
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For the year under review, the Company conducted meetings and conference
calls with investors and analysts. As part of its efforts to promote its image
and reputation, the Group leveraged the networks and experience of a public
relations firm.

The views of investors are invaluable to the Company. To improve its
communication with investors, the Company has been collecting ideas from
shareholders and feedback from the investment community since listing. The
Company also appreciates the opportunity to meet shareholders face-to-face.
The Company's Articles of Association has accommodated the use of websites
for communication with shareholders since 2009.

The Company establishes different communication channels with shareholders
and investors, including (i) printed copies of corporate communications (including
but not limited to annual reports, interim reports, notices of meetings, circulars
and proxy forms) which are required under the Listing Rules. Shareholders can
also choose (or are deemed to have consented) to receive such documents
using electronic means through the Company's website; (ii) the annual
general meeting which provides a forum for shareholders to raise comments
and exchange views with the Board; (iii) updated and key information on the
Group is available on Company’s website; (iv) the Company's website which
offers a communication channel between the Company and its shareholders
and stakeholders; (v) media conferences and briefing meetings with analysts
to be held to update interested parties on the performance of the Group; (vi)
the Company's Registrar which deals with shareholders for share registration
and related matters; and (vii) the Corporate Communications and Development
Department of the Group which handles enquiries from shareholders and
investors generally.

To the best of knowledge of the Company, as at 31 December 2012, CEC held
about 28% of the Company’s shares, the Board as a whole held roughly 7%, and
the remaining approximately 65%, is believed to be in public hands.

The website of the Group (www.solomon-systech.com) is also updated
constantly to inform investors and the general public of the latest information
of the Group, for example, the important dates for shareholders in the coming
year. Further information for shareholders can be found on pages 158 to 159 of
this Annual Report.

Shareholders’ Rights

The Company’s shareholders’ rights are at all times highly regarded by the
Group. The Group will make sure the Company’s shareholders know how to
exercise their rights. The Group provides effective channels for the Company's
shareholders to communicate their ideas to the Group and exert their rights.

Pursuant to Article 68 of the Company’'s Articles of Association, any two or
more members of the Company shall also be able to convene general meetings
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on the written requisition deposited at the principal office of the Company
in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases to have such a principal
office, the registered office specifying the objects of the meeting and signed
by the requisitionists, provided that such requisitionists held as at the date of
deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company which carries the right of voting at general meetings of the Company.
General meetings may also be convened on the written requisition of any one
member of the Company which is a recognized clearing house (or its nominee)
deposited at the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event
the Company ceases to have such a principal office, the registered office
specifying the objects of the meeting and signed by the requisitionist, provided
that such requisitionist held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less
than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company. If the Board does not within 21
days from the date of deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene the
meeting to be held within a further 21 days, the requisitionist(s) themselves
or any of them representing more than one-half of the total voting rights of all
of them, may convene the general meeting in the same manner, as nearly as
possible, as that in which meetings may be convened by the Board provided
that any meeting so convened shall not be held after the expiration of three
months from the date of deposit of the requisition, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to them by the Company.

With regard to general enquiry, a shareholder may contact the Company’s
Share Registrar directly. Information on proceedings at general meetings,
votes of members, proxies, dividends and reserves, transfer of shares and
other information are detailed in the Company’s Memorandum and Articles
of Association, which is accessible for inspection at the Company's Share
Registrar, through website of the Group or the website of the Stock Exchange.
The contact details of the Share Registrar is on page 158 of this Annual Report.
In the event that a shareholder wishes to put forward a proposal to the Board,
he may put forth his enquiry in writing to the Corporate Communications
Department of the Group who will act on the subject matter accordingly.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the board through the
Chairman and/or the Managing Director on governance matters and should
also facilitate induction and professional development of Directors. In 2012, the
Company Secretary has undertaken more than 15 hours of relevant professional
training which excessed the requirement of Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERE

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2012.

Principal activities and geographical analysis of operations
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The activities of
the subsidiaries are set out in note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by business segment is set
out in note 6 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and appropriations
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 76.

The Board of the Company does not recommend the payment of a final dividend.

Reserves
Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company during the year
are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

Donations
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to US$14,000.

Property, plant and equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group and of
the Company are set out in note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

Share capital
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in note 26
to the consolidated financial statements.

Distributable reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2012, comprising
share premium reserve of US$108,672,000 that is subject to the regulation of
Section 34 of the Cayman Islands Companies Law and the Articles of Association
of the Company, the equity compensation reserve of US$16,502,000 and
accumulated losses of US$126,000 totaling US$125,048,000 net are available
for distribution to the Company’s shareholders.

62 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012

EEERZANANEME
MEFZEAMBERE -

AEZE2012F 1283 BIEFE

TEXRRRHESTNEE
ADRNEEERARELRRE - WELRANERERNGANE
WARMTFE20 ©

FEEAFEREB D BORADMERES P BMRMEO -

EERDIK
AEEARFENEEHR

IRABRRETOR °

EZSTEARNREKRS -

G
FEERARRNFRNFEEPENG M BRERMT 28

R
REERFEREHNEE REMIBRE 14,000%T -

W% HERRE

AEERADAINYE BERZBEHFBIANGAVER
KHFE18 °

[SEN

ARRMBRAZEFH BN RE P ERRME26

A 2k

ARER2012F12 A B D REE - AERODEERE
108,672,000k T (XA EHE A REE M ERADAIMAL
ERMAAR) - WA RENFEE 16,502,000 T &k 2EEE
126,000% T4 $£125,048,000 T FE AR AR T AR AR



Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles of
Association and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of
the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Five-year financial summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years ended 31 December is set out on page 153.

Purchase, sale or redemption of Company’s listed shares
There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed shares by
the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2012.

Share options

Share options have been granted to directors of the Company, senior
management and employees of the Group under the Share Option Scheme
approved by the shareholders of the Company at an Extraordinary General
Meeting on 25 February 2004. The terms of the Share Option Scheme are in
accordance with the provisions of the Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules on the
Stock Exchange. The Share Option Scheme is valid and effective for a period
of 10 years commencing on 19 March 2004, being the date of adoption of such
scheme by the Board of Directors of the Company.

On 28 September 2012, share options to subscribe for 6,400,000 new shares
of the Company were granted to centain directors of the Company and senior
management of the Group at a nominal consideration of HK$1.0 payable by each
grantee under the Share Option Scheme. These share options are exercisable
during the period from 1 October 2013 to 30 September 2015, at the exercise
price of HK$0.2126 per share.

BRABER
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RK2012F9 A28 B ARAIREEREABRELARANUR
BRRE .08 - R ARBAD 84 26,400,000 B #7 A HY
BRETARARLESRASENSRELE - ZERET
R2013F10 A1 HE2015F 9 A30 BERTHE - EfTFEA
FRR0.2126 8T

2012548 63



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)

=+*= A -+
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Share options (continued) BRE (2

Valuation of share options BREEE

The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation Model to value the ARRRAEHFITEEAHECRLERENER - £FEE
share options granted. Details of the key parameters used in the Model and the BUEANEELZHREREEZERLNBERE, A TEF
corresponding fair values of the share options granted during the year should be BLREAMBHREME27 (a) e BR2012F R 2011 FRE T
referred to note 27(a) to the consolidated financial statements. The details of HEALTHBEREFBDT -

the share options granted to the respective parties during 2012 and 2011 are

as follows:
2012 2011

Number Value Number Value
(in thousand units) US$000 (in thousand units)  US$'000
HE EE HE EE
(A F{23t) S (BAFfrEt) TERn
SUN, Patrick EEE 800 1.2 1,200 74
CHQY Kwok Hung, Patrick BE 800 7.2 1,200 74
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie BEAR 800 7.2 1,200 74
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph BERAE 800 7.2 1,200 74
LAl Weide HBERE — — — —
LAM Pak Lee MEE 800 1.2 1,200 74
SHEU Wei Fu (alternate to LAM Pak Lee) R MEENERES) — — — —
LI Xiaochun TEE — — — —
ZHAO Guiwu HER — — — —
LEUNG Kwong Wai RERE 800 7.2 1,200 74
LAI Woon Ching i85 800 7.2 1,200 74
Subtotal for Directors N 5,600 50.4 8,400 51.8
Subtotal for senior management aBRERE/ Nt 800 7.4 1,200 74
Total @st 6,400 51.8 9,600 59.2
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Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2012 which have R2012F 12 A31 B - BREFEIRL 2 BRENSEOT :
been granted under the Share Option Scheme are as follows:

Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BREHA (LT ik
Held on Held on
1 January Lapsed Granted 31 December Exercise
2012 during during 2012 price
R2012%F the year the year RW2012%F HKS Grant
1A1R FR £ 12A31R Eog:d - date Begins Ends
5R B4 2R 58 BT Rt AH B BR
Independent Non-executive Directors B ¥ 817 ES
SUN, Patrick IEE 1,000 (1,000 . . 06320 13 July 2009 1July 2010 30 June 2012
200957A13H 2010F7A1H 20124 6A30H
1,200 — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 T July 2011 30 June 2013
2010F6A28H 201147818 2013467308
1,200 — — 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
20114 9A308  2012%10A1H  2014F9A30H
- . 800 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
201269A28H  2013%10A1H  201549A30H
3,400 (1,000) 800 3200
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick B % 1,000 (1,000 . . 06320 13 July 2009 1 July 2010 30 June 2012
200957A13H 201067A1H 201246 A30H
1,200 — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 T July 2011 30 June 2013
2010F6A28H 201147818 2013467308
1,200 — — 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
201149A308  2012F10A18  201449A30H
- . 800 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
201269A28H  2013%10A1H  201549A30H
3,400 (1,000) 800 3200
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph SN 1,200 = . 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1October 2012 30 September 2014
201169A30H  2012410A1H  201449A30H
— — 800 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
2012498288  2013F10A1H  201549730H
1,200 — 800 2,000
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie & A & 1,000 (1,000 — — 06320 13 July 2009 1 July 2010 30 June 2012
2009F7A138 2010%7A18 2012463308
1,200 — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30 June 2013
201056 A28H 201157818 201346 A30H
1,200 = . 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
201169A308  2012410A1H  201449A30H
— — 800 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
2012498288  2013F10A1H  201549730H
3,400 (1,000) 800 3,200
Subtotal Pt 11,400 (3,000) 3,200 11,600
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Share options (continued) BRE (2
Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BREHE (W Fas) T8
Held on Held on
1 January Lapsed Granted 31 December Exercise
2012 during during 2012 price
RK2012% the year the year RW2012F HKS Grant
1A1R FR £ 12A31R g4 date Begins Ends
2] BAN 2R 2] B R AH B &R
Executive and Non-executive Directors 11T R £ TES
LAM Pak Lee HEE 1,000 (1,000 — — 06320 13 July 2009 1 July 2010 30 June 2012
2009%7A13H 201057818 20124 6A30H
1,200 — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 T July 2011 30 June 2013
2010464288 201147818 2013467308
1,200 — - 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
2011F 9A308  2012F10A1H  2014F9A30H
— — 800 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
20124694280  2013F10A18  201549730H
3,400 1,000) 800 3,200
LEUNG Kwong Wai ZER 612 612) — — 14300 7 February 2007 1 April 2010 31 March 2012
200742A78 201054818 2012437318
1,000 (1,000 — — 06320 13 July 2009 1 July 2010 30 June 2012
2009%7A138 201067818 2012463308
1,200 — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30 June 2013
2010F6A28H 201157818 201346A30H
1,200 — — 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
201149A308 2012910818  201449730H
— — 800 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
2012469288  2013F10818 2015497308
4012 (1612) 800 3,200
LAIWoon Ching RIEE 30 (30) — — 1.4300 7 February 2007 1 April 2010 31 March 2012
2007462A78 20104818 2012437318
1,000 (1,000 — — 06320 13 July 2009 1 July 2010 30 June 2012
2009F7A13H 2010567418 201246A30H
1,200 — — 1,200 0.6200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30 June 2013
2010464284 201157818 201346 A30H
1,200 — — 1,200 0.1634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
2011494308 2012610818 2014497308
— — 800 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
201298280  2013F10A1H  2015497330H
3430 (1.030) 800 3,200
Subtotal et 10,842 (3,642) 2,400 9,600
Others Hfts
Senior management and SRERER 1,578 (1,578) — — 1.4300 7 February 2007 1 April 2010 31 March 2012
employees EE 200742A7H  2010F4A818  201243A31H
5,000 (5,000 — — 06320 13 July 2009 1 July 2010 30 June 2012
2009%7A138 201067818 2012463308
4,800 — — 4,800 0.6200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30 June 2013
2010F6A28H 201157818 201346A30H
1,200 — — 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
201149A308 2012910818  201449730H
— — 800 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
2012469288  2013F10A818 20154973308
Subtotal et 12,578 (6,578) 800 6,800
Total @t 34,820 (13,220) 6,400 28,000
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Directors
The directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report were:

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Sun, Patrick (Chairman)

Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick

Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie

Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph

Non-executive Directors

Dr. Lam Pak Lee

Mr. Sheu Wei Fu (alternate to Dr. Lam Pak Lee)
Mr. Lai Weide

Mr. Li Xiaochun

Mr. Zhao Guiwu

Executive Directors
Dr. Leung Kwong Wai (Managing Director)
Mr. Lai Woon Ching

In accordance with Article 112 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Messrs.
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick, Li Xiaochun, Lai Weide and Zhao Guiwu will retire by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting. Messrs. Li Xiaochun, Lai
Weide and Zhao Guiwu, being eligible, offer themselves for re-glection.

Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick (“Mr. Choy”) has been serving as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company for more than 9 years during the
term of his further appointment in 2013. Mr. Choy, being eligible, decided to
offer himself for re-election as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company upon his retirement by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. His appointment will be subject to the passing of a separate resolution
by shareholders pursuant to the Code Provisions A.4.3 at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

Messrs. Sun, Patrick, Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick, Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie and Yiu
Tin Chong, Joseph are Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company and
their service contracts were renewed in 2012 for a term expiring on 30 June 2013.

Directors’ service contracts

None of the directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not determinable within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

Directors’ interests in contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company,
or its subsidiaries, was a party and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.
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Biographical details of directors and senior management
Brief biographical details of directors and senior management are set out on pages
38 to 42 of this Annual Report.

Directors’ and chief executive's interests and short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company or any associated corporation

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of each director and chief

executive in the shares and underlying shares of the Company or its associated

corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance), as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of

Part XV of the SFQ or as notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies were

as follows:

EZRREEBNEERS
EERERERENEESN A FREIBER42H -

ESRERTHRARRE QAR EMEHEZE 2R D
RHRBROTHEZRAR

M2012F 12 A31 B BEERITHARNAR R HE AR
(ERREFRPERO) BB RARKD + BB ELRR
BSFOFEXVEBF2HMEALRAFENETLAMLE - A
RELTRREZFETEFRINBETANNERRE LB
PR AR IT -

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company as at 31 December 2012
R2012F12A31 A AR ABRKREE010 BRHEER

% of the issued
share capital of

the Company
EARAR
Shares  Options' Total 5 ¢
[i37) BRED B kErEHL
Independent Non-executive Directors BIFHITES
SUN, Patrick FE long #%= — 3,200,000 3,200,000 0.13%
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick R long #%= 2,712,000 3,200,000 5,912,000 0.24%
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph HhRAE long #% — 2,000,000 2,000,000 0.08%
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie 5AR long #% — 3,200,000 3,200,000 0.13%
Non-executive Directors FHTES
LAl Weide R long #z — — — —
LAM Pak Lee HEE long #% 1,800,000 3,200,000 5,000,000 0.20%
SHEU Wei Fu TR
(alternate to LAM Pak Lee) (MEEMBERES) Llong B — _ _ _
LI Xiaochun TES long #z — — — —
ZHAO Guiwu HER long ##& — — — —
Executive Directors BITES
LEUNG Kwong Wai RER long #%= 119,400,308 3,200,000 122,600,308 4.99%
LAI' Woon Ching RiEE long #%= 26,899,032 3,200,000 30,099,032 1.23%

() ZERREARERERENS (FHRE14121428) Bz
FRRRE -

(i) These are share options granted under the Share Option Scheme with more details on
pages 141 to 142.

BREXFBEEN  REANEMER EXRTHAER (BFR
BEZRBRFREIBHRATHFR) BEEERERTRT
ERBESFORTREARBARE KA EE 2 RO NER
1ER -

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year, the directors and chief
executive (including their spouse and children under 18 years of age) had any
interests in, or had been granted, or exercised, any rights to subscribe for
shares of the Company and its associated corporation required to be disclosed
pursuant to the SFO.
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Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick, Independent Non-executive Director and Mr.
Lo Wai Ming (“Mr. Lo"), who resigned from the role as Executive Director
of the Company effective 1 December 2010 but remained as a member of
senior management of the Group, through investment vehicles under their
control invested in BJ-LED, an associated company of the Group. Mr. Choy
and Mr. Lo declared that their respective percentage ownership in BJ-LED
as at 31 December 2012 was 15.3% (2011: 15.3%) and 11.5% (2011: 11.5%)
respectively.

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company, its
subsidiaries or its associated corporation a party to any arrangement to enable
the directors and chief executive of the Company (including their spouse and
children under 18 years of age) to hold any interests or short positions in the
shares or underlying shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its associated
corporation other than Dr. Leung Kwong Wai who holds shares of certain
subsidiaries solely for the purpose of ensuring that the relevant subsidiary has
more than one member.

Substantial shareholders’ interests and/or short positions

in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept by the Company
under section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2012,
the Company had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’
interests and short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company,
being interests of 5% or more of the Company's issued share capital. These
interests are in addition to those disclosed above in respect of the directors and
chief executive of the Company.

BUNGNESRERAENERBLEE ([EXE]) (BEXE
R2010F 12 A1 BBEAAARRTEEREENASESR
ERERE) BRARSEFNRERARERAEEN —RE
#NEBJ-LED o B EHE KA BRRMPIN 2012912 A 31
H % 5% 8 BJ-LED 15.3% (2011 : 15.3%) K 11.5% (2011 :
11.5%) °

BEXFBREEIN  RENEAER RREEELARAE
REANBLRAA - RALREMBEETHERARNRN
oh BEARE - HMBRARSERREZESEAZHENES
—h BAREEERTHAH (BRKEZEBRFEHES
BT T2) HAARA RS EARABH B HAERBRDXE
EEREMREIORR

FRRFREFDANRO RABERD < EER/ FHKR

BIESFOEXVHE B HKEFENEERREZEMAT - 1
2012512 A31 B ARFREEANE T EERRMER %
B (AIRARRIBBITRAES 5% A H#E%) - ZZHERA
FYBBOARREERITRBEEREAINE -

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company as at 31 December 2012
R2012F12A31BARAEBREEC.10 BTHNERR

% of the issued
share capital of

Number of the Company
Name Capacity Position shares held BARRRE T
RERARB =27 ERMRR igstiany | RAEBGT
China Electronics Corporation Interest of controlled corporation Long
FREFEREEREEERAT R D AR & 687,784,000 28.00%
Note: BisE

The long position of 687,784,000 shares of the Company were held by EEER A F]
(“"HDC"). China Electronics Corporation controlled the entire issued share capital of &
B FiE 04825 ("CEC-IE"), which in turn held 100% interest in HDC, and as such, CEC
held the 687,784,000 shares of the Company held by HDC.

Saved as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified of any interest
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as at 31
December 2012.

EBHRAFIFE687,784,000 R A AARM 2w - FREFESE
LEEARARZHTREFEHDBARZUCETRA - MhHE
FHEEOBRABAEEZEEERAANI00%ERKMAEETHEE
EABRRAFHER687,784,000 A D B 2 %

B EXFRBEES - 2012128310 ARATEEAE
RARRBG FARBR O D HE EMERIAR -
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Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

Major suppliers and customers
The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the Group's
major suppliers and customers are as follows:

Purchases

e the largest supplier 23%
e five largest suppliers combined 70%
Sales

e the largest customer 17%
e five largest customers combined 52%

The Group’s largest customer was Nanjing CEC Panda LCD Technology Co.,
Ltd., a company incorporated in the PRC, which is an associate of CEC and a
connected person of the Company.

Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors of the Company, their
associates or any shareholder (who to the knowledge of the Directors own
more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in the major
suppliers or customers noted above.

Related parties and connected transactions

A summary of the related party transactions entered into by the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2012 were contained in note 36 to the consolidated
financial statements. The following transactions between certain connected
parties (as defined in the Listing Rules) and the Group have been entered into
and/or are ongoing for which relevant announcements, if necessary, had been
made by the Company in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Connected transactions

(a) Belling, a company listed in the Shanghai Stock Exchange (SSE Code:
600171) and controlled by CEC — provision of technical services on driver
ICs pursant to a technical service agreement signed on 24 October 2012.
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Continuing connected transactions
(a) SFCCL, an indirect subsdiary of CEC — provision of the design engineering
development services by the Group.

(b) Panda-LCD, an associate of CEC — sales of products by the Group to Panda-
LCD.

(c) Belling — the sales of IC products by the Group to Belling.

The aforesaid connected transactions and continuing connected transactions
have been reviewed by Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company.
The Independent Non-executive Directors confirmed that the aforesaid
connected transactions entered into were (a) in the ordinary and usual course
of business of the Group; (b) either on normal commercial terms or on terms no
less favourable to the Group than the terms available to or from independent
third parties; (c) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
the terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Company and
its shareholders as a whole. The continuing connected transactions between
the Group and Panda-LCD was further approved by the shareholders at the
Extraordinary General Meeting held on 9 October 2012.

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company, together with the
Group's Corporate Audit Department and Audit Committee, have conducted
annual reviews of the continuing connected transactions of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2012, and were satisfied that the Group’s continuing
connected transactions during 2012 have complied with the Listing Rules
requirement in all respects.

The Company's independent auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard
on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits
or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice
Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the
Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued his unqualified letter containing his
findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transactions
disclosed for the year ended 31 December 2012 in accordance with paragraph
14A.38 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.

HERERZ
(a) R - RCECHMEMBLAR — AEER
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Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is sufficient public
float of more than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as at 20 March 2013.

Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code

During the year, the Company has complied with most of the provisions of
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices, which were effective until 31
March 2012, and the Corporate Governance Code, which was effective since
1 April 2012 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. To maintain high
standards of corporate governance, the Company has complied with certain
recommended best practices in the Code.

Compliance with the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

The Company has its own written guidelines on securities transactions by

Directors and relevant employees on no less exacting terms than the required

standard set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Specific enquiry has been

made to all Directors, and all Directors have confirmed that they have been in

compliance with such guidelines during the year ended 31 December 2012.

Independent Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012
have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
REESFS

oo

LEUNG Kwong Wai RE{&
Managing Director & % 484512

Hong Kong, 20 March 2013
&7 - 201363 A20R
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Solomon Systech (International) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) set out on pages 76 to 152, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2012, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
OPINION
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31

December 2012, and of the Group's loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 20 March 2013

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
A2 ‘—(%%
wh B9 \ﬁII.

For the year ended 31 December 2012
HENN2FN2ANBLEE

2012 2011
Note US$'000 US$'000
Bk SrETm FEr
Sales HE® 6 65,123 51,600
Cost of sales HERA 7 (39,979) (35,844)
Gross profit E5 25,144 15,756
Research and development costs Tt 9E % 2R AR 7 (14,203) (17,227)
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHERY 7 (3,098) (3,575)
Administrative expenses TE R 7 (8,265) (9.115)
Other income Hep A 8 680 148
258 (14,013)
Finance income — net RERA -8 9 5,677 (1,561)
5,935 (15,574)
Results of associated companies: BN R A -
— Share of results of associated companies —E(EREE AR RS 19 (3,069) (1,994)
— Provision for impairment loss —REEE 10 (4,234) (21)
Loss before income tax BRERIEE (1,368) (17,589)
Income tax FriEH 12 (2) (2)
Loss attributable to the equity holders ARAERFAA
of the Company FEfEER (1,370) (17.591)
Loss per share attributable to the equity ARARERERFBA
holders of the Company: FEE R EAREE
(expressed in US cent per share) (DAZEAL - BRZEF) 14
— Basic —&K (0.06) (0.72)
— Diluted —&% (0.06) (0.72)
Dividend [rds) 15 — —

The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
E3Z 15 BN AU EEEMBERRNAERDH

76 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
REEHBARRE

For the year ended 31 December 2012
BENENANBLEEE

2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000
S FE1T
Loss for the year AEEEE (1,370) (17,591)
Other comprehensive loss for the year: AEEHMEEES :
— Currency translation differences —INEIMEEER (174) (233)
Total comprehensive loss attributable to ARAEREBAA
the equity holders of the Company EEZAEEE (1,544) (17,824)
The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
$83 2152 B WM T B S5 A BB RR MBI -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
REEERRER

As at 31 December 2012
R2012% 128318

2012 2011
Note US$'000 US$'000
fifzE SrETm FEr
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Goodwill and intangible assets BEREREE 16 — —
Prepaid operating lease BREEHEER 17 = 1,253
Property, plant and equipment R B 18 4,190 5,904
Investments in associated companies REE N EIRIRE 19 672 7,533
Investment in derivatives related to an Ed- VN H=WNE] o)
associated company fTETA 19 — 442
Available-for-sale financial assets A EMBEE 21 2,206 2,506
7,068 17,638
Current assets TEBEE
Inventories 3 23 6,788 7,087
Trade and other receivables L I LA R MK 24 15,227 9,358
Financial assets at fair value through BEBER N R AT EER
profit or loss HBEE 25 63,431 20,139
Other financial assets Hith B i A B 22 — 2,476
Pledged bank deposits BEAERITER 130 130
Short-term fixed deposits REE TR 22 1,550 17,976
Cash and cash equivalents ReRR2EEY 22 36,816 51,660
123,942 108,826
Total assets BEE 131,010 126,464
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves attributable to AATRRBEA
the equity holders of the Company EEERRHE
Share capital R 26 31,658 31,658
Reserves & 28
Own shares held PR & % {7 (122) (167)
Others Hth 84,413 85,927
Total equity Y £ 115,949 117,418
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2012 2011
Note US$'000 Us$'000
BisE EH FTET
LIABILITIES =1
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Obligations under finance leases MEEERE 29 3 7
Bank loan RITER 32 497 572
Deferred income tax EEFEH 30 50 50
550 629
Current liabilities k=
Obligations under finance leases MEHERE 29 3 7
Trade and other payables JE TR R B A AT R 31 13,413 7,183
Bank loan RITER 32 95 92
Deferred income EREWA = 135
Income tax provision PTGt 1,000 1,000
14,511 8,417
Total liabilities Hmas 15,061 9,046
Total equity and liabilities EEREEAE 131,010 126,464
Net current assets REBEEFE 109,431 100,409
Total assets less current liabilities BEERTBEE 116,499 118,047

The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

F3E 102 ANME AU TR B HHRERANAKD -

On behalf of the Board
REESE

Picepdorsr 3

LEUNG Kwong Wai R E{Z
Managing Director 2 EAZ4ETE

w—f__-uﬂ e -

LAl Woon Ching 221555

Director %
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BALANCE SHEET
BERR%

As at 31 December 2012
R2012% 128318

2012 2011
Note USS'000 US$ 000
Bk TEr S =
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ER Y 18 — —
Investments in subsidiaries KB A RIRIRE 20(a) 56,688 56,713
56,688 56,713
Current assets REBEE
Trade and other receivables JENR R EL At IR 436 331
Amounts due from subsidiaries AR NETE S 20(b) 30,994 32,399
Financial assets at fair value through WREENRMEATFEER
profit or loss WBEE 25 57,677 14,576
Other financial assets HivBEE 22 = 2,476
Short-term fixed deposits RHEE TR 22 — 13,824
Cash and cash equivalents ReRR2EEY 22 12,285 31,862
101,392 95,468
Total assets BEE 158,080 152,181
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves attributable to AATRRBEA
the equity holders of the Company EEERRHE
Share capital R 26 31,658 31,658
Reserves & 28 125,048 120,298
Total equity b £ 156,706 151,956
LIABILITIES af
Non-current liabilities FREEE
Deferred income tax EREFEH 30 — —
Current liabilities REAE
Amounts due to subsidiaries AN NETES 20(b) 1,305 119
Accrued expenses and other payables B R E MR 69 106
1,374 225
Total liabilities Bemg 1,374 225
Total equity and liabilities ERkEEEE 158,080 152,181
Net current assets RBEEFE 100,018 95,243
Total assets less current liabilities HEERREEE 156,706 151,956
The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
£83E 152 AN E R FHE B mRNAKE ) -
On behalf of the Board
REEFE
j— LJQ_—E__-L«VT e -
LEUNG Kwong Wai & & LAI Woon Ching 18 7%
Managing Director Z FARAZFE Director £

80 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
RERZEER

For the year ended 31 December 2012
BENENANBLEEE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

AR AR
Retained
Own Equity earnings/
shares compensation (accumulated
Share Share held Merger Exchange reserve Other losses) Total
capital premium fits reserve reseve ARG reseve  RERF/ equity

kx  RBEE ARG AHRE  EXRE  BMEE  HbEE (RHER) ags
US§'000 US§'000 US$000 US§'a00 US§'000 US§000 US§'000 US§000 US§000
TEL i e e T3 xR e TERL e

At 1 January 2011 RNNEI A1 31619 82,990 (279) 2082 1419 16,263 230 647 134,961
Comprehensive loss 2HEER

Loss for the year ENEE - = = = = = = (17,591 (17,591)
Currency translation differences NSRS E% = = = = (233 = = = (233)
Total comprehensiveloss 2 EE A - - - = (233) = = (17,591 (17,824)

Transactions with owners BRZ %
Shares issued from exercise BREER

of share options BfRG ki 68 = = = = = = 107
Equity compensation TR = = 112 = = 174 = (112) 17
Total transactions

with owners 2BRRR S 3 68 112 — — 174 — (112) 281
At 31 December 2011 RONERANA 31,658 83,058 (167) 2082 1,186 16427 230 (17,056) 17418
At 1 January 2012 R012E1 B1H 31,658 83,058 (167) 2,082 1,186 16421 230 (17,056) 17418
Comprehensive loss 2EER
Loss for the year ENEE - = = = = = = (1370) (1370)
Currency translation cifferences ~ SMEHREZE - - - - (174) = = = (174)
Total comprehensive loss 2 E R4 = = = = (174) = = (1370} (1,544)
Transactions with owners ~ RRRX 3
Equity compensation TR S = = 15 = = 75 = (45} 75
Total transactions

with owners ERRRRE = = 3 = = 15 = (45) 15
At 31 December 2012 R02E12A318 31,658 83,058 (122) 2,082 1012 16,502 20 (1841) 115,949

The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
£83ZE 152 BRI AU EERE BB RRMARDN)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2012
HZNNFENANBILERE

2012 2011
Note US$'000 Us$'000
BizE En TET

Operating activities RETH
Cash generated from/ (used in) operations LEEE/ (F) HRE 34(a) 2,789 (5,237)
Overseas income tax paid HTBINTSH (2) (2)
Interest paid on the bank loan BNBRITERZFIE (12) (12)
Interest element of finance lease rental payments BMEHERS 2 FIEH M — (1)
Net cash generated from/ (used in) RETHES ()

operating activities upket] 2,775 (5,252)
Investing activities RETE
Purchases of property, plant and equipment EEME BBRER 18 (231) (971)
Payment for an operating lease BN CERER — (998)
Investment in an associated company BENEE R A 19(a) = (8,537)
Investment in the derivatives related to RERBHEE AR

an associated company TTHETE 19(a) = (483)
Proceeds from disposal of an associated company e =N 19(b) 8 —
Proceeds from disposal HERRNENBERE

of an available-for-sale financial asset — 5,532
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - #ERR

plant and equipment 34(b) 2 40
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary HEHBAR] 34(c) 1,886 —
Decrease/ (increase) in financial assets BEEEARMAFEEN

at fair value through profit or loss BBEERD,/ (3Em) (39,419) 1,768
Decrease/ (increase) in other financial assets HibBiEERL,/ (Em) 2,476 (1,198)
Decrease in short-term fixed deposits RETEEETRD 16,426 9,243
Interest received EHHE 1,565 1,144
Net cash generated from/ (used in) RETZBHEE, (FH)

investing activities HEEFHE (17,287 5,560
Financing activities MEEE
Payment of capital element of finance leases Y AREREERHMHRFIE (8) (33)
Repayment of bank loan ERRITER (72) (117)
Proceeds from exercise of share options BRI TR TSR — 107
Net cash used in financing activities METEEANESFEE (80) (43)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash ReRBeEEY

and cash equivalents 2 i) (14,592) 265
Exchange gain/ (loss) on cash and BeMRESEYNESR

cash equivalents Wiz, (E1#8) (252) 293
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January MATEHEEREEEEY 51,660 51,102
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December RR2ANANBEERELEEY 36,816 51,660
Analysis of balances of cash BeRASEENNER DN

and cash equivalents:

— Bank balances and cash -RITERRES 36,816 51,660

The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
£83% 152 B KM 3T Rk F4r 6 BB K M AEBCER (7 -
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General information

Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subsidiaries are fabless
semiconductor companies specializing in the design, development and
sales of proprietary integrated circuits products and system solutions
that enable a wide range of display applications for smartphones, smart
TVs, smart projectors and other smart devices including consumer
electronics products, portable devices, industrial appliances and green
energy applications such as LED lighting.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21 November
2003 as an exempted company with limited liability under Cap.22, the
Cayman Islands Companies Law (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised), The address of its registered office is P.0. Box 309, Ugland
House, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman Islands and the address of
its principal office in Hong Kong Special Administrative Region is 6/F.,
No. 3 Science Park East Avenue, Hong Kong Science Park, Shatin, New
Territories, Hong Kong.

The Company has been listed on the main board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited since 8 April 2004.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in US dollars,
unless otherwise stated.

Key event

On 16 August 2012, SSL, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into a Sale and Purchase Agreement with Beijing Guotian
Investment Limited pursuant to which SSL sold the entire 100%
ownership of SSBJ at a consideration of CNY41,460,000 (equivalent
to approximately US$6,580,000). The Disposal allowed the Group
to focus its resources on its core businesses and be released from
the commitment to spending additional resources to construct an
industrial-office building in Beijing. The Group will continue its display
business activities in Beijing and the PRC through its established
offices and sales network. SSBJ was no longer treated as a subsidiary
of the Group and its financial results ceased to be consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements of the Company since the Disposal
was completed on 29 August 2012.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBRRM
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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5 R Rk (48 )

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these

consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies

have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless

otherwise stated.

3.1.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and derivative financial instruments.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgment in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in note 5.

(a)  Amendments to standards effective in 2012
The Group has adopted the following amendments to
standards that have been issued and are effective for the
Group’s financial year commencing on 1 January 2012:

TREHBRBE
BRAGAMBRRGRANEIREHHRHANTX
BEBIBN - WERREEBEANAE2RFE -

ol

REEE
ARAGEEMBRREEZREEGHMASHM
WEEMBREENRE - FAMBRRIRE
EXRATRER  LREMBBESURBRA
FEENHBEERTESBMTAGHAR -

BENAEBMBREENNGEAMBRRER
RETHREHEE TRAEREARAALKHE
SR BROBRTIEL A - FRBSHE IR
EHEENERE IRIRHEBEHELSHBRE
BEENHE - TINMEL P IRE -

(a) R212FEHRNEIEER
AEEEEMTIR2012F1A1HHER
R B M2 B IE %R

HKAS 12‘ (Amendment)
AAELRIERFE125% (BE)

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)
BBUBRELNE T (BE)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)
BBUBRELNE (BE)

Deferred tax Recovery of underlying assets

EREHIE - WEHREEE

First-time adoption of HKFRSs - severe hyperinflation and removal of fixed dates for first-time adopters

BRRME RN HR

HER - BERRREARAEEE B FHRER

Disclosures - transfers of financial assets

BRESHE-ERNTAE

The adoption of the amended HKFRSs did not result in
substantial changes to the accounting policies of the
Group and had no material effect on how the results and
financial positions for the current or prior accounting
periods have been prepared and presented.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012
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Basis of preparation (continued)

New, revised and amendments to standards that
are not effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group

The following new, revised and amendments to standards
have been issued, but not effective for the financial
year beginning 1 January 2012 and have not been early

31. RREEH)

(b)  EREREAREEI KR RANHE
Bl BT S EXR

TOIFER - BT MEELREBAEER
2012F1 A1 BRBHTBEE R RER
BAREEY BIRATRM

adopted by the Group:

Effective for
annual periods

beginning on or after

MRz

MEERRER

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of items of other comprehensive income 1 July 2012
BAELENFE S (BIE) FIEE 2R ARIEE 01247818

HKAS 19 (Revised 2011)
BB esPERE195E (2011183])

HKAS 27 (Revised 2011)
BB estERE75E (201183])

HKAS 28 (Revised 2011)
BB e R85 (2011183])

HKAS 32 (Amendment)
BAELRIENENR (BE)

HKFRS9
BAMBRE LB
HKFRS 10
BAMBREENE05
HKFRS 11
BAEMBREENE1R
HKFRS 12
BAEMBREENE 125
HKFRS 13

BRI EEAE 135

HKFRS 1 (Amepdment)
BB RELNES (BE)

Emplpl/ee benefits
EEREY

Separate financial statements

BURBERE

Investments in associates and joint ventures
J
E@Hﬁ?%% A &l/:l\:é NG ZTX%

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

MHEERIHRENEKH

Financial instruments

TRTA

Consolidated financial statements

FAMBHRER

Joint arrangements
HEZHE

Disclosure of interests in other entities
BENEMER 2 #x

Fair value measurement

APEHE

First-time adoption of HKFRS - goverment loans
BREMEBRBRE R - BRER

1 January 2013
0131 A18

1 January 2013
0131 A18

1 January 2013
0131 A18

1 January 2014
0141/18

1 January 2015
0151 A18

1 January 2013
0131 A18

1 January 2013
0131 A18

1 January 2013
0131 A18

1 January 2013
0131 A18

1 January 2013
0131 A18

20126 8 85



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 3.
3.1.

5 R Rk (48 )

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

TESHBEBREH)
3. GEREE(H)

New, revised and amendments to standards that (b)  EAREREREEILRIEARNNHTE
are not effective and have not been early Al - BETHBEER(E)

adopted by the Group (continued)

Effective for

annual periods
beginning on or after

Rms &

NEEMEEXN

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)
BERBHRELRNETS (BE)

Annual improvement projects

FEYERA

Amendments to HKFRS 7 and 9
BEMSRELEANETH
K95 ZEE

Amendments to HKFRS 10, 11 and 12
BB RS AR E1055
BNRRBI25FEZEE

Amendments to HKFRS 10, 12 and
HKAS 27
BEMTSRELRIEI105 - B125R R
BRGIENENRZEE

Disclosures - offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

RESFE-MHEERMBAGBNER

Improvements to HKASs and HKFRSs 2011
WNFEBEBGHERREBRBREERH
g3

Mandatory effective date of HKFRS 9
and transition disclosures

BARERELERIFEIN 2 8% XA
KB

Consolidated financial statements, joint arrangements
and disclosure of interests in other entities:
transition guidance

GERBRE « HRATHER
REM B BRI RE - BEES

Investments Entities

REBE

1 January 2013
2013F1 718

1 January 2013
2013F1 /18

1 January 2015
20151418

1 January 2013
2013F1 /18

1 January 2014
0141818

The Group has already commenced an assessment of AEED LAY L5 2 3E8] - B3]
the impact of the above new, revised and amendments (B EERETME BRI MARERS
to standards but is not yet in a position to state whether LA BETEFERRTHLEEE

these new, revised and amendments to standards would

have a significant impact to its results of operations and

financial position.

There are no other HKFRSs or HK(IFRIC) interpretations
that are not yet effective expected to have a material

impact on the Group.
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3.2. Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to
31 December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity. The Group also assesses
existence of control where it does not have more than
50% of the voting power but is able to govern the
financial and operating policies by virtue of de-facto
control. De-facto control may arise from circumstances
such as enhanced minority rights or contractual
terms between shareholders, etc. Subsidiaries are
fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from
the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and
expenses on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Profits and losses resulting from inter-
company transactions that are recognized in assets are
also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

The Group applies the acquisition method of accounting
to account for business combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to
the former owner of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date. The Group
recognizes any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on
an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair value
or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the recognized amounts of acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

3.2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
3.2. Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquiree’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date
through consolidated income statement.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
Group is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration that is deemed to be an asset or liability
is recognized in accordance with HKAS 39 either in
consolidated income statement or as a change to other
comprehensive income. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred and the
fair value of non-controlling interest over the net
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed.
If this consideration is lower than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognized in the consolidated financial statements (note
3.6).

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not
result in loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions — that is, as transactions with the owners
in their capacity as owners. The difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained
interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair value
at the date when control is lost, with the change in
carrying amount recognized in consolidated income
statement. The fair value is the initial carrying amount
for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associated company, joint venture
or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income in respect
of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liahilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to consolidated
income statement.
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3.2. Consolidation (continued)

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income
of the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assets including goodwill.

Associated companies

Associated companies are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights. Investments in associated companies
are accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is increased
or decreased to recognize the investor's share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
The Group's investments in associated companies include
goodwill identified on acquisition.

The Group's share of post-acquisition profits or losses
is recognized in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognized in other
comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group's share of losses in associated companies equal or
exceed its interest in the associated companies, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognize further losses, unless it has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associated companies.

Dilution gains or losses arising in investments in
associated companies are recognized in the consolidated
income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
3.3. Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the Executive
Directors and senior management led by the Group Chief
Executive Officer who make strategic decisions.

3.4.

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in US dollars, which
is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items
are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the consolidated income
statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in
the consolidated income statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as available-
for-sale are analyzed between translation differences
resulting from changes in the amortized cost of the
security and other changes in the carrying amount of the
security. Translation differences related to changes in the
amortized cost are recognized in the consolidated income
statement and other changes in the carrying amount are
recognized in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognized in the consolidated
income statement as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets,
such as equities classified as available-for-sale, are
included in other comprehensive income.
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3.4. Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities

(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary

economy) that have a functional currency different

from the presentation currency are translated into the

presentation currency as follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

all resulting exchange differences are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the

acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and

liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the

closing rate. Exchange differences arising are recognized

in equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

3.5.

Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the

items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance are charged in
the consolidated income statement during the financial period in

which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual
values over their estimated useful lives using the following

depreciation rates:

3.

TEEHBRME (&)

3.5.

AN BERRBORELRARENER
REBRIE BLRABREREEFREAME
BEBHFRX -

HEMELNRAEEERAR BRNRTEHE
MERBARTAREE - EZIERHRARLR
SR ER G ABERAEXERS-RBILE
ERAEERME) - SREABHINREEL
BETG - MERMAERREORZERE
ERRBHARGARRRE

NE - WS LRENFTEDRAERE  BEK
AEHFISRBEEE AT EXRE MG
A RENEE - BEFEENENT

Freehold land

Building BT

Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures, licenses and equipment
Machinery and laboratory equipment

Motor vehicles 78

KAFELI

REMZEE

RE - EERE  FUERRE

Not amortized

AT #H
2%

20% or over the unexpired lease period, whichever is shorter

W%FEAEREAS (AREERBE)
33.33%
1250% - 33.33%

33.33%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and

adjusted if appropriate, at each bhalance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater

than its estimated recoverable amount (note 3.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognized in the

consolidated income statement.
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3.6.

Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures and represents the excess
of the consideration transferred over the Group's interest
in net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair
value of the non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the
cash-generating units (“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs,
that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. Each unit or group of units to which the
goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level within
the entity at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually
or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of
goodwill is compared to the recoverable amount, which
is the higher of value in use and the fair value less costs
to sell. Any impairment is recognized immediately as an
expense and is not subsequently reversed.

Patents and intellectual property

Patents and intellectual property are shown at historical
cost. Patents and intellectual property have a finite useful
life and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization.
Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate the cost of patents and intellectual property
over their estimated useful lives of no more than five

years.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

3.7.

338.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortization and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at balance sheet date.

Financial assets

(a) Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables and available-for-sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FVTPL and other financial assets are financial
assets designated by management as fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition.
Financial assets are classified in this category
because they are managed and their performance
are evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group's investment strategy. Derivatives
are classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category
are classified as current assets, if expected to
be settled in 12 months, otherwise, they are
classified as non-current.
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3.8. Financial assets (continued)

(a)

(b)

Classification (continued)
(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except for the
amounts that are settled or expected to be settled
more than 12 months after the balance sheet
date. These are classified as non-current assets.
Loans and receivables include trade and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents and fixed
deposits in the consolidated balance sheet (notes
3.11and 3.12).

(iii)  Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose of
the investment within 12 months of the balance
sheet date.

Recognition and measurement

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognized on trade-date i.e. the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. FVTPL are initially recognized at
fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the
consolidated income statement. Financial assets are
derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or have been transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets
and FVTPL are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans
and receivables are carried at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
3.8. Financial assets (continued)

(b)

Recognition and measurement (continued)

Dividend income and gains or losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the FVTPL category are presented in
the consolidated income statement as “finance income
- net” when the Group's right to receive payments is
established in the year in which they arise respectively.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary
securities classified as available-for-sale are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold
or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognized in equity are included in the consolidated
income statement as “finance income - net”.

Interest on available-for-sale financial assets calculated
using the effective interest method is recognized in
the consolidated income statement as part of “finance
income - net”. Dividends on available-for-sale financial
assets are recognized in the consolidated income
statement as “finance income - net” when the Group's
right to receive payments is established.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets (such as publicly traded derivatives) is based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the
Group is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted
market price for financial liabilities is the current ask
price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
publicly traded in market but with active valuation from
reputable financial institution (for example, structured
products linked to equity price) is determined by
reference to the dealer’s quote or input from reputable
financial institutions.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012

3.

TESHBEBMEE)

3.8.

MBEEE(E)
(b) RERRFE(E)

BREWARKEFVIPLERIM A TEEE
FELNEAR - EAKERETRREBK
HNENE  JIAELRRGABERA
MR E A — 8 I o

-

ERESFROBAARHENFERES
NAFEESNE O E2ERARER -

ENEAMHLENEFELIRER -
ERZTEINRGF A HERRIIAGS
BaRAERIRERA—FE] -

A HENMBEENN SRR ERM X
EitE REABRSRNERRIRENR
A-FRIEPZ - ERERREBK
BEHMERNRER  THOEHEEENK
BRREABERIERMRERA-FE]
HER o

AREBEMHRINERMTA(N: AR
RHWTEER) ERVERERGEE
HNMERE - ARERFANOMEEE
MTERERSERNERE  RENNKA
ENTERETEHOER

TEMSARXZNERTA  BERE
FENERBBRMGRGE(D 27
FHONGEREER) EOTFENET
REEZZRTANREIFFENER
BBNER -



338.

3.9.

3.10.

Financial assets (continued)

(b)  Recognition and measurement (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have
quoted market prices in any active markets and those fair
values cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost
less impairment loss.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case
of equity securities classified as available-for-sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered as an indication that
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
loss, measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognized in the
consolidated income statement, is removed from equity
and recognized in the consolidated income statement.
Impairment losses recognized in the consolidated income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed through
the consolidated income statement. Impairment testing
of trade receivables is described in note 3.11.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair values.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative instruments which do
not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized immediately in
the consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials and subcontracting charges. Net realizable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less applicable variable selling expenses.
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3.9.

3.10.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

3.11.

3.12.

3.13.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of trade and other receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganization, and defaults or delinquency in payments are
considered indicators that the receivable is impaired. The
amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of a
provision account, and the amount of the loss is recognized in
the consolidated income statement. When a trade receivable is
uncollectible, it is written off against the provision account of
trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited the consolidated income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash at bank and in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and fixed deposits with original maturity
within 3 months or less. The cash and cash equivalents meet
the definition of loans and receivables and are measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares and share
options are shown in equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity
share capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes)
is deducted from the equity attributable to the Company’s equity
holders until the shares are cancelled or reissued. Where such
shares are subsequently reissued, any consideration received,
net of any directly attributable incremental transaction costs
and the related income tax effects, is included in the equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders.
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3.14. Current and deferred income tax

The income tax for the year comprises current and deferred
tax. Tax is recognized in the consolidated income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,
the tax is also recognized in other compreshensive income or
directly in equity, respectively. The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the
Company and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid
to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred income tax
liabilities where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
3.15. Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

Pension obligations

The Group operates defined contribution plans, under
which the Group pays fixed contributions into separate
entities. The Group has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the current and
prior periods.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates equity-settled, share-based
compensation plans. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the shares
or share options is recognized as an expense. The
total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of the shares or
share options granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example, profitability and
sales growth targets). Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number of shares or
share options that are expected to vest. At each balance
sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of the number
of shares or share options that are expected to become
exercisable. It recognizes the impact of the revision of
original estimates, if any, in the consolidated income
statement, and a corresponding adjustment to equity
over the remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the share options are
exercised.

Under the Share Award Plan, directors and employees of
the Group are entitled to receive shares in the Company.
Detail of the plan and the outstanding shares can be
referred to note 27(b) to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Company also adopted the Share Option Scheme
under which share options may be granted to subscribe
for the Company's shares. Please refer to note 27(a).
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3.15. Employee benefits (continued)

(c)

(d)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognized
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liahbility for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognized until the time of leave.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognizes a liability and an expense for
profit-sharing bonus based on a formula that takes into
consideration the profit attributable to the Company’s
shareholders after certain adjustments. The Group
recognizes a provision where contractually obliged
or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

3.16.

3.17.

Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are
recognized when: the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognized for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognized even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognized as an interest
expense.

Trade payables and other payables

Trade payables and other payables are recognized initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method.
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3.18. Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of consideration received or

receivable for the sale of products in the ordinary course of

the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of discount and

after eliminating sales within the Group. The Group recognizes

revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured,

it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the

entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Group's

activities as described below. The Group bases its estimates on

historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer,

the type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Sales of products

The Group manufactures and sells proprietary IC products
and system solutions. Sales of products are recognized
on the transfer of risks and rewards of ownerships, which
generally coincides with the time of shipment/ delivery.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest
method. When a receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,
being the estimated future cash flow discounted at
original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as interest income.

Other income
Other income is recognized when the Group's right to
receive payments is established.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
3.19. Leases (as the lessee)

(a)

(b)

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases.

(i) Prepayments made under operating lease are
amortized to the consolidated income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease, or when there is impairment, the
impairment is expensed in the consolidated
income statement.

(i) Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to
the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Finance lease

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group
has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalized at the lease’s commencement at the lower
of the fair value of the leased property and the present
value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the
finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other
short-term and other long-term payables. The interest
element of the finance lease payment is charged to the
consolidated income statement over the lease period so
as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period. The
property, plant and equipment acquired under finance
leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of
the asset and the lease term.
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3.20. Government grants

3.21.

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognized
in the consolidated income statement over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to
compensate.

Research and development
Research expenditure is expensed as incurred. Costs incurred on
development projects (relating to the design and testing of new
or improved products) are recognized as intangible assets when
the following criteria are fulfilled:

° it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset
so that it will be available for use or sale;

o management intends to complete the intangible asset
and use or sell it;

o there is an ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

o it can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will
generate probable future economic benefits;

o adequate technical, financial and other resources
to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset are available; and

o the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset
during its development can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures are expensed as incurred.
Development costs previously recognized as an expense are not
recognized as an asset in a subsequent period. Development
costs with a finite useful life that have been capitalized as an
intangible asset are amortized from the commencement of the
point at which the asset is ready for use on a straight-line basis
over its useful life, not exceeding five years.

Development assets are tested for impairment annually in
accordance with HKAS 36 - Impairment of Assets.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
3.22. Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognized as a liability in the Group's financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders or directors.

3.23. Comparative figures
Certain comparative figures in the Group's consolidated income
statement have been reclassified to conform to the current year
presentation.
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4. Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk and price risk), credit
risk, liquidity risk and cash flow and fair value interest rate risk.

41.

(a) Marketrisk

(i)

(if)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures, primarily with respect to the
HKD. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognized assets
and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations. Part of the FVTPL are in foreign
currencies.

Since the HKD is pegged to USD, the management
considered that the Group does not have any
material foreign exchange exposure in this regard.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk because certain
investments held by the Group are classified on
the consolidated balance sheet as FVTPL. The
Group is not exposed to commodity price risk. To
manage its price risk arising from investments in
equity financial instruments, the Group diversifies
its portfolio and invests only in high turnover blue
chips with good dividend yield.

At 31 December 2012, the Group held listed equity
securities and marketable bonds (note 25). If the
equity/ bond price had increased/ decreased
by 10% with all other variables held constant,
the post-tax loss for the year would have been
approximately US$5,531,000 (2011: US$1,195,000)
lower/ higher as a result of gain/ loss on listed
equity securities and marketable bonds classified
as at fair value through profit or loss.
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Financial risk management (continued)
Financial risk factors (continued)

4.1.

(a)

(b)

Market risk (continued)
(i) Price risk (continued)

The Group's investments in equity-linked deposits
in previous years also exposed the Group to equity
securities price risk as their fair values were
mainly linked to the share prices of the underlying
shares traded in Hong Kong stock market.

The investments in the available-for-sales
financial assets are exposed to price risk. As all
of the available-for-sale financial assets held
by the Group do not have quoted market price
in any active market and are stated at cost less
impairment loss. The price risk has therefore been
reflected in the impairment loss.

Credit risk

Customers of the Group are mainly well-known
distributors and manufacturers with sound financial
background. In addition, the Group has policies in place
to ensure that sales of products are made to customers
with appropriate credit days and within their respective
credit limits.

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk arises
from cash and cash equivalents, and deposits with banks
and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to
customers, including outstanding receivables. Deposits
are only placed with reputable banks and financial
institutions. For credit exposures to customers, Group
management assesses the credit quality of the customer,
taking into account its financial position, past experience
and other factors.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date
is the carrying value of the trade and other receivables.
The Group has been monitoring the receivables aging
closely. As at 31 December 2012, past due amount
accounted for 30% (2011: 36%) of total trade receivables
and US$121,000 (2011:US$153,000) provision for
impairment was made to these receivables.
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4.1. Financial risk factors (continued)

(c)

41. BBEBREE)

Liquidity risk (c) RBESER
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining AEERABENRDECRARER  #
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through REANH ¢ REBRGE AN AHE
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Due EREMESES - MR ARENERER
to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, the HEEK  WEBORSEATHEAN
Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping AEHEERNERESRRNEEM -
committed credit lines available.
The table below analyses the Group's and the Company’s AEERARAR B AGRERBRS
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groups based HNEBEATHREAS B AT RN IHA
on the remaining period from the balance sheet date to BHHMT - RIIRFPREZ 2ER/RYS
the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in BHAHNRERE FAURETEE LT
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. REAYE RT_ARIBNSELS
Balances due within 12 months equal to their carrying REHEME
balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.
Group Company
KEE NG|
2012 2011 2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
TEr TET TEr TET
Due within 12 months 28 B R E
Trade and other payables TR EL AR 3R 13,413 7,183 69 106
Bank loan including interest portions $#/7E & (B#EHEE9) 105 103 — —
Obligations under finance leases ~ FEMAEE T
including interest portions (BAEREZS) 3 7 — —
Amounts due to subsidiaries EANEIENGIES = = 1,305 119
Due after 12 months R12{8 A 2 & 25
Bank loan including interest portions $£1TEH (BIEFS55) 521 604 —
Obligations under finance leases ~ BIEMAEE(T
including interest portions (BFEFEHD) 3 8 — —
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Financial risk management (continued)

4.1.

4.2.

Financial risk factors (continued)

(d) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
Except for the cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits,
other financial assets and certain bonds and notes
classified as FVTPL, the Group has no other significant
interest-bearing assets or liabilities.

The majority of the FVTPL investments are bonds issued
at fixed interest rates which expose the Group to fair
value interest rate risk.

Other financial assets as at 31 December 2011 consist
of structured deposits, which were linked to foreign
currencies. The structured deposits were issued at
fixed interest rates which exposed the Group to fair
value interest rate risk. There is no investment in other
financial assets as at 31 December 2012.

The investments in available-for-sale financial assets
and FVTPL as at 31 December 2012 did not have material
interest rate risk.

Since there is no significant borrowing in the Group and
the cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits are
under short maturity terms, the cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk is considered to be low.

Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or repurchase shares.

During 2012, the Group had no material borrowing. The
reduction in shareholders’ funds is mainly due to the loss for the
year.
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4.3. Fairvalue estimation 43. AFEMEF

The Group's investments in financial instruments are measured AEENERIAZREREERBBERFUAT

in the balance sheet at fair value. The fair value measurements B 2R TR HEFE0ORA S BERE

are disclosed by level of the following fair value measurement

hierarchy:

e Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for o FIER-HREEXERERNERTHH
identical assets or liabilities; WE(REHAE)

e Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within o ZFIER-BREERE-—ERHNBREIN
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either AEE(AMER) M (B RERITE) S
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived REEEXEENHAER
from prices);

e Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not o EIER-FBUBEMNTHLBEBENEE
based on observable market data (that is, unobservable HABENBAER(BETEENHASL
inputs). B o

The following table presented the assets (liabilities: Nil) that AEERARRR2012F 12 A 31 BZAAFEF

were measured at fair value at 31 December 2012 of the Group EMNEERE: ®8)IHWT

and the Company:

Group Company
A5H O]
Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
HIER  EER HER i FIER RER  HER h)
USSO0D LSS USSIO0  USSI0  UsBOO USSO USSO UssO
TEn SE TEL e TEL SE TEL SEI
Assets BE
Financial assets at fai BEERRBALTER
wlietroughpofitorloss  BIEHREE
Unlsted ELm
Depositnotes e = 8090 = 8090 = 35 = 35
Derivative financialinstuments 742 BIE = = i pi = = pi e

Merketable bonds TEERES 393 = = 393 31767 - - 31761

Markstable funds EERS 6,326 - - 6,326 6326 - - 6,326

Lsted n Hong Kong RER L

Equity securities s 9968 - - 9,968 9968 - - 9968
Fund % () - - i3] 05 - - i
55,312 8090 pi) 63,431 5,126 352 pa h1671
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Financial risk management (continued)

4.3.

Fair value estimation (continued

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets
is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions
on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group was the current bid price.
These instruments were included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market (for example, over-the-counter instruments)
is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximize the use of observable market data where
it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an
instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on
observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

The fair value of financial instruments is established by using
advanced financial valuation technique by the reputable
financial institutions. Valuation technique can range from simple
discounted cash flow analysis to complex pricing model such as
Binomial Option Pricing Model, Monte Carlo Simulation Method,
Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model, etc.

The carrying value less impairment provision of cash, bank
loan, other financial assets, trade receivables and payables
approximate their fair values.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgements 5. BMRETHERAE

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on HERAGSHET UG UUBEERREMRR
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future (BREEXLER THRREMHNSEE) AKE -

events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. AEBHRRIELEERRR - BETE - 85 ﬁﬁﬁ‘\]#
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal REORABNERERER - FIENGBE REHRD

the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have FHEERRER - ﬂ%ﬁ?-ﬁﬂﬁlﬁﬂf‘ﬁﬁ@ﬁ%&%fﬁu

a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying BREEARAEMIEE £ T X o

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial period are
addressed below.

5.1. Income tax 5.1. FifSH

The Group is subject to income tax in several jurisdictions. ZK%I%%%MW%?EJ%%EE@W%%H c BEXM
Significant judgement is required in determining the worldwide NGHBEP RE KRG - E?%?"E’* CHH
provision for income tax. There are many transactions and E—ZMRIEE’JEE?EW’EMEEE’] o AEEIR
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is BHBEHETERINIENEE - EJE?EE%RIE%
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group SEERRARER 1H§Z%$IEE’\]EE*ZM%IE#%
recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on BB eBAR  ZEERTEETHESR
estimates of whether additional tax will be due. Where the final IR P15 T B8 IR U‘Rlﬁéﬁﬁﬁfé o

tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax provision and deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period
in which such determination is made.

5.2. Equity compensation 5.2. BAEZHM
In determining the total expenses for the Group's share-based RAEENRAER R SETLERAZE A
compensation plans, the Group estimates the number of share EEEHARLEE EI?EEH—H’WEE’\J%HXTEEJZ 5
options or shares that are expected to become exercisable or BHRHER - REREZETEIRONEZE
vested at the date of grant. At each balance sheet date before BAIRNSEER ﬁTE,HﬂEI%fﬂEE’\]%HﬂEEJZm
the share options or shares become fully exercisable or vested, Bk E B R A AR AIAREKE
the Group will revise the total expenses where the number of EHES R

share options or shares that are expected to become exercisable
or vested is different from previously estimated.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(continued)

53.

5.4.

5.5.

Estimate impairment of investments in associated
companies

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in note 3.6. The recoverable amounts of goodwill arising from
acquisition of associated companies have been determined
based on the higher of fair value less cost-to-sell or value-in-use
calculations. These calculations require the use of estimates.

The Group makes provision for impairment of intangible assets
held by associated companies based on the consideration of
the recoverable amount. The determination of the recoverable
amount requires the use of judgement and estimate.

Provision for impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment of trade receivables
based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade
receivables. Provisions are applied to trade receivables where
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances
may not be collectible. The identification of impairment requires
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation
is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of trade receivables and provision for
impaired receivables in the year in which such estimate has
been changed.

Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories
The Group makes provision for obsolete or slow moving
inventories based on consideration of obsolescence of raw
materials and work in progress and the net realizable value of
finished goods. The identification of inventory obsolescence and
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business require
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying value of inventory and impairment provision in the
year in which such estimate has been changed.
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Segment information — Group

During the year, the Group has principally engaged in the design,
development and sales of proprietary IC products and system solutions
that enabled a wide range of display applications for smartphones,
smart TVs, smart projectors and other smart devices including
consumer electronics products, portable devices, industrial appliances
and green energy applications such as LED lighting.

The Group has been operating in one single operating segment, i.e. the
design, development and sales of proprietary IC products and system
solutions.

The chief operating decision-makers have been identified as the
executive director and senior management led by the Group CEQ
(Managing Director). The executive director and senior management
reviewed the Group's internal reporting to assess performance and
allocate resources. A management approach has been used for the
operating segment reporting.

Sales amounted to US$65,123,000 and US$51,600,000 for the years
ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 respectively.

The Company is domiciled in Hong Kong. The Group mainly operates in
Hong Kong. The Group mainly sells to customers located in China, Hong

Kong, Europe and Taiwan.

(a) Sales - Group

SBER - ARW
RER ARBEERFRG - AT HEFFICER
&?ﬁﬂﬁi)&ﬁ%*ﬁ%%iﬂg}%ﬁ’ﬁ*ﬁ*nﬁﬁﬂ% BT

CEERYRRAMEEER  BRARETER
1 FEAKE  ITXARBRERERERWMLEDRAE

)
an °

AEB-—BEUE—LBHHEE R REREE
EECERMRAGHATE -

FEERSLEAREREETHAN(ESRLE)E
FETHHRTESNRRERE - ATEZNRAEE
ERHARENTRENTEEERIEKER - EHE

ERRERERTLED RS -

HEWLR20NENRANBIEFEE HEBD A
65,123,000 3 7T )2 51,600,000 5 7T

ARAMFEMAIRES - FEETERBELEHE
B AEECEMTRHETURTE  FE  BNR
RERNEPR -

(a) SEE-AEE

2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000

TEx FET

China A 16,895 3,756
Hong Kong BB 14,382 17,719
Europe BN 9,312 7,944
Taiwan =) 8,654 8,837
South East Asia R 6,862 2,414
Korea 545 4,928 6,678
Japan BA 2,234 3,080
USA XE 1,379 905
Others Hil 471 267
65,123 51,600

Sales are classified based on the places/ countries in which
customers are located.

HERREPHEMR/BRIE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
A BRERME (&)

6. Segment information — Group (continued) 6. 2MER-FEEE)
(b) Total assets — Group (b) REE-FXKE
2012 2011
Us$'000 US$'000
TER TER
Hong Kong e 107,218 98,850
China i 17,964 13,925
Taiwan a8 4,450 5,288
USA E3e] 49 7,438
Others Hfty 1,329 963
131,010 126,464
Assets are listed based on where the assets are located. Others BAERBBRAEENMEML TUIE - EtteER
comprise Japan and South East Asia. AREEE
(c) Capital expenditures — Group (c) BEXBX-X£H
Investments in
RER
Prepaid Property, plant and Derivatives related to Associated
operating lease equipment an associated company companies
BARNREHRER NE - HERRE FBRBELINTEIR BENT
2012 201 2012 201 2012 2011 2012 201

USS000  USS000  USS000  USS000  USS000  US$000  USS000  US$000
TEr T FEr TEn  FER TEL O FER TER

Hong Kong B — = 116 443 = = — =
China HE = 37 A 391 = = = =
South East Asia RED = = 74 126 — — — —
USA e = = = = = 463 = 8537
Others Hitr = = = 11 — — — —
— 37 231 971 — 463 — 8,537
Capital expenditures are listed based on where the assets are BEARZRREEERMEN TIASE -
located.
(d) Major customers — Group (d) FEEF-XKE
Details of customers accounted for 10% or more of total revenue HAEENBEEBI0%HIU LOREFEEDN
of the Group are as follows: T
2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000
Customer and location EEREMEH FEx FEn
Customer A China ZFA B 7,742 N/ATNE
Customer B Hong Kong, Taiwan, South East Asia  &/°B &8 « &4& - Bt 7,238 12,582
Customer C South East Asia, Korea EFC Rpgan » EE 7,028 5,056
Customer D Europe ZHD M N/ATE R 5,702
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Expenses by nature — Group

Expenses included in cost of sales, research and development costs,

selling and distribution expenses and administrative expenses are

analyzed as follows:

B ENHL - AXE

BREBEKAE  HERFAEKA - BERDHHAM

TRRAX AR AT :

2012 2011
US$'000 Us$000
SreS TEL
Cost of inventories sold EHFERAR 40,704 32,330
Product engineering costs EmIREA 2,487 3,047
(Gain)/ loss on disposal of property, plant HEWE - e R EN
and equipment () /B518 7 (1)
Provision for/ (written-back of provision for) BEFSE T ERE (E#)
obsolete or slow moving inventories (1,514) 2,864
Provision for/ (written-back of) impairment JEUGURERE,/ (E8)
of trade receivables (32) 153
Auditor's remuneration ZEENEN & 178 172
Operating leases for land and buildings T REFHEEHE 1,175 1,372
Amortization of prepaid operating lease BERNRERE 17 26
Depreciation of owned property, plant and equipment ~ E B - #E N RENTE 2,008 2,972
Depreciation of leased property, plant and equipment ~ FHEWE - R R REHINE 7 9
Employee benefit expenses EERAHX
(excluding Directors’ emoluments) (ZZMERIN) 16,130 19,243
Directors” emoluments £k 684 683
Net exchange gain VI s (256) (284)
Other income — Group 8. HWA-F&E
2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000
ES =T
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HERB A RMUES 539 —
Others Hith 141 148
680 148
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10.

118

Finance income — net — Group 9. REWA-FE-ZXKE
2012 2011
US$'000 Us$'000
TERT TEr
Gain on disposal of FVTPL HEFVTPLE Y es 107 81
Interest income FEWA 1,767 1,108
Dividend income BREWA 328 308
Unrealizable gain or loss from FVTPL: FVTPLAR IR B8 -
— Fair value gain A ENE 3,806 79
— Fair value loss -RYEEE (40) (3,287)
Interest element of finance leases BEHEENHE I * (1)
Interest expense of bank loan FAIEFAMEZ (12) (12)
Other gain/ (loss) Hiks/ (B18) (279) 163
5,677 (1.561)
Provision for impairment loss of 10. BEARRERRFE-ZFEE
associated companies — Group
2012 2011
USs$'000 US$'000
TEn TEr
On the carrying value WRE{E 3,792 —
On the derivatives related to an associated company KA A ARETA TR 442 21
4,234 21
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1.

Employee benefit expenses — Group

(a)

(b)

Employee benefit expenses — Group

1. EEENMZ-A£H
(a) EEABENNZ-F£H

2012 2011

US$'000 US$'000

S =

Wages and salaries TERE® 14,084 16,684
Discretionary bonuses ByETEAT 7 23
Equity compensation — shares and share options Bk s 3 — k(7 R B Ak 26 76
Pension costs — defined contribution plans RS HRA - RERZKEED 625 638
Other employee benefits Efh{E EEF 1,388 1,822
16,130 19,243

(i) Forfeited contributions to certain defined contribution
plans will be utilized to reduce contributions. During
2012, there was no contribution being forfeited (2011:

US$10,000).

Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of every director of the Company including
the equity compensation charged to the consolidated income
statement under the requirements of HKFRS 2 “Share-based

payment” is set out below:

i) BMEZHEA BRI G B AR -

R2012F R W EE RE (201

L)

(h) EBHE

1:10,0003

ARRAIBRESOME (BEREEEMBREE
RIB2RIUABD AERNN K I ERSBERA

B EREM) SO T

Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2012

HENENANBLEEEECME

Employer's
contribution to
pension scheme Equity
EE compensation

Fees Salary  Other benefits'" B Subtotal S Total

ik He&  HERY AR Nt ERBEHO b

US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000

TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn

Sun, Patrick FEE 2 = - - 2 1 3

Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick ~ £2 B i = = = ij 1 /!

YiuTin Chong, Joseph ~ BkRAE i = = = i 1 /)

Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie & AR 2 = = = | 1 ]/

Lai Weide BiEe 4 = = = 4 = 4

Lam Pak Lee HEE 2 = = = 2 1 ij
Sheu Wei Fu FHER

(altemate to (HEEYZ

Lam Pak Lee) BRER) = = = = = = =

Li Xiaochun S 1 = = = 1 — 1

Zhao Guiwy HER 4 = = = 4 = 4

Leung Kwong Wai 2E(E = 25 [ 13 EY) 1 349

Lai Woon Ching iEE = 139 2 6 147 1 154

146 424 46 19 635 49 684
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Employee benefit expenses — Group (continued)

(b)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

1.

BERMEX -FKE(H®)
(b) EEMES(H)

Directors” emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2011

HEZMNMENRNAILFEESZME

Employer's
contribution to
pension scheme Equity
i compensation’”
Fees Salary ~ Other benefits'" RINg Subtotal B Total
ik e HitrfgFlo HELE PNt EREHD @zt
US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$'000
TEn TEL TEn TEL TET TEL TEL
Sun, Patrick IR % = = = A 14 48
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick ~ Z£E0% pi) = = = pa 1 13
YiuTinChong, Joseph ~ BK#E 12 = = = 12 14 %
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie & AR 7 = = = 7 14 f
Lai Weide HEE 3 = = = 3 = 3
Lam Pak Lee HEE 19 — — — 19 14 3
Sheu Wei Fu TR
(altemate to (HEEZ

Lam Pak Leg) BRES) — — — — — — —
Li Xiaochun PBE 8 - - - 8 = 8
Zhao Guiwu HER 7 = = = 7 = 7
Leung Kwong Wai PEE = 2% 3 13 30 14 315
Lai Woon Ching a5 = 138 1 6 145 14 159
139 43 4 19 585 9% 683

(i) Other benefits include leave pay, insurance premium and other (i) Hith@FBEBRATIE  RIREREA

allowances. AL o
(i)~ This represents the amount charged to the consolidated (i) R RN IERIES S ®RE £

income statement under the requirements of HKFRS 2. Equity
compensation granted in prior years with vesting term extended
into the year has an impact to the current year.
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(c)

Equity compensation to Directors
More details for the Equity Compensation Schemes can be
referred to note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

(c) EZNRAIEDHMH
ARRARZGMNAGERT2HKRAMER
RG22 - CRTEESOBRIE  AREEE

Details of the share options granted to each of the directors and EBAFESIENT :
their corresponding fair values are listed as below:
2012 2011
Fair value of Fair value of
Number of the share options Number of the share options
share options at grant date® share options at grant date”
granted REH B granted A B
2R BREN BEE B
EREYE AFED FEREHE NFE"
(in thousand units) US$'000 (in thousand units) US$'000
(A Ffest) TER (BAFizEr) TET
Sun, Patrick FEE 800 12 1,200 74
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick 237 800 12 1,200 74
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie = AR 800 12 1,200 74
YiuTin Chong, Joseph HeRAE 800 12 1,200 74
Lai Weide R - - — —
Lam Pak Lee WEE 800 12 1,200 74
Sheu Wei Fu X
(alternate to (HMEEZ
Lam Pak Lee) BRER) — — = —
Li Xiaochun TEE — — — —
Zhao Guiwu HER = — = =
Leung Kwong Wai DER 800 12 1,200 74
Lai Woon Ching ToiEyE 800 12 1,200 74
5,600 50.4 8,400 518

(i) These represent the full fair value at grant date to be amortized
in the next 12 months for the share option or in accordance with
the vesting terms of the share grant and may differ from the

total charge to the consolidated income statement of the year.

(i)

ERNNEL AR 2R FEHRE
BRETHERT @A AR ERMDE
EMEBIRRTAEE I AFE
AEANRAFEREFEABERAMM
BrREO4ER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
RePBHmKRMECE)

11. Employee benefit expenses — Group (continued) 1. EERAAX-FKE(E)
(d) Five highest paid individuals in Group (d) KEEREEREHFAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in AEBERAREHFALBE—RQM : ME)E
the Group for the year include one (2011: two) director whose £ HWeER Ll RY -

emoluments are reflected in the analysis above.

The emoluments paid to the remaining four (2011: three) highest BI2ZEEQMN : ZB)BEaHTATHHERRE
paid individuals by nature of expenses and by band are as YHERIEASHEEDT
follows:
2012 2011
Uss$'000 US$'000
TExx TEr
Basic salaries, other allowances and EXFe REMRE
benefits in kind MBI 679 495
Discretionary bonuses BBTEA — —
Contribution to pension scheme and IR R EIH R
long service payment RERBE AR 29 159
708 654
Equity compensation PR AR = H 5 14
n3 668

Number of individuals

AE
Emolument bands (US$)
BeoEsHE (XT) 2012 2011
150,001 - 200,000 4 1
200,001 - 250,000 — 1
250,001 - 300,000 — 1
During the year, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors RER - TERNAANEEIEERNAERRE
of the Company or the five highest paid individuals in Group as ATZAEMME - ERRSI MAREE RN
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group (2011: Nil). ARG B A 52 (2011« £&) o
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(e) Remuneration of the senior management in Group () KERAZEREEEZHM

The emoluments for the nine senior management members NBINERAFRENENENSREREKE
listed on pages 41 to 42 of this annual report fell within the WeSBEN T TEE :

following bands:

Number of individuals

AH
Emolument bands (US$)
Mee@sEE () 2012 2011
<100,000 2 2
100,001 - 150,000 2 2
150,001 - 200,000 5 4
200,001 - 250,000 — 1
Income tax — Group 12. FiH-£AKE
Hong Kong income tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2011: BB HERER K 16.5%(2011 : 16.5%) 5T & MmN T
16.5%) while overseas income tax has been provided at the rates of ERABEAEEEEMEBRRNBERARETE
taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
No provision for Hong Kong income tax has been made as the Group AEBR012K20MENANBEEERNRERKE
has no estimated assessable profits for the years ended 31 December R A M B BER B REE -
2012 and 2011.
2012 2011
Note USS'000 US$ 000
BiE F=7T =
Current income tax: RHEAFTEH -
— Hong Kong - B . .
— Overseas %) 2 2
Deferred income tax EEFEH 30 — —
2 2

20126 8 123



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
RE M BHRRME(E)

12. Income tax — Group (continued) 12. FBH-ZKE(E)
The tax on the Group's loss before income tax differs from the AEEEHERTABENMEHNBERBRREAES
theoretical amount that would arise using the income tax rate of Hong (FEENTELEmHE) MR EMAENEHRTBNZ
Kong, the Group's principal place of operation, as follows: BT
2012 2011
Uss$'000 US$'000
TEr TEr
Loss before income tax Bt RIEE (1,368) (17,589)
Income tax calculated at a tax rate of 16.5% FT{SRiR16 5% =T E (226) (2,902)
Income not subject to tax BERBRA (1,008) (317)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes PRMEMFR R 1,225 845
Income tax losses not recognized RERFSTHIE 2 B1E 97 2,376
2 2

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for tax losses carry-forward EERIBEE BTG EE SRR RERT &R
to the extent that the realization of the related tax benefit through BB E R (F I HE R o A0 & B R B 53 A FE 48,989,000
future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognize deferred Z70(2011 + 48,403,000 ) 2 BB EMELTHEH A
income tax assets of US$8,083,000 (2011: US$7,986,000) in respect of 78,083,000 7T (2011 = 7,986,000 1) * {EAE AR
losses amounting to US$48,989,000 (2011: US$48,403,000) that can be FIERDORT - ZHABRET EIEERHA -

carried forward against future taxable profits. These tax losses have no
expiry date.

13. Profit or loss attributable to the equity holders of the  13. AAREZRFEARBGERANHEE

Company
The profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company is dealt ARAERFAAREGNR 2012F AR F 2 BBEHRE
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of 51| /4,675,000 3 7T (2011 518 ¢ 11,739,000 ) e

US$4,675,000 in 2012 (2011 loss: US$11,739,000).
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14. Loss per share 4. BREH
(a) Basic loss per share (a) BREXEBSE
The basic loss per share for the year is calculated based on SREXBERBEARANEREEAEN
the Group's loss in 2012 attributable to the equity holders A KB R20125 2 & 181,370,000 T(2011
of the Company of US$1,370,000 (2011: US$17,591,000) 17,591,000 7T ) K AN F A B 217 8 A% 0 F 15
and the weighted average number of 2,454,697,989 (2011: £12,454,697,989 8% (2011 : 2,452,286,337 % ) T & -
2,452,286,337) ordinary shares in issue excluding own shares PEEMBERTRD
held during the year.
(b) Diluted loss per share (b) BREBEER
The diluted loss per share is calculated based on the Group's BREFEBERBERAACNERFAAREAR
loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company and the SEFERERFAMEASEYEMNEL LA
weighted average number of ordinary shares after adjusting R(BEEESRERARESBEZAHAT R
for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares including MMELRBER 2 EBITMETH T RRIHE -
allocated but excluding unallocated own shares held during the
years.
During the year ended 31 December 2012, the conversion of all R2012F12ANBIEFER - RBRFAER TET
dilutive share options outstanding and inclusion of allocated AREYENTBBRENLIEES R ZFFER
own shares held would have an anti-dilutive effect on the loss IRORFEGREEEBREEREEVE
per share. Hence, there was no dilutive effect on the calculation Eit - WE20NFEMNTGRESHREMEEY
of the diluted loss per share in 2012 (2011: no shares affected 2201 : BEEREFEBRENEEYVE) -
on the diluted loss per share).
The information related to the weighted average number of ETHEBRRENEBERTIFNAT :
ordinary shares is as follows:
Number of shares
RIGEE
2012 2011

Weighted average number of BEITINETS

ordinary shares in issue LA AR 2,454,697,989 2,452,286,337
Allocated own shares held under RBR D RIS

Share Award Scheme E AR S RN 1,392,519 1,102,927

15.

Adjusted weighted average number of ordinary ~ FA{ERTEGREEEFHIENAER

shares for diluted loss per share calculation FHE R ATE

2,456,090,508 2,453,389,264

Dividend

No dividend related to the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011
was declared or paid during 2012. In addition, the Board resolved not
to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2012.

15.

RE

0125 A © 2B ERSORT ERBREZ 2012 & 2011
FNANBEFEZRE - BE  EXGRAETRAES
EEZ2012F12ANBLEFE2RERS -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
RE M BHRRME(E)

=

16. Goodwill and intangible assets — Group

126

HERENEE-4AKHE

Patents and

Goodwill intellectual property Total
EE BARAEERE #st
Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000
F=En F=En FEn
At 1 January 2011 R201E1A18
Cost B — 4,500 4,500
Accumulated amortization e — (4,500) (4,500)
Net book amount REFE — — —
Year ended 31 December 2011 HENNE12A31H
Opening net book amount HOREFE — - -
Impairment charge ERS — — —
Closing net book amount HARERETE — — —
At 31 December 2011 R2011512A318
Cost B — 4,500 4,500
Accumulated amortization e — (4,500) (4,500)
Net book amount REFE — — —
Year ended 31 December 2012 EZ2012F128318
Opening net book amount HRmETE — — *
Impairment charge AERE — — —
Closing net book amount HRIRE A — — —
At 31 December 2012 R2012E128318
Cost B — 4,500 4,500
Accumulated amortization B e = (4,500) (4,500)
Net book amount REFE — == —
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17.

Prepaid operating lease — Group

The prepaid operating lease represents payments of land use rights to
the Beijing Municipal Bureau of Land and Resources. Land use rights
are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment
losses. Amortization is provided to write off the cost of lease
prepayment on a straight-line basis over the period of the rights which
is b0 years. The land use rights was disposed of upon the disposal of a
subsidiary in August 2012.

17.

ANKEHER - A&KH

BENEERERAN TIRELERNEEEERML
HE AR o+ AR AR A 2 51 8 ROR B IS
B - BN ERER0ENFERESRSEMCE
MEREMAZE - T AERK201258 AL EHE
ARIAEHE -

2012 2011

Note US$'000 Us$'000

Bz Ev =
At 1 January ®1A1R 1,253 1,185
Addition NE — 37
Amoartization iy (17) (26)
Disposal of a subsidiary HERBAR 34(c) (1,236) —
Exchange difference EHZE% = 57
At 31 December M2A318 — 1,253
Cost AR = 1,279
Accumulated amortization BETHE — (26)
Balance at 31 December MM2A3 BREREE = 1,253
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
RE M BHRRME(E)

18. Property, plant and equipment

128

18. #X BERRE

Group Company
iy 3] VNG
Furniture, Furniture,
fixtures, fixtures
licenses and Machinery and office
Land®  Leasehold equipment  and lahoratory equipment
and building  improvements BE-  equipment Motor HE
T BENE ETHE- BER vehicles Total BAELEE
REF ®E FUERRE ERERE HE L EE N
USSOD  USEOD  USSOOD  USSOO0  USSDO0  USSOO0  USO00
TER TEr TEL TER TET TET TER
At 1 January 2011 RONF1A18
Cost A 1834 2,604 13411 21,563 17 39,659 611
Accumulated depreciation ZitE (44) (230) (11,376) (17,374) (#5) (31,141) (611)
Net book amount FEFE 1,790 302 2035 4189 202 8,518 —
Year ended 31 December 2011 HENNERANA
Opening net book amount HSESE 1790 M0 20% 4,189 0 8518 =
Exchange differences EREE (59) 1) ] (512) = (565 =
Additions AE — PA] 575 373 - 97 -
Reclassification ] — % (1) (9] - - -
Disposals B — (1) (37) (1) - (39) -
Depreciation ik 21) (132 (1,104) (1,646 (79) (2981) =
Closing net book amount HREEESE 1710 27 1475 2309 123 5,904 —
At 31 December 2011 RNF12A318
Cost KA 1772 2800 13,702 19,631 254 3179 611
Accumulated depreciation ZitihE (62) (25%3) (12.227) (17322 (131) (32.275) (611)
Net book amount REE 1710 27 1475 2309 123 5,904 =
Yearended 31 December 2012 EZE2012612A31A
Opening net book amount HNERTE 1,10 i 1,475 2,309 123 5,904 =
Exchange differences ELEE 58 3 13 5 = I£] =
Additions AE = 114 53 64 = i =
Disposals A -~ (1) (6) (2 - (9) -
Depreciation ik (21) (157) (914) (861) (62) (2,015) =
Closing net book amount ORI 3E 1,747 246 621 1515 61 4190 —
At 31 December 2012 R20125128318
Cost A 1,833 2,669 13,788 19,445 254 31,989 611
Accumulated depreciation ZHME (86) (2423) (13,167) (17,930) (193) (33,799) (611)
Net book amount REHE 1,747 246 621 1,515 61 4,190 =
(i) Bank loan is secured by the land and building. Freehold land in Taiwan of (i) BITERATHREFIEET - REEHES

(ii)

(iif)

US$757,000 (2011: US$732,000) was included in the land and building.

Depreciation expense of US$795,000 (2011: US$1,399,000) has been
charged in cost of sales, US$816,000 (2011: US$1,136,000) in research
and development costs and US$404,000 (2011: US$446,000) in

administrative expenses.

The net book value of furniture, fixtures, licenses and equipment of
US$621,000 (2011: US$1,475,000) includes an amount of US$6,000
(2011: US$16,000) in respect of assets held under finance leases.
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(ii)

(iii)

K A S HER) + #5,757,000 35 78 (2011 © 732,000 3
7o) BIEELHRETS -

78 B % 795,000 3% J.(2011 : 1,399,000 78 ) B 7
SHERK AN 2 #H + 816,000 7.(2011 © 1,136,000
7T ) BIRAHR 9T I 79 3 p AN fh A BR 12 404,000 3= 7T
(2011 : 446,000 7T ) RTTE RS AR ©

£ 7% 8 /4621,0003€ 7t (2011 : 1,475,000 7T ) 2
RE - BEESE FABKIERNRET FE
/56,0003 7T (2011 : 16,000 T ) MR E A EE
E °



19.

Investments in associated companies — Group 19. REERARANRE-FKE

(a)

(b)

Investments in associated companies (a) RBEQANRE

Investment in

RER
Derivatives related to an
Associated companies associated company
NG| EEBENRNTETE
2012 2011 2012 2011
Note US$000 US$'000 US$ 000 US$'000
it e Txn S TEn =T
At 1 January N1A1R 7,533 990 442 =
Investment during the year FREE 8,537 = 463
Share of results of JE(EHEE A A
associated companies & (3,069) (1,994) — —
Provision for impairment loss ! JFi{E# &0 10 (3,792) — (442) (21)
At 31 December R12A318 672 7,533 — 442
(i) During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group has fully (i) HZE201F1N2ANBILEFER A&H
provided for the impairment loss of the investment in one of the FHEEHEEENAEP —RELSQANK
associated companies of the Group totaling US$4,234,000 being E o OREREBA HE423400F T EF
US$3,792,000 on the carrying value after sharing the current 3,792,000 T AR AR FEEIGEEER
year of result and US$442,000 for the related derivative. FIT £ ) B T {8 & 442,000 2 7T A& B B8 2 6T
H$TEH-
Disposal of an associated company (b) HEBEAT
An investment in associated company was disposed of during —EHRENANBREERERALE - HEBER
the year. The proceeds from disposal of the associated company AREMERBETEH T
is listed below:
2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000
ES =
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMMBLD - RAA 857 —
Provision for impairment loss B (857) —
Unlisted shares - net FE LMk - FE —
Gain on disposal & R 8 —
Proceeds from disposal HEFSHIA 8 —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
RE M BHRRME(E)

19. Investments in associated companies — Group 19, REZARANRE-XEEH (&)

(continued)

(c) Aggregated assets & liabilities and the results of (c) REEREBNEEXE
the year
The aggregated assets (excluding goodwill) and liabilities AEBEREERA(EHRELTAR)NEE
together with the results of the year of the Group's associated E(TBERE) REENFEXEEHNT -

companies, all of which are unlisted, are as follows:

130

As at 31 December 2012 For the year ended 31 December 2012
RanERANA BEMENANALFE
Place of
incorporation Assets  Liabilities Revenue  Profitf{loss)
Associated and operation Particulars of BE g WA BRI/ (B8
companies AMRILR Principal activities issued shares USs'000 USs 000 USs 000 USS000  Interest held
Benq EELY IERH BRIRANGE T4 e T4 i KEER
Beijing LED Lighting PRC LED system design and Registered and paid-up 3781 642 3310 00 B.5%
Engineering Co, Ltd G contract installation capital of
TRERGHRALE IDZGFERIREE V0000000
BRAR ARE20000000
BAMRERER
(2 Microsystems Inc. USA Design, development and 4,149,902 common shares 219" 165170 1,83501 (12,836)" 210%
*H sales of multimedia SoC and 139,240,358
solutions for Smart TV, preferred shares
Fat - ARRHE of US$0.001 each
BarS8H S ShEE
BANR 0001
LIBIEERR
139,240 3588 7R
EPD Technology Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 100,000 ordinary shares of 1 2312 - 1) 40.0%
B mantfacturing & HKS! each
distribution of E-paper 100,0008% &
display modles BEETHLRR
Rt R BE
k%S A
BErFRA
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares 230 20 - (192) 25.0%
BENERAH B manufacturing & of HKS! each
distrbuton of LCD 500000 B
modles BEETALRR
Rt R
RERDHRE
BErFRA
(i) Per latest management accounts made up to 31 October 2012. (i) RIERTEEE2012F 1083 Btz EE S
WK -
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(c)

Aggregated assets & liabilities and the results of (c)
the year (continued)

REERABENFERE(R)

As at 31 December 2011 For the year ended 31 December 2011
RONENANE BZMNENANALER
Place of
incorporation Assgts Liabilities Revenue Profit/loss)
Associated and operation Particulrs of BE BE WA &/ (BR)
Companies MR Principal activities issued shares USs 000 US§ 000 US§ 000 USS000  Interest held
N S TR BETRINE TEL e e i REER
Beijing LED Lighting PRC LED system design and Registered and paic-up 3 20 260 190 135%
Enginering Co, Lt hE contract nstalation capital of
IRERRHRAIR (DZGFTRIREE  ONV20000000
ARAT AERH20000000
B REEAR
(2 Microsystems Inc. USA Design, development and 4,149,902 common shares 4514 5465 1391 (9,69) 21.0%
x4 sales of multimedia SoC and 139,240,358
solutions for Smart TV, preferred shares
&t FERHEE of USS0.001 each
BaEAn BREE
SCERNR 0001 T
419 90ERRR
139,240 35BE % %
EPD Technology Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 100,000 ordinary shares of Rl 2400 # (107) 40.0%
BE manufacturing & HK$1 each
distribution of E-paper 100,0008% &
display modules HEETHLAR
&t RE
HERPHST
SETREA
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares 242 28 - (1,386) 50%
ENERAT Bh manufacturing & of HKS1 each
distribution of LCD modules 9,500, 0001%, B
roREOBER EEBTHLER
AHREETFRA
Shenzhen aigo Resgarch PRC Design, development and Registered and paic-up 18 290 9% (628) 200%
and Development Co,, Ltd RE distribution of mobile capital of CNY 5,000,000
RmERERAL mulimedia solutions ARRES000,000
ZoHRARAT #if REREE BAmREE
RYSHBEAAR  ER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

VAN
A7

20.

132

B i ER R Mo (48 )

Investments in subsidiaries

20 RMEBLABMNRKRE

(@) Investments in subsidiaries (a) REEARNRE
Company
Vi /NC|
2012 2011
UsS$'000 Us$'000
SrEn FEn
Investments in unlisted shares, at cost FLEMRMITE - BRA 68,465 68,449
Provision for impairment loss AERE (11,777) (11,736)
56,688 56,713
US$2,000,000 was injected to SSBJ in March 2012. SSBJ was 2,000,000€ T ER2012F3AF AR LR - B
subsequently disposed of in August 2012 by the Group. & AEER2012F8AHERMILR -
The provision for impairment was concluded from the REBGENCEEBHNBARRRERRRER
assessment of the cash flow position of the subsidiaries, MRS REBRTEEMEL -
taking into consideration of the forecasted performance and
development of those subsidiaries by management.
(b)  Amounts due from/ (to) subsidiaries (b) W (ER)MEARAR
Company
b\ /N|
2012 2011
USs$'000 US$'000
TEx =
Amounts due from subsidiaries i CENGIEN 33,437 34,826
Provision for impairment loss VEREEEEY = (2.443) (2,427)
30,994 32,399
Amounts due to subsidiaries R NGIE: (1,305) (119)

The amounts due from/ (to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

The carrying value of the amounts due from/ (to) subsidiaries
approximate their respective fair values.
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(c)

Particulars of subsidiaries
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31

(c) FEMEBRARANFR

R2012F12A31 8 AEENEZHREARIH

December 2012: mE
Place of
incorporation
and kind of legal
entity Principal activities and
Name MR R place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
RAEH e FEEBREELY BARHE L
Directly held:
EERE
Solomon Systech Limited HK, LLC Design, development, sales 188,585,271 ordinary shares 100%
R AR AR &5 BRARA of IC and of HK$1 each
system solutions, HK 188,585,271 AR A
Rat - FE - HE TETEERR
SRE R &
EBRRNE B
Ample Pacific Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BVI - BRA7] REER - &B US$1 each
50,0008 X E B
[EF:nk=Fil
Broadwood Global Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BERFBRAT BVI - HRAT] RELRK - B US$1 each
50,0008 SR E B
[EF:0k=F il
Cornway International Limited ~ BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BVI - BRAR REER - B US$1 each
50,000/ B B
IETHOLER
In Achieve Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
EEARAR BVI - BRRAR] RERR - B4 US$1 each
50,000/ F A E
[EFinkgl)
Mentor Ventures Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BVl BRAF REZKR - &R US$1 each
50,000 F AR A (B
IETHEER
Pac-Pacific Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 2 ordinary shares of 100%
BEARDA BVI - ARAR REZKR - BE HK$1 each
2R EAREE B TR LB
WE3 Ventures Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 108,930 ordinary shares of 100%
BVI - BRRAR] RERR - &4 US$0.01 each
108 30 ERAEE
0.01ETTH & AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
RE M BHRRME(E)

20. Investments in subsidiaries (continued) 20, AMBLARIMNKRE (&)
(c¢) Particulars of subsidiaries (continued) (c) BERMBLARMNFEEE)
Place of

incorporation
and kind of legal

entity Principal activities and
Name FEf AR AL 3t B % place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
NCIEE SEE ML TEXBREELE BRAFH HEER
Indirectly held:
BERE
Jing Guang Semiconductors PRC, LLC Manufacturing of IC, China  US$7,500,000 registered 100%
(Dongguan) Limited HE - BRAHE EEKERRR  PE and paid up capital
REmBETERARAA 7,500,000% 7t 2 7 it
R#RER
Loyal Creative Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 1 ordinary share of 100%
RERR AT B BRAR RELRKR - B HK$1 each
1REREEISTTN L ER
Solomon Systech Inc. USA, LLC Market research, USA 20,000 ordinary shares 100%
XB - BRAR 5 - X6 of US$1 each
20000 B E
(k-3 5]
Solomon Systech Japan Japan, LLC Market research, Japan 10,000 ordinary shares 100%
Company Limited AA - BRAA 5% - AR of JPY1,000 each
10,0008 BAR EI{E
10008 FTH) & @A
Solomon Systech Pte. Ltd. Singapore, LLC Design and distribution 480,000 ordinary shares 100%
AR SN - of IC, Singapore of SGD1 each
BRAR FETROHEEMERSA - 480,000 FAREE
R 1R I T AR
Solomon Systech (Shenzhen) ~ PRC, LLC Design and distribution of ~ HK$8,000,000 registered 100%
Limited HE - AR IC, China and paid up capital
EPIRERYINER AR A RDHEKXERESER » 80000008 TTE K
h BRER
Solomon Systech Taiwan ROC, LLC Market research, Taiwan 5,000,000 ordinary shares 100%
Limited RERE - BRRF THHE 5E of NTD10 each
mPIRE RN AR AT 5,000,000/ B AR E B
107CH A BT Rk
Systech Technology China HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 10,000 ordinary shares 100%
Limited HE - AR REER - &% of HK$1 each
BB FRETEARAR 10,0008 &R E1E
BT Ak
WE3 Technology Company HK, LLC Design, development & 32,390,000 ordinary shares 100%
Limited HE - AR distribution of of HK$1 each
BRI ARAR handset solutions, HK 32,390,000 & fX E &
Fat  BRESH AT R
FREFMAFR  BA
wREA ORI BR AT PRC, LLC Design and development of ~ HK$600,000 registered and 100%
HE - BRAE electronic & wireless paid up capital
application, China 600,000/ 7L E sE
T RBRETNESE RERER

R - &
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21. Available-for-sale financial assets — Group 1. THEENKEE-F&E

2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000
EH TET
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETR - A 4,941 4,941
Provision for impairment loss RERHE (2,735) (2,435)
2,206 2,506
22. Cash and cash equivalents, short-term fixed 22. BRERBELEEY EHEHERR
deposits and other financial assets Hittft & E
Group Company
i 3] ¥ N
2012 2011 2012 2011
US$000 US$ 000 US$ 000 US$ 000
TERL FTErn e =

Cash at bank and in hand BITERREE 23,216 18,716 1,083 4,775

Short-term bank deposits"” R ER TR R0 13,600 32,944 11,202 27,087

Cash and cash equivalents R kR e EEY 36,816 51,660 12,285 31,862

Short-term fixed deposits! 53 A TE BT 300 1,550 17,976 — 13,824

Other financial assets' Hofth B 75 2 = 2,476 — 2,476

38,366 72,112 12,285 48,162

(i)  The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was ) EHROEFNEREFNEE169%(2011: FF7
1.69% per annum (2011: 0.9% per annum); these deposits have ER09%)  ZEFHRATHHBRA43E (2011
an average maturity of 43 days (2011: 35 days). 3BA)-

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term fixed deposits was 3.1% i) EUTHERNERENEA31%0201: FF
per annum (2011: 1.5% per annum); these deposits have an KR15%): ZEFHHTHMBE 43528 (2011
average maturity of 352 days (2011: 197 days). 1978) °

(i) Other financial assets represent the structured bank deposits. (i) EMMBEEAGBMERITER -

The carrying amounts of the Group's and the Company's cash and cash AEBERARAZ R RASFTEY  BHEHERR

equivalents, short-term fixed deposits and other financial assets are Hth i BEENEEERTREESRENT

denominated in the following currencies:
Group Company
F£E ¥ NG|
2012 2011 2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'00_0
TER = E TET

usD ey 18,258 53,264 8,211 41,518

HKD BT 659 3,694 80 3,157

CNY AR 17,452 11,744 3,388 478

Other currencies Hip#E 1,997 3,410 546 3,009

38,366 72,112 12,285 48,162
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
RE M BHRRME(E)

23. Inventories — Group 3. RE-XKE
2012 2011
US$'000 Us$'000
TERT =
Finished goods X 3,431 4,349
Raw materials and work in progress R R R A2 8,511 9,624
11,942 13,973
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories B E A HTE S FEE (5,154) (6,886)
6,788 7,087
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The cost of inventories recognized as an expense and included in cost
of sales amounted to US$40,704,000 (2011: US$32,330,000).

Movements on the provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories

are as follows:

RERAZ WA AEERANFERKAE 40,704,000 T

(2011 : 32,330,000 7T) °

BRI HFENRENZSOMMT

2012 2011

US$'000 Us$'000

TERT =

At 1 January ®1A1R 6,886 5,654

Scrap of inventories against provision FRRENRERE (218) (1,632)
Provision for/ (written-back of provision for) R SR ST S 1Y)

obsolete or slow moving inventories BB/ (B8) (1,514) 2,864

At 31 December ®12A31R 5,154 6,886
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24. Trade and other receivables — Group 2. BUNKHEMEKRN-F&E
2012 2011
Note US$'000 US$'000
BiizE En TET
Trade receivables FENTR 9,816 6,492
Trade receivables from related parties B 7 LR 36 3,161 57
Provision for impairment RERE (121) (153)
Trade receivables - net PR %88 12,856 6,396
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables F1& ~ BN RE RS 2,199 2,860
Prepayments to related parties B A TEN T 36 172 102
15,227 9,358

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's trade receivables from corporate

customers were mainly on credit terms of 30 to 90 days. The ageing

RW12F12ANE  AEEHCERFE ZRKGIEES
TZANBZE0A - KA EEENERZGBEBER

analysis of trade receivables not impaired based on overdue days is as RIS -
follows:

2012 201
US$'000 US$'000
E =
Current ENE 8,998 4,106
1-30days THZE30H 3,500 1,806
31- 60 days 3J1HZ60H 254 448
61-90 days 61HZ0H 86 10
91 - 180 days 9THZE180H 18 26
181 - 365 days 181H 2365H — —
3,858 2290
12,856 6,396

As at 31 December 2012, trade receivables of US$3,858,000 (2011:
US$2,290,000) were considered past due if measured strictly against

R2012F12 318 - BREMMAG THEESAE
#1502 FE 42 35 3,858,000 % 7T (2011 < 2,290,000 7T ) ©
REMD %S B E AR R 2 FUAY R ERME - ZE@ERK
LHERNEE BEBYGE -

the credit terms offered. The majority of the overdue sum is not
impaired since the most of the overdue sum has been settled after the
balance sheet date.

As at 31 December 2012, US$121,000 (2011: US$153,000) of trade
receivables was impaired and provided for.

2012412 A 31 B » 121,000375(2011 = 153,000 70) 2
RN E RIRE KRB o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

RE M BHRRME(E)

24. Trade and other receivables — Group (continued) 24.

The ageing of these impaired receivables by overdue date is as follows:

BUHREMERY - K8 (H)
ERBERYGABSERENRRITDT

2012 2011

Days USS$'000 US$'000
= TEx T=r
91-180 — 147
181 - 365 121 6
121 153

Movements on the Group's provision for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

AEBEZRYGURERBZEZBNT

2012 2011

UsSs$'000 Us$000

TR =

At 1 January ®1A18 153 —
Provision for/ (written back of) impairment FEWERERE, ([E5)

of receivables (32) 153

At 31 December ®12A31R 121 153

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:

AEEZ RUHR R EMERFOEAERTREEZD
BT

2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000

S FET

usb Xt 13,235 6,398
HKD BT 1,138 1,244
CNY AR 732 1,018
Other currencies Hin#(E 122 198
15,227 9,358

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value of each class of receivables mentioned above. The Group
does not hold any collateral as security.
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25.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

25, BEERURBRAFEENUKEE

Group Company
i3 | b N
2012 2011 2012 2011
US$°000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TEn FTEx EH TET
Unlisted El i)
Equity-linked deposits B e EEMARY E BRTF K — 348 — 348
Deposit notes GHEE 8,090 7,842 3,522 3,342
Derivative financial instruments T4 ¢ @ T A 29 — 29 —
Marketable bonds EEES 38,953 4,080 31,767 3,017
Marketable funds MEEES 6,326 545 6,326 545
Listed in Hong Kong REBLS
Equity securities B 9,968 7,267 9,968 7,267
Fund "2 65 57 65 57
63,431 20,139 51,677 14,576

Changes in fair values of FVTPL are recorded in finance income — net in
the consolidated income statement (note 9).

The fair values of listed financial instruments are based on quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date. The equity-linked deposits are
structured products linked to equity price which are not listed but with
active valuation from reputable financial institution. The fair values of
these unlisted financial instruments are determined by reference to the
dealer’s quote or input from reputable financial institutions.

The carrying amounts of FVTPL are denominated in the following

WIPLZ A B B2 HRGRE BaRTHIRERA -
SFE(PEE9)

ITNERTAZAFERENEEANMERE - &
REHANEAFERREF ETREEEHNNERELE
Em BURNEREBENCREBRERE %38
BEENLTEZETRRARAEN2ERTENR
BRRHEBHENESHBEER -

FTPLEBRE(EZ MR E 2 D BT -

currencies:
Group Company
REE AN
2012 2011 2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FEx FFET ESp FET
Monetary: Bt
usD E 51,707 10,273 45,953 4,710
HKD BT 65 950 65 950
Other currencies Hip#E 1,691 1,649 1,691 1,649
Non-monetary: FEMM
HKD BTT 9,968 7,267 9,968 7,267
63,431 20,139 57,677 14,576
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
A BRERME (&)

26. Share capital 26. BRAE
2012 2011
Number Number

of shares US$'000 of shares US$'000

BB EE FEn E e =
Authorized: ETE
— Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each - &RRE{E0.10/8 /)L B 5,000,000,000 64,433 5,000,000,000 64,433
Issued and fully paid: BERITRAR
At 1 January W AR 2,456,302,351 31,658 2,453,302,351 31,619
Exercise of share options BRI — = 3,000,000 39
At 31 December M2A31H 2,456,302,351 31,658 2,456,302,351 31,658
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21.

Employee compensation scheme

(a)

The Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted the Share Option Scheme at an
extraordinary meeting held on 25 February 2004 and a meeting
of the Board on 19 March 2004 under which share options may
be granted to subscribe for the Company’s shares. The terms of
the Scheme are in accordance with the provisions of the Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange.

On 28 September 2012, share options to subscribe for 6,400,000
new shares of the Company were granted to directors of the
Company and senior management of the Group at a nominal
consideration of HK$1.0 payable by each grantee under the
Share Option Scheme. These share options are exercisable
during the period from 1 October 2013 to 30 September 2015 at
the exercise price of HK$0.2126 per share.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and
their related exercise prices are as follows:

21.

FR A 25 4R A =T B

(a)

EREa
ADRRBFEMD IR 2004 F2 A 25 BRITHRK
RRAIAEERR20MEIAIIRRTNESS
S FHAENERE S Bt TREERE
PAREBEARRRIRG o %at I8 (R R E R AT
FHRAIE T EME -

R201269A288 - ARAIREEREN SRS
ZEBANRAANRE 0BT BEATRBAR
A4 456,400,000 R ¥R M BB RRIE T R AR EE K
AEEMBRERE - ZBERETR 2013510 A
1EBE015F9ANBHEAE HITFEEAS
0212678 7T °

MRS EBRERANEDRAEBTEENR
mT -

Movement durigg the year
Fhy 2 BH
Number of share options (in thousand units)

BBRERE (LT LR

Exercise price

per share Held on Held on

HK$ 1 January 2012 31 December 2012
Grant date BRITEE R201251818  Granted Lapsed 12012612831H Expiry date
B B BT B¥E BRE BAX 2] ZE|H A
7 February 2007 1.4300 2,220 — (2,220) — 31 March 2012
20072 H7H 2012973 H31H
13 July 2009 0.6320 11,000 — (11,000) — 30 June 2012
200947 H13H 2012476 H30H
28 June 2010 0.6200 12,000 — — 12,000 30 June 2013
20104F6 5 28H 201356 H30H
30 September 2011 0.1634 9,600 — — 9,600 30 September 2014
201159 H30H 2014F9H30H
28 September 2012 0.2126 — 6,400 — 6,400 30 September 2015
201249 4288 20159 H30H

34,820 6,400 (13,220) 28,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

VAN
A7

2]. Employee compensation scheme (continued) 21.

B i ER R Mo (48 )

(a) The Share Option Scheme (continued)
The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation

142

Model to value the share options granted. The key parameters

used in the Model and the corresponding fair values of the

share options granted during 2012 and 2011 are listed below:

R A HE 5 3R A 5T 81 ()
(a) FERESE(E)

AAR—EFEREHERETERAFEERS
HEEREE - N 20128 R 2011 EAE R EBRES
ANPERERLEXANEEL2EHENT ¢

2012 2011
Date of grant B B 28 September 30 September
) 9A28H 9A308
Number of share options granted B BRESE 6,400,000 9,600,000
Total share option value BRERE
—HK$ —B 448,000 459,000
—US$ equivalent —EnEE 57,800 59,000
Share price at date of grant (HK$) R BHRE (Br) 0.2110 0.1570
Exercise price (HK$) 7EE (Br) 0.2126 0.1634
Expected life of options (years) BRENTERBRE () 2 2
Annualized volatility FERIR 60.8% 57.7%
Risk free interest rate = 0.26% 0.19%
Dividend payout rate KEE — —

The Black-Scholes Valuation Model is used to estimate the fair

values of European share options. The fair values calculated

are inherently subjective and uncertain due to the assumptions

made and the limitations of the Model used. The value of a

share option varies with different variables of certain subjective

assumptions. Any change in variables so adopted may materially

affect the estimation of the fair value of a share option.

The volatility measured at the standard deviation of continuously

compounded share returns is based on statistical analysis of

daily closing share prices over the last two year.
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(b)

The Share Award Plan

The Share Award Plan was adopted by the Company at an
extraordinary general meeting held on 25 February 2004 and
the Board on 19 March 2004 with an initial pool of 46,223,520
shares held by HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
as Trustee for the benefit of the directors and employees.

Under the terms and conditions of the grant, 40% of the shares
will be vested one year from the grant date and the remaining
60% will be vested two years from the grant date. The pool of
shares brought forward at the time of listing of the Company has
been allocated to grantees. At 31 December 2012, the number
of shares allocated but remained unvested under the Trustee for
directors and employees of the Group was 2,680,000 while the
total number of shares held by the Trustee was 1,443,520.

Shares held by HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
as Trustee under the Share Award Plan are listed below:

(b) MRiDEEFE
Bt BT ER2004F2 A58 BTHRRE
AAEERDARR20MEIAIIAEE =
WM 5 462235200k IR £ - FIHSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited SA 5EA &
e R AAREERES -

REBERG R T X8 A SRR - 40% IR {7 1§
REHBHE—F5HE - MR T60%AREKELA
HERMERE - AQNR EMERRG EEEIF
FreR TRIRG B DB TEKA « R2012612 A 31
B EETASENEZRESENAGENR
3 752,680,000/% * MXFEAREN2 PR ERM
51,443,520 B%

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited {E/A
XAAFERRG REREIAZBRHMT

Number of shares

RO#E
2012 2011
At 1 January R1A1H 1,967,520 3,543,520
Shares vested during the year REANZBORG (524,000) (1,576,000)
At 31 December M12R318 1,443,520 1,967,520

The following is a summary of the shares granted, forfeited and
vested during the year since the set up of the Share Award Plan:

AT RBRILEN EBEARREAD R -
ERENCFEBROHNBE -

Number of shares (in thousand units)

BRAP BB (X TFfz5T)

Cumulative

Total
RETHaE 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2004-2007
Granted during the year R H 74,260 2,560 1,100 860 2,800 15,670 51,270
Shares forfeited ENE (8,532) — (900) (88) (476) (2,126) (4,942)
Shares vested BB (63,048) — (80) (772) (2,324) (13,544) (46,328)
Allocated but not vested 2 H{BKEE 2,680 2,560 120 — — — —

The Group has adopted the requirements under HKFRS 2 to
account for the equity compensation expenses of the shares
granted at the date of grant at fair value.

AGECBRABVBHREENS IR 2R
REAEEHRMAIZROE L B BNERAT
EAR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
RE M BHRRME(E)

28. Reserves 28. &
Group
%58
Retained
Own Equity earnings/
shares compensation (accumulated
Share held Merger  Exchange reserve Other losses)

premium ik reserve reseve  RAEL reseve  REEF|/ Total
ROBE ARG AHRE  EXEE  BMRE  HERE  (RHEB) @t
USS000 US§000 US§ 000 USS$000 USS$000 US§ 000 US§000 US§000
TEL TET %7 TEL TET %7 TEL TET

At1 January 2011 RONEIA1R 82,990 (219) 2,082 1419 16,253 230 647 103,342
Comprehensive loss 2EER
Loss for the year ERER - - - - - - (17591) (17.591)
Currency translation differences M HEEEE = = = (233) = = — (233)
Total comprehensive loss SEBREH - - - (233 - - (17591) (17.824)
Transactions with owners RERS
Shares issued from exercise BREERMET

of share ptions o) 68 = = = = = = 68
Equity compensation e Zagitl] = m - - 174 - (112) 174
Total transactions with owners—— 2HRERS 68 112 — - 174 - (112 il
At31 December 201 RIONENAYA 8305 e 20 %1640 - )
At 1 January 2012 R01F1 A1 83,058 (167) 2,082 1,186 16,421 20 (17,056) 85,760
Comprehensive loss 2EFR
Loss for the year FREE = = = = = = (1,370) (1,370)
Currency translation differences ~ JNEBREZEE - - - (174) - - - (174)
Total comprehensive oss THERE - - - (174) - - (1370} (1,544)
Transactions with owners RRXS
Equity compensation PR SN = 15 = = 75 = (4s5) 75
Total transactions with owners 2 HRERS - [ - - 15 - (45) 15
At31 December 2012 ML 83058 12) 2082 m 1652 n (84w
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Company

VN
Retained
Equity earnings/
compensation  (accumulated
Share reserve losses)
premium RAER  RERR/ Total
AR ME BMEE  (RiESRE) #st
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FET TEr FEr FET
At 1 January 2011 R2011F1 18 108,604 16,253 6,938 131,795
Comprehensive loss 2HER
Loss for the year FREE = = (11,739) (11,739)
Transactions with owners BER S
Shares issued from exercise BT
of share options METHRR R 68 = = 88
Equity compensation AN 2 R = 174 = 174
Total transactions with owners 2HBRER S 68 174 — 242
At 31 December 2011 2011128318 108,672 16,427 (4,801) 120,298
At 1 January 2012 R201261A18 108,672 16,421 (4,801) 120,298
Comprehensive income ZHEEBA
Profit for the year FRm A = = 4,675 4,675
Transactions with owners BER S
Equity compensation B AR 2 3R = 75 — 75
Total transactions with owners EHRRR S = 75 — 75
At 31 December 2012 2012412 A31H 108,672 16,502 (126) 125,048
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
A BRERME (&)

29. Obligations under finance leases — Group 9. REHEEEE-FKE
2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000
TERT =T
Wholly repayable within five years ERAENTHER 6 14
Current portion ENEREb (3) (7)
Non-current portion JERNERER A 3 7

146

At 31 December 2012, the Group's finance lease liabilities were

repayable as follows:

R2012F12A31H  AEEREREEENEZB RN

T

2012 2011

Uss$'000 US$'000

Txn TEr

Within one year R—FR 3 7

In the second to fifth year FFEERF 3 8

6 15

Future finance charges on finance leases BREHENRRBEER — (1)

Present value of finance lease liabilities REHERAMNSRE 6 14
The present value of finance lease liabilities: RMEHEREMBRE

— Within one year - RN—FR 3 7

— In the second to fifth year - F_FEERF 3 7

6 14

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012



30. Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognized using liability method on temporary

differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and

their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements using a

principal tax rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%).

The gross movement on the deferred income tax liabilities account is

30, EEZEMREHR
EEFMEHOBERASRAEEE IFEAIERE

16.5% (2011 : 165%)EEREER B BENRIERLES B
BHRZVERE ANE R =R E2HEE -

EEFREHABRENAZHFIHNT -

as follows:
Group Company
rEE RAF
2012 2011 2012 2011
Note US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
BisE SFesm FET Ey FEL
At 1 January MAR 50 50 — —
Credited to the income statement PERZAEH 12 — — — —
At 31 December M12R31H 50 50 = =

The movement in deferred income tax liabilities during 2012 and 2011

are as follows:

01282011 FFERN - BEFMSHRABENEETIHOT

Group Company

rEE VNG

Accelerated tax Accelerated tax

depreciation depreciation

B B

nEE wER

US$'0@ US$'00_0

TEr =

At 1 January 2011 R2ONF1 AR 50 —
Credited to the income statement REERRANEH — —
At 31 December 2011 %2011@12)%‘31 H 50 —
Credited to the income statement REZRAET — —
At 31 December 2012 R2012812 8318 50 —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
A BRERME (&)

31. Trade and other payables — Group 3. BARKEMEAR-F&KE
2012 2011
Note US$'000 US$'000
izt Txn FET
Trade payables JERTR 10,785 4114
Payables to a related party BB X 36 63 —
Accrued expenses and other payables AT R LA B 3R 2,546 2,863
Accrued expenses and other payables to related parties  FBEE A TRt R EMENT 36 19 206
13,413 7,183
At 31 December 2012, the ageing analysis of the trade payables based R0nENANE  BERZUAEERGEBSHHD
on overdue days is as follows: T
2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000
TERT =
Current ENER 8,718 3,434
1-30days THZE30H 1,972 673
31 - 60 days 3IHE60H 16 2
61 - 90 days 61HZ0H — —
Over 90 days #i890H 79 5
10,785 4,114
The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other payables are REB Y ENZREMENSXNETERTRALES 5
denominated in the following currencies: BRF
2012 2011
Us$'000 US$'000
TER FET
usp e 11,012 4,533
CNY AR¥ 1,194 1,291
HKD BT 937 1,107
Other currencies Hfth (B 270 252
13.413 7,183
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32.

33.

34.

Bank loan — Group

At 31 December 2012, the Group had a mortgage bank loan of
US$592,000 in connection with the office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan.
The bank borrowing matures by 14 January 2019 and bears an interest
rate of long-term funding determined by the Council of Economic
Planning and Development of Taiwan Government plus 0.41%.

The carrying amount of the bank borrowing approximated its fair
value as it was subject to a floating rate and is wholly denominated in
Taiwan dollars.

Banking facilities — Group
At 31 December 2012, the unused banking facilities of the Group
amounted to US$ 103,000 (2011: US$3,603,000).

Cash generated from/ used in operations — Group
(a) Reconciliation of loss before income tax to cash
generated from/ (used in) operations

32.

33.

34,

BITER-—XEE
RW1ENANE  REEE—E

BREFRRENR

1BEF592,000% T » ZBHRITEFEHHEA201951 A
AERFATHREERRZES
Fralmh R E S ERAMEM0.41% -

148 BEXRFERTRE

REZFHHNEL2HARKLES] RTEHRNEAEE

EAVERE -

RIEE-AKH

R2012F128318  AEBERITEEEAE103,000
%7201 : 3,603,000 7T ) °

ReEE /GEANAE-FKH
(a) BREANBEERKEREL(RANRE

2012 2011
Note US$'000 US$'000
(= FEx S
Loss before income tax BREEAIES 1R (1,368) (17,589)
Amortization of prepaid operating lease ~ FAfTAL & S k4 17 17 26
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #9% - #4238 K sk B HYT & 18 2,015 2,981
Share of results of associated companies JE{GEEE 1 B & 19(a) 3,069 1,994
Gain on disposal of an associated company i &EHEE 1 B 19(b) (8) —
Finance costs BRI AR 12 13
Provision for/ (written back of) FENGORERE, (E8)
impairment of trade receivables 24 (32) 153
Equity compensation PR 25 S 28 75 174
Provision for impairment of AR ENEEERERE
available-for-sale financial assets 300 —
Loss/ (gain) on disposal of property, HEWE - 3 R REN
plant and equipment BB/ (W) 7 7 (1)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HEHE D AU 8 (539) —
Gain on disposal of FVTPL HERTPLEY I 28 9 (107) (81)
Interest income FEWA 9 (1,767) (1,108)
Fair value (increase)/ decrease in FVTPL ~ FVTPLEJAHE (370) /54 9 (3,766) 3,208
Provision for impairment loss of BERBE ARINRERE
associated companies 10 4,234 21
2142 (10,209)
Decrease/ (increase) in trade and M 2 L ik
other receivables wd/ () (5,888) 7,398
Decrease in inventories FERD 298 6,691
Increase/ (decrease) in trade and JETR R EL A FE <50
other payables /" Ofd) 6,237 (9,117)
Cash generated from/ (used in) meEL/ (FR) Mg
operations 2,789 (5,237)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
RE M BHRRME(E)

34. Cash generated from/ used in operations — Group  34.

150

(continued)

(b) Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and

ReEEL /KRANRE-AKEH)

(b) HEME - BERREHHRERER

equipment
2012 2011
Note US$'000 US$'000
Bizx e T=r
Net book amount R HE 18 9 39
Gain/ (loss) on disposal of property, HEME - M3 RREN
plant and equipment Wz (E18) 7 (7) 1
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME « Hes MR ER
plant and equipment FTiS5E 2 40
(c) Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary (c) HEMBLRE
29 August 2012
2012568 529H
US$'000
ES
Net assets disposed of: HECEEFE
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEEY 4,694
Prepaid operating lease BN ETEER 1,236
Property, plant and equipment M - R REE 1
Prepayments and other receivables TR R E A UG 253
Accrued expenses and other payables FERT S RE MR (217)
Deferred income EEWA (116)
6,041
Cash consideration ReER 6,580
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HERB AR MR 539
Net cash inflow arising from disposal: HEELE ZFHRSTA -
— Cash consideration BN 6,580
— Cash and cash equivalents disposed of ~HEZRE AL EEY (4,694)
1,886

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2012



35. Commitments — Group 3. EE-ZXKHE

(a) Capital commitments (a) EXERE
Capital expenditure committed at the balance sheet date but not REEH  BERFBERNRABETENIRDANE
yet contracted for and incurred is as follows: AEZFIEHNT
2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000
TR TET
Approved but not contracted for BREEREESH = 1,313
Contracted but not provided for BERETANERERE 51 968
Aside from the aforesaid, there was no other material capital BREREREEI  SEHEEMERNEREE
commitment or contingent liability. XHAEE -
(b) Operating lease commitments — the Group as lessee (h) REHERE-ZKERAEA
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- BEATHECEHE  RRFERSLEEH
cancellable operating leases are as follows: m
2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000
TET TET
Not later than one year B —F 1,112 785
Later than one year and not later than five years #BiB—F @ B NBBRF 1,254 408
Later than five years BRAE — —
2,366 1,193
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
RE M BHRRME(E)

36.

37.

1562

Related parties transactions — Group 6. BBAIRS-F&KH
The Company understands that China Electronics Corporation, a state- ARRNETREFGREXSBERARREENE
owned information technology conglomerate under the administration RABEFRABNEENBRAEEFEERMEEEE B
of the central government of the PRC, owns approximately 28% of the FRBEENB AR ZETRG - DARBRZEFER
issued shares of the Company during the year and is thus a substantial R AEEHECICHBARIKEBEANK S EK B
shareholder of the Company. Transactions between the Group and the ARG
subsidiaries or associates of CEC are regarded as transactions with
related parties.
The following transactions were carried out with related parties: UTRGBEMA 225
2012 2011
US$'000 US$'000
TER T=r
Sales: SHE
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHIMIB A ] 8,643 512
Purchases: BE
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHIFf B~ 8] 808 250
Year-end balances arising from sales/ purchases of goods/ services: BEY/ REHOHEE FRERRNERES
2012 2011
Note Uss$'000 US$'000
itz TEx TEr
Trade receivables: JEMGK : 24
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHIMIB A A 3,161 57
Trade payables: FERTEK : 31
Subsidiary of CEC CECHIMIB A R 63 —
Prepayments: B 24
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHIFft B A ] 172 102
Accrued expenses and other payables: FERTRI S RELA BT K : 31
Subsidiaries of CEC CECRIMIB A A 19 206
Approval of consolidated financial statements 3. REAMBEREH

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of
Directors on 20 March 2013.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

TEMBERE

US$ million EEESS 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Sales HER 65.1 51.6 84.7 618 9238
Gross profit E7 25.1 158 256 20.4 16.9
Net profit/ (loss) wH,/ (BIEFE) (1.4) (17.6) 10 0.7 (23.4)
Assets and liabilities BERBE
—Total assets -BEE 131.0 1265 154.2 150.2 162.3
—Total liabilities -BAafE 15.1 9.0 193 14.4 185
— Shareholders’ funds - RS 115.9 1174 135.0 135.8 1438
US cents E
Earnings/ (loss) per share BREF,/ (B#B)
— Basic - ELAK0 (0.06) (0.72) 0.04 0.03 (0.97)
—Diluted ™ - EEn (0.06) (0.72) 0.04 0.03 (0.96)
Dividends per share FRRE — — = 0.13 0.39
Net asset per share i BREESE" 413 4.79 5.53 5.59 5.95
(i) The basic earnings/ loss and net assets per share are based on the weighted (i) BRERRT EBEKREREEFERIIRERS

average of 2,416,930,170, 2,429,743,177, 2,442,244,818, 2,452,286,337 and
2,454,697,989 ordinary shares in issue excluding own shares held during each of

the years ended 31 December 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012 respectively.

(ii) For 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012, the diluted earnings/ loss per share
information is based on 2,437,669,973, 2,457,281,028, 2,454,078,716, 2,453,389,264
and 2,456,090,508 ordinary shares respectively, which are the adjusted weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding assuming conversion of all dilutive/
potential share options outstanding but excluding unallocated own shares held

during the year.

(i)

2008 £ ~ 2009 4F ~ 2010 4 ~ 2011 4F }2 2012412 A 31 A
IEFEEFRE BT S BRI #E F 15 202,416,930,170
A% - 2,429,743,177 8% ~ 2,442,244 ,818 % - 2,452,286,337

% K 2,454,697,989 R =T & o

A 2008 4F ~ 2009 4F - 20104F 2011 4F K 20124F - & f%
SHAR BB E R D BI1% 2,437,669,973 % - 2,457,281,028
f% -+ 2,454,078,716 A% * 2,453,389,264 }% 5% 2,456,090,508 % 38
BEtE - MEREERN,BEDRERRFNME
RITEBEREEEBROAZRERITINETISEER
FE  ETRIEFAREDEFTIFA SRS ©
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY

AMOLED Active-matrix organic light-emitting diode

ASP Average selling price

Belling Shanghai Belling Corp., Ltd.**, a company incorporated in the PRC with limited liability and whose
shares are listed and traded on the Shanghai Stock Exchange

BJ-LED Beijing LED Lighting Engineering Co., Ltd.**, a company incorporated in the PRC with limited liability

Board Board of Directors

BVI The British Virgin Islands

C2 C2 Microsystems Inc., a company incorporated in the US with limited liability

CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate

Cayman Islands Companies Law

Companies Law (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands

CEC China Electronics Corporation, a state-owned information technology conglomerate under the
administration of the central government of the PRC, a substantial shareholder of the Company
China Mainland China

Code Provisions

Code provisions in the Corporate Governance Code

CNY Chinese Yuan, Reminbi

Company Solomon Systech (International) Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability, the Shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

Director(s) The director(s) of the Company

Disposal The selling of the entire 100% ownership of SSL in SSBJ

ESL Electronic shelf label

FAE Field application engineer

FHD Full high definition

FVTPL Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Group The Company and its subsidiaries

HD High definition

HK$/ HKD Hong Kong dollars

Hong Kong/ HK Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

HKAS Hong Kong Accounting Standards

HKFRS Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, or collectively for HKAS and Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

HK (IFRIC) Hong Kong (International Financial Reporting Standards Interpretations Committee)

IC Integrated circuits

IP Intellectual property

[P Cam Internal protocol camera

ICAC Hong Kong Independent Commission Against Corruption
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BERAR

AMOLED THREARE L HRER

THER THER

A% FERERMERAR  RPEAMKLZERAA - HRHR LERFR S ETERH

BJ-LED IREAHRAIRARAR  NPEEMAIZERAF

Exg ARRZESE

BVI HERLHS

C2 C2 Microsystems Inc. * —RIBEEB RN ENEZRKR L2 BRATF

CAGR BRFERE

REHS AR BEHSARE(191 F2E3 LRARER)

REE T,/ CEC TEETEREXEEARLAA —REERERTETRABNERNEEESTRERMOEEE
BARAZ FBRE

il B AR

<A T EERT AT RIR

AR hET  ARK

VN/NG] Solomon Systech (International) Limited * —RKUNHAESHENBR AR - ERERERAER LM

S ARRIZES

HESHE RPIBBLE LA 2 RMILRE 100% 2 BREAERD

ETERER BETEREH

ERATEAR EATREAR

2EE 2BE

FVTPL BEBRRNRMATEENMBEE

K&EH AR REKBERA

BE BiE

BT BETL

BE BERRITHE

BEGHER BEG LR

BERBREER EEMBREREY  ABBGHEARFERBREEANORE

EFE(ARMBREENRERZES)

EFE(HARMBEREENRERZEE)

Ic ERBHREF
MBER MEE

BiEEY BiEETM
ICAC EBRUAE
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY

JPY Japanese Yen

LCD Liquid crystal display

LED Light emitting diode

Listing Rules The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities in the Stock Exchange

LTFT-LCD Large thin film transistor liquid crystal display

LLC Limited liabilities company

Model Code Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

NTD New Taiwan dollars

OLED Organic light-emitting diode

Panda-LCD Nanjing CEC Panda LCD Technology Co., Ltd.** , a company incorporated in the PRC with limited
liability, is an associate of CEC

PMOLED Passive-matrix organic light-emitting diode

PRC The People’s Republic of China

PwC HK PricewaterhouseCoopers, the independent auditor of the Company

QVGA Quarter VGA, refers to screens that have a 240x320 display resolution

R&D Design, development and engineering

ROC The Republic of China

RoHS Restriction of Hazardous Substances

S&D Selling and distribution

SFCCL Shenzhen Sang Fei Consumer Communications Co., Ltd.**, a company incorporated in the PRC with
limited liability, is an indirect subsidiary of CEC

SFO Securities and Futures Ordinance

SGD Singapore dollars

Singapore The Republic of Singapore

SoC System-on-Chip

SSBJ Solomon Systech (Beijing) Limited, a company incorporated in the PRC with limited liability, was the
wholly-owned subsidiary of SSL

SSL Solomon Systech Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability and is the
major wholly-owned operating subsidiary of the Company

TFT Thin film transistor

v Television

the Stock Exchange The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

UK United Kingdom

USA United States of America

US$/ USD US dollars

VFD Vacuum fluorescent display

*¥

for identification purpose only
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BERAR

BT BATT

LCD RSB RS

LED eyl

Em#RAl B ES EmARR

LTFT-LCD REERERBREE TS

BRAR e NS

(Rl FIBEITAESETEF R HNFETA
Nk mew

OLED B iR

ab g B
REFR

BRPEREARBRNRBRAR  RPEEMRLZERAF - CECHBBAL

PMOLED BB A 1R 8

RE i AR AFE

EEFAE BERGEGTAEBET - A AKBIZEM

QVGA VAR (A —RITEEHHE - ERE FHHEA D HER 2408205 F

3,/ R&D Rt RERIE

ROC RERE

RoHS BEEDERGES

HERDH HERDH

R3E FYTRIFEEBEERAR - RPBEFEMK L ZERAR - CECHREME AR
SFO B BRI

IR T HTT

N N £ HE

SoC ARERRA

PR AR GER)ERAR - RPEFERR L2 ERAR - RARMEEN2ERBAR
mPIEE RIIRRERAR - REBAMA L BRAR - ARARIFEREL BB AT
TFT BRENEREE

B £

gt S Py BERHMAERAMARRE

B e

e EFRERE

£ EHET

VFD BEZSETS
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CORPORATE AND SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

RARKRRER

Financial Calendar
Financial Year End
31 December

Announcement of Interim Results
21 August 2012

Announcement of Annual Results
20 March 2013

Closure of Register of Members
27 and 28 May 2013

Annual General Meeting
28 May 2013

Share Listing
Listing Venue
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Listing Date
8 April 2004

HKSE Stock Code
2878

Board Lot
2,000 shares

Trading Currency
HKD

Issued Shares
2,456,302,351 (as at 31 December 2012)

Share Registrars

Tricor Investor Services Limited
26/F Tesbury Centre

28 Queen's Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

Tel (852) 2980 1333

Fax (852) 2810 8185

Website: www.tricoris.com
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Independent Auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers

Solicitors
ReedSmith Richards Butler

Principal Office

6/F., No.3 Science Park East Avenue
Hong Kong Science Park

Shatin, New Territories

Hong Kong

Tel (852) 2207 1111

Fax (852) 2267 0800

Authorized Representatives
Dr. Leung Kwong Wai
Mrs. Fung Lui Kit Har, Keziah

Company Secretary
Mrs. Fung Lui Kit Har, Keziah
FCMA, CGMA, FHKCPA, ACS, ACIS
Vice President, Finance

Investor Relations

Mr. John Leong

Vice President, Corporate Development
Email: ir@solomon-systech.com

Corporate Communications

Ms. Jessica Lee

Corporate Communications Manager

Tel (852) 2207 1672

Fax (852) 2207 1372

Email: communication@solomon-systech.com

Website

www.solomon-systech.com
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This 2012 Annual Report (in both English and Chinese versions) has been
posted on the Company’s website at www.solomon-systech.com.

Shareholders who have chosen to receive the Company’s Corporate
Communications (including but not limited to annual report, summary financial
report (where applicable), interim report, summary interim report (where
applicable), notice of meeting, listing document, circular and proxy form) via
the Company's website and for any reason have difficulty in gaining access
to the Annual Report posted on the Company’s website will promptly upon
request be sent by post the Annual Report in printed form free of charge.

Shareholders may at any time change their choice of means of receipt
and language of the Corporate Communications.

Shareholders may request for printed copy of the Annual Report or
change their choice of means of receipt and language of the Corporate
Communications by sending reasonable notice in writing to the Company's
share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at 26th Floor,
Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong or by sending an
email to solomon2878-ecom@hk.tricorglobal.com.
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2004 Annual Report 2005 Annual Report
2004 5% 2005 F 3

saLomom
TriECn

GROWING FROM
STRENGTH TO
Best of Hong Kong Annual Report Printing Champion —
2005 International — ARC Awards The 18th Hong Kong Print Awards — Gold Winner
2005FARCEIR 5218 — 2006 International ARC Awards — Gold Winner
BERREFHRAR ET-NEBHBHRAE — FREFIEE

2006FARCEIR #1H — & 5%

2006 Annual Report 2007 Annual Report 2008 Annual Report
2006 5% 2007 4 20085 %

N,
sl B -

TRANSFORMATION
MAKING A
DIFFERE

2007 International ARC Awards — Gold Winner
2007 Galaxy Awards — Gold Winner
2007FARCEIIR 818 — £ 58

2007 Galaxy#218 — £ 48

2009 Annual Report 2010 Annual Report 2011 Annual Report
2009 % ¥ 2010 5 2011 &4

FECUSED

TO ACHIEVE ¥ 5 % fili#

RES SUCCESS

AGAINST
ADVERS CREATING VALUE THROUGH
SYNERGIES
2010 International ARC Awards — LACP Vision Awards LACP Vision Awards
Gold Winner Platinum Award — Platinum Award — Overall Report
20104FARCEIR 515 — £ Semiconductor & Equipment Best Agency Annual Report — Platinum
Gold Award — (Asia-Pacific Region)
Best Letter to Shareholders Top 100 Annual Reports Worldwide (#50)
(Asia-Pacific Region) Top 50 Annual Reports in the

Asia-Pacific Region (#12)
Top 25 Chinese Annual Reports of 2011

Solomon Systech’s annual reports are available at:
SR PIRHR B FIRAT A A TABIE T &
http://www.solomon-systech.com/en/page/annual-interim-reports/



Solomon Systech (International) Limited

6/F., No.3 Science Park East Avenue BEAMRYH

Hong Kong Science Park ENEIR L

Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong R R ER3IH61E

Tel: (852) 2207 1111 Fax: (852) 2267 0800 B5E ¢ (852)2207 1111 {2 E : (852) 2267 0800

www.solomon-systech.com

This Annual Report is printed on environmental friendly paper. {.’)
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